CITY OF ONTARIO
DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD

AGENDA

June 5, 2017
»  All documents for public review are on file in the Planning Department
located in City Hall at 303 East “B” St., Ontario, CA 91764.

MEETING WILL BEHELD AT 1:30 PM IN ONTARIO CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
LOCATED AT 303 East “B” St.

Al Boling, City Manager

John P. Andrews, Economic Development Director
Kevin Shear, Building Official

Scott Murphy, Planning Director

Louis Abi-Younes, City Engineer

Chief Brad Kaylor, Police Department

Fire Marshal Art Andres, Fire Department

Scott Burton, Utilities General Manager

Bob Gluck, Housing and Municipal Services Director

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Citizens wishing to address the Development Advisory Board on any matter that is not on the
agenda may do so at this time. Please state your name and address clearly for the record and
limit your remarks to five minutes.

Please note that while the Development Advisory Board values your comments, the members
cannot respond nor take action until such time as the matter may appear on the forthcoming
agenda.




AGENDA ITEMS

For each of the items listed below the public will be provided an opportunity to speak. After a staff
report is provided, the chairperson will open the public hearing. At that time the applicant will be
allowed five (5) minutes to make a presentation on the case. Members of the public will then be allowed
five (5) minutes each to speak. The Development Advisory Board may ask the speakers questions
relative to the case and the testimony provided. The question period will not count against your time
limit. After all persons have spoken, the applicant will be allowed three minutes to summarize or rebut
any public testimony. The chairperson will then close the public hearing portion of the hearing and

deliberate the matter.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

A.

MINUTES APPROVAL

Development Advisory Board Minutes of May 15, 2017, approved as written.

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

B.

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW FOR

FILE NO. PDEV16-020: A revision to a previously approved Development Plan (File No.
PDEV16-020), to add 49,912 square feet of warehouse area to an existing 426,406-square
foot furniture store and warehouse (Mathis Brothers), for a total building area of 476,318
square feet on approximately 19.23 acres of land located at 4105 East Inland Empire
Boulevard, within the Garden Commercial land use district of the Ontario Center Specific
Plan. The environmental impacts of this project were previously reviewed in conjunction
with Environmental Impact Report No. 88-2, certified by the Ontario City Council on
March 19, 1991. This application introduces no new significant environmental impacts.
The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International
Airport (ONT), and was evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and criteria
of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for ONT (APN: 0210-205-12);
submitted by Mathis Properties California, LLC.

1. CEQA Determination

No action necessary — use of previous EIR

2. File No. PDEV16-020 (Development Plan)

Motion to Approve / Deny

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT, DEVELOPMENT PLAN, AND TENTATIVE

TRACT MAP REVIEW FOR FILE NOS. PDEV16-023 & PMTT16-014: A
Development Plan (File No. PDEV16-023) to construct a 36-Unit residential
condominium development on 1.42 acres of land and a Tentative Tract Map (File No.
PMTT16-014/TM20028) to subdivide 1.42 acres into a single lot for condominium
purposes, for property located at 1719 E. Fourth Street, within the HDR-45 (High Density
Residential 25.1 to 45.0 DUs/Acre) zone. Staff has determined that the project is
categorically exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act

-2-




(CEQA) pursuant to Section 15332 (Class 32 In-Fill Development Projects) of the CEQA
guidelines. The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario
International Airport (ONT), and was evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies
and criteria of the ONT Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP). (APNs: 0108-
551-01, 0108-551-34, 0108-551-35); submitted by Kevin K. Cheung. Planning
Commission action is required.

1. CEQA Determination

No action necessary — Exempt: CEQA Guidelines Section § 15332

2. File No. PMTT16-014 (Tentative Tract Map)

Motion to recommend Approval/Denial

3. File No. PDEV16-023 (Development Plan)

Motion to recommend Approval/Denial

If you wish to appeal a decision of the Development Advisory Board, you must do so within ten
(10) days of the Development Advisory Board action. Please contact the Planning Department
for information regarding the appeal process.

If you challenge any action of the Development Advisory Board in court, you may be limited to
raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice,
or in written correspondence delivered to the Development Advisory Board at, or prior to, the
public hearing.

The next Development Advisory Board meets on June 19, 2017.
I, Gwen Berendsen, Office Specialist of the City of Ontario, or my designee, hereby certify that a

true, accurate copy of the foregoing agenda was posted on or before June 1, 2017, at least 72 hours
prior to the meeting per Government Code Section 54954.2 at 303 East “B” Street, Ontario.

' A /N -
.,&’(-:fft&%/!”ufii’éuﬂ/iwcu




CITY OF ONTARIO
Development Advisory Board
Minutes

May 15, 2017

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Khoi Do, Chairman, Engineering Department

Kevin Shear, Building Department

Charity Hernandez, Economic Development Agency (Arrived at 1:32 PM)
Lora Gearhart, Fire Department

Joe De Sousa, Housing and Municipal Services Agency

Peter Tran, Municipal Utilities Company

Rudy Zeledon, Planning Department

Doug Sorel, Police Department

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT

STAFE MEMBERS PRESENT

Antonio Alejos, Engineering

Luis Batres, Planning Department
Gwen Berendsen, Planning Department
Marci Callejo, Planning Department
Denny Chen, Planning Department
Lorena Mejia, Planning Department
Chuck Mercier, Planning Department
Miguel Sotomayor, Engineering

PUBLIC COMMENTS

No one responded from the audience.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion to approve the minutes of the April 17, 2017 meeting of
the Development Advisory Board was made by Mr. De Sousa; seconded by Mr. Zeledon; and

approved unanimously by those present (7-0).

Ms. Hernandez arrived at 1:32 PM

ltem A-10f3



PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

B. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW FOR FILE NO.
PDEV16-036: A Development Plan (File No. PDEV16-036) to construct two industrial buildings
totaling 87,135 square feet on 3.71 acres of land, located at the southeast corner of Baker Avenue and
Acacia Street, within the 1G (General Industrial) zoning district. Pursuant to the California
Environmental Quality Act, staff is recommending the adoption of a Mitigated Negative Declaration
of environmental effects for the project. The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence
Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT), and was evaluated and found to be consistent with the
policies and criteria of the ONT Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP). (APNs: 113-415-01
and 113-451-02); submitted by Acacia & Baker, LLC. Planning Commission action is required.

Representative Katrina DeArmey of Phelan Development was present and stated she had reviewed
and agreed to the conditions of approval.

Motion recommending approval of the Mitigated Negative Declaration and File No. PDEV16-
036 subject to conditions to the Planning Commission was made by Mr. Zeledon; seconded by Mr.
Sorel; and approved unanimously by those present (8-0).

C. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT, DEVELOPMENT PLAN, CONDITIONAL USE
PERMIT, AND VARIANCE REVIEW FOR FILE NOS. PDEV16-037, PCUP16-019 &
PVAR16-004: A Development Plan (PDEV16-037) to construct a 3,175 square foot industrial metal
building on 0.17 acres of land, in conjunction with a Conditional Use Permit (PCUP16-019) to establish
and operate a powder coating use, and a Variance (PVAR16-004) request to reduce the required street
side setback, from 10 to 5 feet, for property located at 421 South Plum Avenue, within the IL (Light
Industrial) zoning district. Staff has determined that the project is categorically exempt from the
requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 15305 (Class
5-Minor Alterations of Land Use Limitations) of the CEQA guidelines. The proposed project is located
within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was evaluated and found
to be consistent with the policies and criteria of the ONT Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan
(ALUCP). (APN: 1049-245-01); submitted by Merdad Mike Aalam. Planning Commission action
is required.

Applicant / Owner Merdad Mike Aalam was present and stated he agreed to the conditions of
approval.

Mr. Do addressed Mr. Aalam regarding the additional Conditions of Approval from the San
Bernardino County Fire District. Mr. Aalam stated he had received and agreed to these conditions.

Motion recommending approval of File Nos. PVAR16-004, PCUP16-019, PDEV16-037 subject
to conditions, including the additional conditions, to the Planning Commission was made by Mr.
De Sousa; seconded by Mr. Shear and approved unanimously by those present (8-0).

D. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW FOR FILE NO.
PDEV16-045: A Development Plan to construct a 46,384 square foot industrial building on
approximately 2.4 acres of land located at 1377 and 1383 East Holt Boulevard, within the BP (Business
Park) zoning district. Staff has determined that the project is categorically exempt from the
requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 15332 (Class
32 — In-Fill Projects) of the CEQA guidelines. The proposed project is located within the Airport
Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT), and was evaluated and found to be consistent
with the policies and criteria of the ONT Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP). (APNs: 0110-

ltem A-20of 3



Development Advisory Board
Minutes — May 15, 2017
Page 3

with the policies and criteria of the ONT Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP). (APNs: 0110-
(071-06 and 0110-071-07); submitted by Qu’s Holding, LL.C. Planning Commission action is
required.

Representative Igancio Crespo was present and stated he agreed to the conditions of approval.

Ms. Mejia stated there would be an additional modification to the Conditions of Approval, of
architectural treatments to the eastern elevation of the building.

Motion recommending approval of File No. PDEV16-045 subject to conditions, including the
modification, to the Planning Commission was made by Mr. De Sousa; seconded by Mr. Shear;
and approved unanimously by those present (8-0).

E. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT, TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP AND DEVELOPMENT
PLAN REVIEW FOR FILE NOS. PMTT17-005 & PDEV17-017: A Tentative Parcel Map (File
No. PMTT17-005/PM 19302) to consolidate 11 lots and a vacated portion of Transit Street, between
Vine and Fern Avenues, into a single parcel to facilitate a Development Plan (File No. PDEV17-017)
consisting of a 75-unit, three-story apartment complex on 2.95 acres of land bordered by Holt
Boulevard on the north, Fern Avenue on the east, Emporia Street on the south, and Vine Avenue on the
west, within the MU-1 (Mixed-Use Downtown) zoning district. The environmental impacts of this
project were previously reviewed in conjunction with File No. PUD17-001, for which an Addendum to
The Ontario Plan Environmental Impact Report was adopted by the City Council on May 16, 2017.
This Application introduces no new significant environmental impacts. All previously adopted
mitigation measures will be a condition of project approval. The proposed project is located within the
Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT), and was evaluated and found to be
consistent with the policies and criteria of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for ONT
(APNs: 1049-051-01, 02 & 03; and 1049-052-03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09 & 10); submitted by Related
California. Planning Commission action is required.

Applicant / Representative Stan Smith of Related California was present and stated he agreed to
the conditions of approval. He questioned the number of units (45) stated on the Conditions of

Approval: page 18 of 90. Mr. Mercier stated that the number was correct and should say units per
acre.

Motion recommending approval of File Nos. PMTT17-005 & PDEV17-017 subject to conditions
to the Planning Commission was made by Mr. Shear; seconded by Mr. De Sousa; and approved
unanimously by those present (8-0).

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.
Respectfully submitted,

Gwen Berendsen
Recording Secretary

ltem A-30f 3



DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD
DECISION

June 5, 2017

DECISION NO.:
FILE NO.: PDEV16-020

DESCRIPTION: A revision to the previously approved Development Plan, to add
49,912 square feet of warehouse area to an existing 426,406-square foot furniture store
and warehouse (Mathis Brothers), for a total building area of 476,318 square feet on
approximately 19.23 acres of land located at 4105 East Inland Empire Boulevard, within
the Garden Commercial land use district of the Ontario Center Specific Plan. (APN: 0210-
205-12); submitted by Mathis Properties California, LLC.

PART I: BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS

Mathis Properties California, LLC, (herein after referred to as “Applicant”) has
filed an application requesting a revision to the previous Development Plan approval for
File No. PDEV16-020, as described in the subject of this Decision (herein after referred
to as "Application” or "Project").

(1) Project Setting: The project site is comprised of two lots totaling
approximately 19.23 acres of land, bordered by Concours Street to the north, Ferrari Lane
to the east, Inland Empire Boulevard to the south and a public park to the west. The larger
of the two lots, located at 4015 East Inland Empire Boulevard, is 17.01 acres in size, and
is developed with a retail furniture store and offices. The smaller lot, located at 4100 East
Concours Street, is 2.22 acres in size, and is currently undeveloped. The project site is
depicted in Exhibit A (Aerial Photograph), attached. Existing land uses, General Plan and
zoning designations, and specific plan land uses on, and surrounding, the project site,
are as follows:

Existing Land Use Gengral Rlan Zoning Designation |Specific Plan Land Use
Designation
Site Retail & Offices Mixed Use SP (Specific Plan) Garden Commercial
North Citizen's Business Mixed Use SP Urban Commercial
Bank Arena
South Automobile Sales Mixed Use SP Garden Commercial
(Carmax)
East Retail & Offices Mixed Use SP Garden Commercial
West Park Mixed Use SP Open Space

Iltem B - 1 of 41



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-020
June 5, 2017

(2) Project Description: In February 2006, the Development Advisory Board
approved the construction of an approximate 426,400-square foot retail furniture store
and office building on the project site. The building was subsequently completed in
September 2007.

On September 19, 2016, the Development Advisory Board (DAB) approved
an expansion to the existing facility, adding a freestanding 8,000-square foot retail
furniture/home furnishings store (mattress sales) within the southeasterly quadrant of the
project site. The DAB also approved a request to construct a 25,748-square foot addition
to the northeasterly corner of the existing building, within the undeveloped portion of the
project site, adding additional warehouse area with eleven dock-high loading doors, and
expanding the screened truck yard.

The Applicant is now requesting to amend the September 19, 2016,
Development Plan approval, to eliminate the previously approved freestanding 8,000-
square foot retail building within the southeasterly quadrant of the project site, and
increase the size of the warehouse expansion proposed at the northeasterly corner of the
existing building, to 49,912 square feet.

The Project has provided off-street parking pursuant to the “Furniture and
Home Furnishings Stores” and “Warehousing and Distribution” parking standards
specified in the Development Code. The number of off-street parking spaces provided
exceeds the minimum parking requirement for the Project. The off-street parking
calculations for the Project is as follows:

Building
Area

Spaces Spaces
Required | Provided

766

Type of Use Parking Ratio

Existing Building:

A

Furniture and Home Furnishings

Store 225,297 |2.5 spaces for each 1,000 SF of GFA 563

7

One space for each 1,000 SF of GFA
Warehouse Area 201,109 |for the first 20,000 SF; plus, 0.5 90
space for each 1,000 SF thereafter

4 Building Addition: &\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\Q
Warehouse Expansion 49,912 (0.5 space foreach 1000 SFof GFA| 25 | |

TOTAL 460,154 678 700

SUBTOTAL 426,406

The existing building is of concrete tilt-up construction. Architecturally, the
building incorporates smooth-painted concrete, cultured stone veneer, v-groove and built-
up reveals, decorative cornice treatments, clerestory and storefront windows with clear
anodized aluminum mullions and cool grey glazing, decorative light fixtures, and metal
canopies at various locations. Additionally, the mechanical equipment is roof-mounted,
and is obscured from public view by the building’s parapet walls.

-2-

Iltem B - 2 of 41



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-020
June 5, 2017

The proposed warehouse building addition will exactly match the existing
building. Furthermore, the new dock-high loading doors will be screened from view of
Ferrari Lane and Concours Street by a minimum 8-foot high screen wall that exactly
matches the existing site walls.

PART Il: RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Application is a project pursuant to the California Environmental
Quiality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.) ("CEQA") and an initial study
has been prepared to determine possible environmental impacts; and

WHEREAS, the environmental impacts of this project were previously reviewed in
conjunction with Environmental Impact Report No. 88-2, which was certified by the
City Council on March 19, 1991, and this Application introduces no new significant
environmental impacts; and

WHEREAS, the City's "Local Guidelines for the Implementation of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)" provide for the use of a single environmental
assessment in situations where the impacts of subsequent projects are adequately
analyzed; and

WHEREAS, Ontario Development Code Table 2.02-1 (Review Matrix) grants the
Development Advisory Board (“DAB”) the responsibility and authority to review and act,
or make recommendation to the Planning Commission, on the subject Application; and

WHEREAS, all members of the DAB of the City of Ontario were provided the
opportunity to review and comment on the Application, and no comments were received
opposing the proposed development; and

WHEREAS, the project is consistent with the Housing Element of the Policy Plan
(General Plan) component of The Ontario Plan, as the project site is not one of the
properties in the Available Land Inventory contained in Table A-3 (Available Land by
Planning Area) of the Housing Element Technical Report Appendix.

WHEREAS, the proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of
Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was evaluated and found to be consistent with
the policies and criteria of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for ONT; and

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2017, the DAB of the City of Ontario conducted a hearing
on the Application and concluded said hearing on that date; and

WHEREAS, all legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Decision have occurred.

Iltem B - 3 of 41



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-020
June 5, 2017

PART Ill: THE DECISION

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY FOUND AND DETERMINED by the
Development Advisory Board of the City of Ontario, as follows:

SECTION 1: As the decision-making body for the Project, the DAB has reviewed
and considered the information contained in the previously adopted Environmental Impact
Report (EIR) No. 88-2, certified by the City Council on March 19, 1991, and supporting
documentation. Based upon the facts and information contained in the EIR and
supporting documentation, the DAB finds as follows:

(1) The previous EIR contains a complete and accurate reporting of the
environmental impacts associated with the Project; and

(2) The previous EIR was completed in compliance with CEQA and the
Guidelines promulgated thereunder; and

(3) The previous EIR reflects the independent judgment of the Planning
Commission; and

(4)  All previously adopted mitigation measures, which are applicable to the
Project, shall be a condition of Project approval and are incorporated herein by this
reference.

SECTION 2: Based upon the information presented to the DAB, and the specific
findings set forth in Section 1, above, the DAB finds that the preparation of a subsequent
or supplemental EIR is not required for the Project, as the Project:

(1) Does not constitute substantial changes to EIR No. 88-2, which will require
major revisions due to the involvement of new significant environmental effects or a
substantial increase in the severity of previously identified significant effects; and

(2) Does not constitute substantial changes with respect to the circumstances
under which the EIR was prepared, that will require major revisions to the EIR due to the
involvement of new significant environmental effects or a substantial increase in the
severity of the previously identified significant effects; and.

3) Does not contain new information of substantial importance that was not
known and could not have been known with the exercise of reasonable diligence at the
time the EIR was certified, which shows any of the following:

(@) The project will have one or more significant effects not discussed in
the EIR; or

Iltem B - 4 of 41



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-020
June 5, 2017

(b) Significant effects previously examined will be substantially more
severe than shown in the EIR; or

(c) Mitigation measures or alternatives previously found not to be
feasible would, in fact, be feasible, and would substantially reduce one or more significant
effects of the Project, but the City declined to adopt such measures; or

(d) Mitigation measures, or alternatives considerably different from
those analyzed in the EIR, would substantially reduce one or more significant effects on
the environment, but which the City declined to adopt.

SECTION 3: Based upon the substantial evidence presented to the DAB during
the above-referenced hearing and upon the specific findings set forth in Sections 1 and
2, above, the DAB hereby concludes as follows:

Q) The proposed development at the proposed location is consistent with
the goals, policies, plans and exhibits of the Vision, Policy Plan (General Plan), and
City Council Priorities components of The Ontario Plan. The proposed Project is
located within the Mixed Use land use district of the Policy Plan Land Use Map, and the
Garden Commercial land use district of the Ontario Center Specific Plan. The
development standards and conditions under which the proposed Project will be
constructed and maintained, is consistent with the goals, policies, plans, and exhibits of
the Vision, Policy Plan (General Plan), and City Council Priorities components of The
Ontario Plan; and

(2) The proposed development is compatible with those on adjoining
sites in relation to location of buildings, with particular attention to privacy, views,
any physical constraint identified on the site and the characteristics of the area in
which the site is located. The Project has been designed consistent with the
requirements of the Garden Commercial land use district of the Ontario Center Specific
Plan, including standards relative to the particular land use proposed (Furniture Store and
associated Warehouse/Distribution Facility), as-well-as building intensity, building and
parking setbacks, building height, number of off-street parking and loading spaces, on-
site and off-site landscaping, and fences, walls and obstructions; and

3) The proposed development will complement and/or improve upon the
guality of existing development in the vicinity of the project and the minimum
safeguards necessary to protect the public health, safety and general welfare have
been required of the proposed project. The Development Advisory Board has required
certain safeguards, and impose certain conditions of approval, which have been
established to ensure that: [i] the purposes of the Ontario Center Specific Plan are
maintained,; [ii] the project will not endanger the public health, safety or general welfare;
[iii] the project will not result in any significant environmental impacts; [iv] the project will
be in harmony with the area in which it is located; and [v] the project will be in full

Iltem B - 5 of 41



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-020
June 5, 2017

conformity with the Vision, City Council Priorities and Policy Plan components of The
Ontario Plan, and the Ontario Center Specific Plan; and

(4) The proposed development is consistent with the development
standards and design guidelines set forth in the Development Code, or applicable
specific plan or planned unit development. The proposed Project has been reviewed
for consistency with the general development standards and guidelines of the Ontario
Center Specific Plan that are applicable to the proposed Project, including building
intensity, building and parking setbacks, building height, amount of off-street parking and
loading spaces, parking lot dimensions, design and landscaping, bicycle parking, on-site
landscaping, and fences and walls, as-well-as those development standards and
guidelines specifically related to the commercial land use being proposed. As a result of
this review, the Development Advisory Board has determined that the Project, when
implemented in conjunction with the conditions of approval, will be consistent with the
development standards and guidelines described in the Ontario Center Specific Plan.

SECTION 4: Based upon the findings and conclusions set forth in Sections 1
through 3, above, the DAB hereby APPROVES the Application subject to each and every
condition set forth in the Department reports, included as Attachment “A” of this Decision,
and incorporated herein by this reference.

SECTION 5: The Applicant shall agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless,
the City of Ontario or its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or
proceeding against the City of Ontario or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set
aside, void or annul this approval. The City of Ontario shall promptly notify the applicant
of any such claim, action or proceeding, and the City of Ontario shall cooperate fully in
the defense.

SECTION 6: The documents and materials that constitute the record of
proceedings on which these findings have been based are located at the City of Ontario
City Hall, 303 East “B” Street, Ontario, California 91764. The custodian for these records
is the City Clerk of the City of Ontario.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5th day of June 2017.

Development Advisory Board Chairman

Iltem B - 6 of 41



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-020
June 5, 2017

Exhibit A: Project Location Map

Iltem B - 7 of 41



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-020
June 5, 2017

Exhibit B1: Existing Site Plan

OFFICE

VACANT

n == EXISTING MATHIS BROTHERS RETAIL / Wi i3 i

l\\ E : &

I i

W - Ly
I N3 Al 1 —
CITY
FOUNTAIN
E—— e, Y gRTR Ve -
e — — — = V 7{_’).)’ -

SITE PLAN spere  EXISTING SITE PLAN 2-SEP-2015

Iltem B - 8 of 41



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-020

June 5, 2017

Exhibit B: Proposed Site Plan

e
TWomRr  mrATWL

f——
T ey pos A1 1S G

THLamer  aerru
T mAmal

P

=

et

ERETIG LD 448 PR P
Py
e

TERam wemnr

fo

e

R i

i BEH

B
i
|

L AW PR T A R US40 B T

m
‘
§
i

LS
:
:

EXISTING WAREHOUSE

SITE PLAN

AL LAHDSCARE ASICAS BiALL BE A WS WO

Item B - 9 of 41



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-020
June 5, 2017

Exhibit C: Elevations

oy
=

1

|Ji__r__ll___'l_‘_'!__'l__'¢_|_1__‘|__‘l_

=l I
SIS .
¥ L] L3 W L W L L L3 W W L] ——

,----«:;!r_-\;l;\jbl;lb;lhbjr mmmuuuhﬁ_[“

-10-

Iltem B - 10 of 41



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-020

June 5, 2017

DESIGN KEY NOTES:

1) AT NTHY TREES CONSISTING 08
CAAIFORA FAN FALMS. CRAST MTATLES &
FODCCARPUS SeALL MR

ERETIVE PARITO LT CANGPY TREE Sk
RN

Exhibit D: Landscape Plan

[ CERMEES N MEANEAND GO IALTAT

PRSP VEANSRRIS COME WALEIAT 1O CEneo STREET
MATCH DESTNG ALDMD GONCOUSS STREET
S440 FERRAR] LANE. COLOAPLL DADT

T2 BTN AFFRGIL Tl LOBATIEN.

ALGHG FACH 5 BULOTRED SHALL REMAT.
PRCPOSED M SCATIN MALL PER ARDH
Ly

W HE A GRCANED SV PLANTIG
Loyt

ERSTRG SRR W) coupany

M PROTECT MPLACE Coman

STRG PN TRERS AT ENTRY DANT. 1) PRCAGHED MASNGTONA FALM TRIES MG
comn CRAFE WYRTLES

NTITIG TREED AT BULOM ENTRT A0 1) N PLANTING B ks,

— Tre e cone. cum

12 W T TEOfe
AL O SO0RE LS A5 AT B OC

oowac.

AR PRASRATA
rrotag s

VEADINOTORS ROBUSTA VO
T B SRS AT STRENT CososR

oA B ger et

. OCAN A AL

104 ST g AR OL

AL RO AT
104 370 g GL

REFER TO) ST L3 FOR.

{Loraciona G
OAL SIE @I 0L

mmacE.

T DRTLAE COMER PLANTIG AT BULDA

» AL VW FSGATION SYRTEME WL COMSERT OF LOW FLOW DR L
LR APPLCATIONS. PREL AR |

W RRSLATICR SvTEMS S TH WY XIS PSATION WA

-11-

Iltem B - 11 of 41



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-020
June 5, 2017

Attachment “A”

FILE NO. PDEV16-020
DEPARTMENTAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

(Departmental conditions of approval to follow this page)

-12-

ltem B - 12 of 41



City of Ontario Planning Department

Planning Department

303 East B Street Land Development Section
Ontario, California 91764 s
Phone: 909.395.2036 Conditions of Approval

Fax: 909.395.2420

Meeting Date: 6/05/2017
File No: PDEV16-020 (Revision)

Project Description: A revision to the previously approved Development Plan, to add 49,912 square
feet of warehouse area to an existing 426,406-square foot furniture store and warehouse (Mathis Brothers),
for a total building area of 476,318 square feet on approximately 19.23 acres of land located at 4105 East
Inland Empire Boulevard, within the Garden Commercial land use district of the Ontario Center Specific
Plan. (APN: 0210-205-12); submitted by Mathis Properties California, LLC.

Prepared By: Charles Mercier, Senior Planner
Phone: 909.395.2425 (direct)
Email: cmercier@ontarioca.gov

The Planning Department, Land Development Section, conditions of approval applicable to the
above-described Project, are listed below. The Project shall comply with each condition of approval listed
below:

1.0 Standard Conditions of Approval. The project shall comply with the Standard Conditions for New
Development, adopted by City Council Resolution No. 2010-021 on March 16, 2010. A copy of the Standard
Conditions for New Development may be obtained from the Planning Department or City Clerk/Records
Management Department.

2.0 Special Conditions of Approval. In addition to the Standard Conditions for New Development
identified in condition no. 1.0, above, the project shall comply with the following special conditions of
approval:

2.1 Time Limits.

€)) Development Plan approval shall become null and void 2 years following the
effective date of application approval, unless a building permit is issued and construction is commenced,
and diligently pursued toward completion, or a time extension has been approved by the Planning Director.
This condition does not supersede any individual time limits specified herein, or any other departmental
conditions of approval applicable to the Project, for the performance of specific conditions or improvements.

2.2 General Requirements. The Project shall comply with the following general requirements:

€)) All construction documentation shall be coordinated for consistency, including, but
not limited to, architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, landscape and irrigation, grading,
utility and street improvement plans. All such plans shall be consistent with the approved entitlement plans
on file with the Planning Department.

(b) The project site shall be developed in conformance with the approved plans on file

with the City. Any variation from the approved plans must be reviewed and approved by the Planning
Department prior to building permit issuance.

ltem B - 13 of 41



Planning Department; Land Development Section: Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV16-020 (Revision)
Page 2 of 5

(c) The herein-listed conditions of approval from all Coty departments shall be
included in the construction plan set for project, which shall be maintained on site during project
construction.

2.3 Landscaping.

(a) The Project shall provide and continuously maintain landscaping and irrigation
systems in compliance with the provisions of Ontario Development Code Division 6.05 (Landscaping).

(b) Comply with the conditions of approval of the Planning Department - Landscape
Planning Section.

(c) Landscaping shall not be installed until the Landscape and Irrigation Construction
Documentation Plans required by Ontario Development Code Division 6.05 (Landscaping) have been
approved by the Landscape Planning Section.

(d) Changes to approved Landscape and lIrrigation Construction Documentation
Plans, which affect the character or quantity of the plant material or irrigation system design, shall be
resubmitted for approval of the revision by the Landscape Planning Section, prior to the commencement of
the changes.

(e) At the northerly side of the proposed “Sleep Center,” the concrete walkway shall
extend the full width of the building.

) At the “Sleep Center,” provide a minimum 4-foot wide continuous landscaped
planter, which extends the full length of the easterly and westerly (side) building elevations. Said planter
shall wrap to the front of the building, terminating at the building entry popout.

(0)] The landscaped planter located at the southwesterly corner of the “Sleep Center”
pad shall be substantially increased in area, increasing the width by a minimum of 5 feet.

2.4 Walls and Fences. All Project walls and fences shall comply with the requirements of
Ontario Development Code Division 6.02 (Walls, Fences and Obstructions).

2.5 Parking, Circulation and Access.

€) The Project shall comply with the applicable off-street parking, loading and lighting
requirements of City of Ontario Development Code Division 6.03 (Off-Street Parking and Loading), as
follows:

(b) The new Concours Street driveway shall be provided with an enhanced paving
treatment that matches the existing driveways into the project site. The enhanced paving treatment shall
extend from the street property line, to the first intersecting drive aisle.

Building
Area

Spaces Spaces

Type of Use Required | Provided

Parking Ratio

Existing Building:

=  Furniture and Home Furnishings

Store 225,297 |2.5 spaces for each 1,000 SF of GFA 563

ltem B - 14 of 41



Planning Department; Land Development Section: Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV16-020 (Revision)
Page 3 of 5

Spaces Spaces
Required | Provided

Building

Area Parking Ratio

Type of Use

One space for each 1,000 SF of GFA
=  Warehouse Area 201,109 |for the first 20,000 SF; plus, 0.5 90
space for each 1,000 SF thereafter

SUBTOTAL 426,406 653 766
Proposed Building Addition:
=  Warehouse Expansion 49,912 0.5 space for each 1,000 SF of GFA 25
TOTAL 460,154 678 700
(c) Areas provided to meet the City’s parking requirements, including off-street parking

and loading spaces, access drives, and maneuvering areas, shall not be used for any other purpose than
parking.

(d) The required number of off-street parking spaces and/or loading spaces shall be
provided at the time of site and/or building occupancy. All parking and loading spaces shall be maintained
in good condition for the duration of the building or use.

(e) Parking spaces specifically designated and conveniently located for use by the
physically disabled shall be provided pursuant to current accessibility regulations contained in State law
(CCR Title 24, Part 2, Chapters 2B71, and CVC Section 22507.8).

() Bicycle parking facilities, including bicycle racks, lockers, and other secure
facilities, shall be provided in conjunction with development projects pursuant to current regulations
contained in CALGreen (CAC Title 24, Part 11).

2.6 Outdoor Loading and Storage Areas.

€)) Loading facilities shall be designed and constructed pursuant to Development
Code Division 6.03 (Off-Street Parking and Loading).

(b) Areas designated for off-street parking, loading, and vehicular circulation and
maneuvering, shall not be used for the outdoor storage of materials or equipment.

(c) Outdoor loading and storage areas, and loading doors, shall be screened from
public view pursuant to the requirements of Development Code Paragraph 6.02.025.A.2 (Screening of
Outdoor Loading and Storage Areas, and Loading Doors) Et Seq.

2.7 Site Lighting.

(a) All off-street parking facilities shall be provided with nighttime security lighting
pursuant to Ontario Municipal Code Section 4-11.08 (Special Residential Building Provisions) and Section
4-11.09 (Special Commercial/Industrial Building Provisions), designed to confine emitted light to the parking
areas. Parking facilities shall be lighted from sunset until sunrise, daily, and shall be operated by a photocell
switch.

(b) Unless intended as part of a master lighting program, no operation, activity, or
lighting fixture shall create illumination on any adjacent property.

ltem B - 15 of 41



Planning Department; Land Development Section: Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV16-020 (Revision)
Page 4 of 5

2.8 Mechanical and Rooftop Equipment.

(a) All exterior roof-mounted mechanical, heating and air conditioning equipment, and
all appurtenances thereto, shall be completely screened from public view by parapet walls or roof screens
that are architecturally treated so as to be consistent with the building architecture.

(b) All ground-mounted utility equipment and structures, such as tanks, transformers,
HVAC equipment, and backflow prevention devices, shall be located out of view from a public street, or
adequately screened through the use of landscaping and/or decorative low garden walls.

2.9 Security Standards. The Project shall comply with all applicable requirements of Ontario
Municipal Code Title 4 (Public Safety), Chapter 11 (Security Standards for Buildings).

2.10  Signs. All Project signage shall comply with the requirements of Ontario Development
Code Division 8.1 (Sign Regulations).

2.11  Sound Attenuation. The Project shall be constructed and operated in a manner so as not
to exceed the maximum interior and exterior noised levels set forth in Ontario Municipal Code Title 5 (Public
Welfare, Morals, and Conduct), Chapter 29 (Noise).

2.12  Architectural Treatment. The exterior elevations of the Sleep Center Building shall be
revised as follows:

€) The entry element on the front of the Sleep Center Building shall be fully walled
and finished on four sides, and shall include details appropriate to the building (i.e., decorative cornice
treatment), so as to be a fully three-dimensional, four-sided element of the building, to the satisfaction of
the Planning Director.

(b) Glazing shall be provided at the top corners of the grid reveals shown on the side
and rear exterior elevations of the Sleep Center Building (identified as “recesses” on the plans), consistent
with the architectural elements of the existing main building (Note: Spandrel glass may be used).

2.13 Environmental Review.

€) The environmental impacts of this project were previously reviewed in conjunction
with Environmental Impact Report No. 88-2, which was certified by the City of Ontario City Council on March
19, 1991. This Application introduces no new significant environmental impacts. All previously adopted
mitigation measures are a condition of project approval, and are incorporated herein by this reference.

(b) If human remains are found during project grading/excavation/construction
activities, the area shall not be disturbed until any required investigation is completed by the County Coroner
and Native American consultation has been completed (if deemed applicable).

(c) If any archeological or paleontological resources are found during project
grading/excavation/construction, the area shall not be disturbed until the significance of the resource is
determined. If determined to be significant, the resource shall be recovered by a qualified archeologist or
paleontologist consistent with current standards and guidelines, or other appropriate measures
implemented.

2.14  Indemnification. The applicant shall agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless, the City
of Ontario or its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City of
Ontario or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul any approval of the City of
Ontario, whether by its City Council, Planning Commission or other authorized board or officer. The City of

ltem B - 16 of 41



Planning Department; Land Development Section: Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV16-020 (Revision)
Page 5 of 5

Ontario shall promptly notify the applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and the City of Ontario
shall cooperate fully in the defense.

2.15 Additional Fees.

(a) Within 5 days following final application approval, the Notice of Determination
(NOD) filing fee shall be provided to the Planning Department. The fee shall be paid by check, made
payable to the "Clerk of the Board of Supervisors", which shall be forwarded to the San Bernardino County
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, along with all applicable environmental forms/notices, pursuant to the
requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Failure to provide said fee within the time
specified may result in a 180-day extension to the statute of limitations for the filing of a CEQA lawsuit.

(b) After the Project’'s entittement approval, and prior to issuance of final building
permits, the Planning Department’s Plan Check and Inspection fees shall be paid at the rate established
by resolution of the City Council.

2.16  Additional Requirements.

€) Prior to building permit issuance, a Parcel Map or Lot Line Adjustment, as
determined by the City Engineer, shall be recorded, which removes the common property line between
parcels 1 and 2 of Parcel Map No. 18192.

(b) All previous Development Plan approvals issued under this Development Plan file
number shall be deemed null and void.

ltem B - 17 of 41



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO: Otto Kroutil, Development Director
Scott Murphy, Planning Director
Cathy Wahlstrom, Principal Planner (Copy of memo only)
Charity Hernandez, Economic Development
Kevin Shear, Building Official
Raymond Lee, Assistant City Engineer
Carolyn Bell, Landscape Planning Division
Sheidon Yu, Municipal Utility Company
Doug Sorel, Police Department
Art Andres, Deputy Fire Chief/Fire Marshal
Tom Danna, T. E., Traffic/Transportation Manager
Lorena Mejia, Associate Planner, Airport Planning (Copy of memo only)
Steve Wilson, Engineering/NPDES
Bob Gluck, Code Enforcement Director

FROM: Chuck Mercier,
DATE: April 28, 2016
SUBJECT: FILE #: PDEV16-020 Finance Accti:

The following project has been submitted for review. Please send one (1) copy and email one (1) copy of
your DAB report to the Planning Department by Thursday, May 12, 2016.
Note: [:l Only DAB action is required

[:I Both DAB and Planning Commission actions are required

D Only Planning Commission action is required

D DAB, Planning Commission and City Council actions are required

D Only Zoning Administrator action is required

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: A request for Development Plan approval to construct one commercial
building totaling 8,000 square feet and construct a 25,748 square foot addition to an existing warehouse
on approximately 19.23 acres of land located at 4105 East Inland Empire Boulevard within the Garden
Commercial land use district of the Ontario Center Specific Plan,

The plan does adequately address the departmental concerns at this time.
D No comments
Report attached (1 copy and email 1 copy)
[[J standard Conditions of Approval apply

D The plan does not adequately address the departmental concerns.

D The conditions contained in the attached report must be met prior to scheduling for
Development Advisory Board.

Title Daté

Y 2o ﬂﬁﬁﬁi oXt Tl SZ;‘ /4 b
10

CO- 20\ -033 ltem B - 18 of 41



AIRPORT LAND Use CoOMPATIBILITY PLANNING

CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION REPORT

NTARIG~—

AIRPORT PLANNING

Project File No.: PDEV16-020 Reviewed By:
Address: 4100 E Concours St Lorena Mejia
APN: 210-205-13 Contact Info:
Existing Land  Vacant 909-395-2276

Use:

Project Planner:

Proposed Land 25,748 SF warehouse addition to Mathis Brothers o e
Use:
T

Site Acreage:  2.22 Proposed Structure Height: 27 ft ;

. 2016-033
ONT-IAC Project Review: N/A CD No.:

. n/a

Airport Influence Area: ONT PALU No.:

The project is impacted by the following ONT ALUCP Compatibility Zones:

Noise Impact

O 75+ dB CNEL

O 70 - 75 dB CNEL
O 65 - 70 dB CNEL
O 60 - 65 dB CNEL

Airspace Protection Overflight Notification

Avigation Easement
Dedication

Recorded Overflight
Notification

O High Terrain Zone

FAA Notification Surfaces
Airspace Obstruction
Surfaces

Airspace Avigation
Easement Area

Real Estate Transaction
Disclosure

Allowable

Height: B3R

O Zone 3

Allowable Height:

O Zone 4

O Zone 5

O Zone 6

CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION

This proposed Project is: D Exempt from the ALUCP

@ Consistent DConsistent with Conditions Dlnconsistent

for ONT.

The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was
evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and criteria of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP)

L8 4
o Sy

Airport Planner Signature:

Page 1

Form Updated: March 3, 2016

ltem B - 19 of 41



CITY OF ONTARIO

LANDSCAPE PLANNING DIVISION
303 East “B” Street, Ontario, CA 91764

Reviewer's Name:
Carolyn Bell, Sr. Landscape Planner

D.A.B. File No.:
PDEV16-020 Rev 2

Project Name and Location:
Mathis Brothers Furniture Warehouse Addition

4105 E Inland Empire Blvd.
Applicant/Representative:

Ron Bartlo & Associates, Inc.
19522 Jasper Hill Road
Trabuco Canyon, CA 92679

PRELIMINARY PLAN CORRECTIONS

Sign Off
Casd Proa 08/11/2016
Carolyn Bell, Sr. Landscape Planner Date
Phone:

(909) 395-2237

Case Planner:
Chuck Mercier

X A Preliminary Landscape Plan (dated 3/24/17) meets the Standard Conditions for New

Development and has been approved with the consideration that the following conditions
below be met upon submittal of the landscape construction documents.

[]| A Preliminary Landscape Plan (dated) has not been approved.

Corrections noted below are required prior to Preliminary Landscape Plan approval.

il

No

CORRECTIONS REQUIRED

Adjust street tree layout to match the Ontario Center Specific plan. See page 41 and exhibit 4-2
Show dense tree and shrub planting in a curvilinear layout on Concours. Balance and match trees
on both sides of driveways on Concours and Ferrari. Add trees to be min 30’ oc. where greater.
Show 25% California native trees. (Platanus racemosa, Quercus agrifolia, Quercus wislizenii,
Quercus douglasii, Cercis occidentalis, Sambucus Mexicana, etc.). Use large trees in larger
locations, including interior yard corner planters that are greater than 10’ wide.

Add narrow trees and tall shrubs to soften screen walls.

Consider low water turf substitute for the parkways such as Kurapia, Lonicera, etc.

PREVIOUS DAB CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL — 04/28/2016
Provide a tree inventory for existing trees include genus, species, canopy width and condition.
Show and identify trees proposed to be removed. Add tree protection notes on construction and

demo plans.

Note for agronomical soil testing and include report on landscape construction plans.
Civil plans shall dimension all planters to have a minimum 5’ wide inside dimension with 6” curbs
and 12” wide curbs where parking spaces are adjacent to planters.

Iltem B - 20 of 41




CITY OF

ONTARIO

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

(Engineering Services Division [Land Development and Environmental], Traffic/Transportation Division,
Ontario Municipal Utilities Company and Management Services Department conditions incorporated herein)

[XI DEVELOPMENT | [] PARCEL MAP [] TRACT MAP
PLAN
[] OTHER ] FOR CONDOMINIUM PURPOSES

PROJECT FILE NO. PDEV16-020

RELATED FILE NO(S). PDEV05-061

[JORIGINAL [X] REVISED: 04/25/17

CITY PROJECT ENGINEER & PHONE NO: Antonio Alejos  (909) 395-2384 4.4
CITY PROJECT PLANNER & PHONE NO: Chuck Mercier (909) 395-2425

DAB MEETING DATE: September 19, 2016

PROJECT NAME / DESCRIPTION: PDEV16-020, a Development Plan to

construct a 49,912 SF addition to an
existing warehouse.

LOCATION: 4105 E Inland Empire Boulevard
APPLICANT: erties California, LLC
REVIEWED BY: > 4123
ate |
| s/
/2|
APPROVED BY: hoi Do, P.E. Date’

Assistant City Engineer

ltem B - 21 of 41



Project File No. PDEV16-020
Project Engineer: _Antonio Alejos.
Date: _04/27/16

THIS PROJECT SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN THE GENERAL STANDARD
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL (RESOLUTION NO. 2010-021) AND THE
PROJECT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL SPECIFIED IN HEREIN. ONLY APPLICABLE CONDITIONS OF
APPROVAL ARE CHECKED. THE APPLICANT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETION OF ALL
APPLICABLE CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL PRIOR TO PARCEL MAP APPROVAL, ISSUANCE OF PERMITS
AND/OR OCCUPANCY CLEARANCE, AS SPECIFIED IN THIS REPORT.

1. PRIORTO Check When
Complete

D 1.01 Dedicate to the City of Ontario, the right-of-way, described below:

]

Property line corner ‘cut-back’ required at the intersection of
and

1.02 Dedicate to the City of Ontario, the following easements:

1.03 Restrict vehicular access to the site as follows:

1.04 Vacate the following street(s) and/or easement(s):

1.05 Submit a copy of a recorded private reciprocal use agreement or easement. The agreement or

easement shall ensure, at a minimum, common ingress and egress and joint maintenance of all
common access areas and drive aisles.

Ooooo
Oooond

1.06 Provide (original document) Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (CC&Rs) as applicable to the
project and as approved by the City Attorney and the Engineering and Planning Departments, ready for
recordation with the County of San Bernardino. The CC&Rs shall provide for, but not be limited to,
common ingress and egress, joint maintenance responsibility for all common access improvements,
common facilities, parking areas, utilities, median and landscaping improvements and drive
approaches, in addition to maintenance requirements established in the Water Quality Management
Plan (WQMP), as applicable to the project. The CC&Rs shall also address the maintenance and repair
responsibility for public improvements/utilities (sewer, water, storm drain, recycled water, etc.) located
within open space/easements. In the event of any maintenance or repair of these facilities, the City
shall only restore disturbed areas to current City Standards.

O]
(I

D 1.07 File an application for Reapportionment of Assessment, together with payment of a reapportionment |___]
processing fee, for each existing assessment district listed below. Contact the Management Services
Department at (909) 395-2124 regarding this requirement.

(1
(@)

[:| 1.08 File a Consent and Waiver to Annexation agreement, together with an annexation processing fee, to [:]
annex the subject property to a Street Lighting Maintenance Assessment District (SLMD). The
agreement and fee shall be submitted a minimum of three (3) months prior to, and the annexation shall
be completed, prior to final subdivision map approval or issuance of building permits, whichever occurs
first. An annual special assessment shall be levied in the SLMD and will be collected along with annual
property taxes. The special assessment will provide funding for costs associated with the annual
operation and maintenance of the street lighting facilities and appurtenances that serve the property.
Contact Management Services at (909) 395-2124 regarding this requirement.

[:] 1.09 File an application, together with an initial deposit (if required), to establish a Community Facilities [:]
District (CFD) pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities District Act of 1982. The application
and fee shall be submitted a minimum of three (3) months prior to final subdivision map approval, and
the CFD shall be established prior to final subdivision map approval or issuance of building permits,
whichever occurs first. The CFD shall be established upon the subject property to provide funding for
various City services. An annual special tax shall be levied upon each parcel or lot in an amount to be
determined. The special tax will be collected along with annual property taxes. The City shall be the
sole lead agency in the formation of any CFD. Contact Management Services at (909) 395-2353 to

Last Revised 5/2/2017 Page2 of 13

ltem B - 22 of 41



Project File No. _PDEV16-020

Project Engineer: _Antonio Alejos.
Date: _04/27/16

initiate the CFD application process.

D 1.10 New Model Colony (NMC) Developments: D
[ 1) Provide evidence of final cancellation of Williamson Act contracts associated with this tract, prior
to approval of any final subdivision map. Cancellation of contracts shall have been approved by the City
Council.

[J 2) Provide evidence of sufficient storm water capacity availability equivalents (Certificate of Storm
Water Treatment Equivalents).

[ 3) Provide evidence of sufficient water availability equivalents (Certificate of Net MDD Availability).

O 11 Other conditions: |

PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF ANY PERMITS, APPLICANT SHALL.:

A. GENERAL
( Permits includes Grading, Building, Demolition and Encroachment )

2.01 Record Parcel Map No. pursuant to the Subdivision Map Act and in accordance with the City
of Ontario Municipal Code.

0o

2.03 Note that the subject parcel is a recognized parcel in the City of Ontario
per Parcel Map 18192 (Map Book 218 Pgs. 48-49)

2.04 Note that the subject parcel is an ‘unrecognized’ parcel in the City of Ontario and shall require a [ ]
Certificate of Compliance to be processed unless a deed is provided confiring the existence of the
parcel prior to the date of

|:] 2.02 Submit a duplicate photo mylar of the recorded map to the City Engineer's office.

] 2.05  Apply for a: [] Certificate of Compliance with a Record of Survey; [ Lot Line Adjustment - to |
merge Parcel 1 and Parcel 2 of Parcel Map 18192)
[C] Make a Dedication of Easement.

|:| 2.06 Provide (original document) Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (CC&R’s), as applicable to the D
project, and as approved by the City Attorney and the Engineering and Planning Departments, ready
for recordation with the County of San Bemardino. The CC&R's shall provide for, but not be limited to,
common ingress and egress, joint maintenance of all common access improvements, common
facilities, parking areas, utilities and drive approaches in addition to maintenance requirements
established in the Water Quality Management Plan ( WQMP), as applicable to the project.

2.07 Submit a soils/geology report.

OO

2.08 Other Agency Permit/Approval: Submit a copy of the approved permit and/or other form of
approval of the project from the following agency or agencies:

X O

j State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans)
:| San Bernardino County Road Department (SBCRD)

:| San Bernardino County Flood Control District (SBCFCD)
:l Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

:l Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD)

I:l United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)

:I California Department of Fish & Game

:| Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)

E Other: OmniTrans - for bus turnout.

Last Revised 5/2/2017 Page 3 of 13

ltem B - 23 of 41



Project File No.
Project Engineer:
Date: 04/27/16_

] 209

[] 210

] 21

K 212

213

214

PDEV16-020

Antonio Alejos.

Dedicate to the City of Ontario the right-of-way described below:

feet on

Property line corner ‘cut-back’ required at the intersection of
and

Dedicate to the City of Ontario the following easement(s):

New Model Colony (NMC) Developments:

[0 1) Submit a copy of the permit from the San Berardino County Health Department to the
Engineering Department and the Ontario Municipal Utilites Company (OMUC) for the
destruction/abandonment of the on-site water well. The well shall be destroyed/abandoned in
accordance with the San Bernardino County Health Department guidelines.

[J 2) Make a formal request to the City of Ontario Engineering Department for the proposed temporary
use of an existing agricultural water well for purposes other than agriculture, such as grading, dust
control, etc. Upon approval, the Applicant shall enter into an agreement with the City of Ontario and pay
any applicable fees as set forth by said agreement.

[J 3) Design proposed retaining walls to retain up to a maximum of three (3) feet of earth. In no case
shall a wall exceed an overall height of nine (9) feet (i.e. maximum 6-foot high wall on top of a
maximum 3-foot high retaining wall.

Submit a security deposit to the Engineering Department to guarantee construction of the
public improvements required herein valued at 100% of the approved construction cost
estimate. Security deposit shall be in accordance with the City of Ontario Municipal Code.
Security deposit will be eligible for release, in accordance with City procedure, upon completion
and acceptance of said public improvements.

The applicant/developer shall submit all necessary survey documents prepared by a Licensed Surveyor
registered in the State of California detailing all existing survey monuments in and around the project
site. These documents are to be reviewed and approved by the City Survey Office.

Other conditions:

1. Pay all Development Impact Fees (DIF) to the Building Department.

B. PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
(See attached Exhibit ‘A’ for plan check submittal requirements.)

215

Design and construct full public improvements in accordance with the City of Ontario
Municipal Code, current City standards and specifications, master plans and the adopted
specific plan for the area, if any. These public improvements shall include, but not be
limited to, the following (checked boxes):

Last Revised 5/2/2017

Improvement | Concours St Ferrari Ln Street 3 Street 4
D New: _ ft [Z Relocate D New: ]:] New;
from C/L s tract ft. ft from C/L
Curb and Replace raconai from C/L Tor
Gutter 2 along [[] Replace
damaged db Replace
proposed bus damaged
turnout damaged
Page 4 of 13

ltem B - 24 of 41



Project File No. _PDEV16-020
Project Engineer: _Antonio Alejos.

Date: 04/27/16

AC Pavement

Replacement
[] widen
additional feet
along frontage,

B

Replacement

[]widen

additional feet
along frontage,

L]

Replacement
] widen

additional feet

L]

Replacement
[] widen

additional
feet along

New New D New D New
ngucp Srement | [ modity [] Modify (] Modify [] Modify
existing existing existing existing
Only)
|E New D New D New D New
Drive Approach Commercial [] Remove [[]Remove | [] Remove
Remove and replace and and
and replace replace replace replace
& New @ New |:| New D New
Sidewalk [ ] Remove [] remove [[JrRemove | [_] Remove
and replace and replace and and
Modify at IZI Modify at l:] New D New
south west south west [] Remove | [_] Remove
corner of corner of and and
Concours St & FerrariLn &
|
AD% :;:cess Ferrari Ln to Concours St to replace &Ly
3 make ADA make ADA
compliant compliant
[:l Remove D Remove
and replace and replace
Trees @ Trees [:I Trees D Trees
Landscaping E D D
Parkway (wfirrigation) | Landscaping Landscaping Landscaping
(wlirrigation) (w/irrigation) (w/irrigation)
Ruicad I:] New [:l New D New |:| New
Lanc?;zaped D Remove I:I Remove
Median and replace and replace i
i b D New D New |:| New D New
it D Relocation IZ Relocate D Relocation D Relocation
fire hydrant at
proposed bus
turnout
D Main I:I Main |:| Main D Main
Sewer

(see Sec. 2.C)

[] Lateral

D Lateral

D Lateral

D Lateral

Water
(see Sec. 2.D)

|:| Main
I:I Service

|:| Main
I_—_] Service

D Main
D Service

[ ] Main
(Extension)
Service

Recycled Water
(see Sec. 2.E)

D Main
D Service

D Main
r_—l Service

D Main
D Service

D Main
D Service

Last Revised 5/2/2017

Page 5 of 13

ltem B - 25 of 41



Project File No. _PDEV16-020
Project Engineer: _Antonio Alejos.

Date: _04/27/16

Traffic Signal
System
(see Sec. 2.F)

D New

[X] Modify
Existing if

ADA ramp

conflicts

I:I New
Modify
Existing if
ADA ramp
conflicts

D New
[ ] Modify

existing

D New
[] Modify

existing

I:I New

EI New

D New

I:I New

Trafg% tSi_gﬂing [] Modify [] Modify [] Modify [] Modify

an nping isti isti nd isti

(see Sec, 2.F) existing existing existing existing
& Upgrade E Upgrade I:l New D New
both fixtures for | streetlightin | [ | Relocation | [_] Relocation
street lights in project

Street Light
(see Sec. 2.F)

the landscape
median to LED

I:l Relocation

frontage to
LED

D Relocation

Bus Stop Pad
or
Turn-out
(see Sec. 2.F)

D New
[ Modify

existing

E New
[] Modify

existing

D New
[] Modify

existing

D New
] Modify

existing

Storm Drain
(see Sec. 2G)

[ ] Main
[] Lateral

D Main
D Lateral

I:| Main
I:I Lateral

[ ] main
|:| Lateral

D Underground

L]

L]

L]

] 21s
[ 247

] 218

Last Revised 5/2/2017

Ol‘jz:}ggzd D Relocate Underground Underground Underground
Relocate I:] Relocate D Relocate
Existing
= curb, gutter, e L=
signs & fire
Removal of = hydrant at o i
Improvements proposed bus
= turnout shall S— i
be relocated
and
reconstructed
& New Fiber
Fiber Optic Optic system e _ _
Improvements

(See Sec. 2.K)

Specific notes for improvements listed in item no. 2.15, above:

Construct a 0.15’ asphalt concrete (AC) grind and overlay on the following street(s):

Reconstruct the full pavement structural section based on existing pavement condition and
approved street section design. Minimum limits of reconstruction shall be along property
frontage, from street centerline to curb/gutter. ‘Pothole’ verification of existing pavement section
required prior to acceptance/approval of street improvement plan.

Make arrangements with the Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) to provide [] water
service [ sewer service to the site. This property is within the area served by the CVWD and

Page 6 of 13

[

[

ltem B - 26 of 41



Project File No.

PDEV16-020

Project Engineer: _Antonio Alejos.

Date: _04/27/16

[] 219

Applicant shall provide documentation to the City verifying that all required CVWD fees have
been paid.

Other conditions:

C. SEWER

Z| 2.20

[] 221
[] 222

[] 223

An 8-inch sewer main is available for connection by this project in Concours Street and
Ferrari Lane. (Ref: Sewer plan bar code: $S10096, S11011, S13403, S13404, $13477, &
$13478)

Design and construct a sewer main extension. A sewer main is not available for direct
connection. The closest main is approximately feet away.

Submit documentation that shows expected peak loading values for modeling the impact of the
subject project to the existing sewer system. The project site is within a deficient public sewer
system area. Applicant shall be responsible for all costs associated with the preparation of the
model. Based on the results of the analysis, Applicant may be required to mitigate the project
impact to the deficient public sewer system, including, but not limited to, upgrading of existing
sewer main(s), construction of new sewer main(s) or diversion of sewer discharge to another
sewer.

Other conditions:

D. WATER

5 2.24

(] 225

[ 226

[ 22

[] 228

] 229

A 12-inch water main is available for connection by this project in Concours Street and
Ferrari Lane. (Ref: Water plan bar code: W10383 & W12377)

Design and construct a water main extension. A water main is not available for direct
connection. The closest main is approximately feet away.

Submit documentation that shows expected peak demand water flows for modeling the impact
of the subject project to the existing water system. The project site is within a deficient public
water system area. Applicant shall be responsible for all costs associated with the preparation
of the model. Based on the results of the analysis, Applicant may be required to mitigate the
project impacts to the deficient public water system, including, but not limited to upgrading of
the existing water main(s) and/or construction of a new main(s).

Design and construct appropriate cross-connection protection for new potable water and fire
service connections. Appropriate protection shall be based upon the degree of hazard per Title
17 of the California Code of Regulations. The minimum requirement is the installation of a
backflow prevention device per current City standards. All existing potable water and fire
services that do not meet the current minimum level of protection shall be upgraded (retrofitted)
with the appropriate backflow protection assembly per current City standards.

Request a water flow test to be conducted, to determine if a water main upgrade is necessary
to achieve required fire flow for the project. The application is available on the City website
(www.OntarioCA.gov) or Applicant can contact the City of Ontario Fire Department at (909)
395-2029 to coordinate scheduling of this test. Applicant shall design and construct a water
main upgrade if the water flow test concludes that an upgrade is warranted.

Other conditions:

E. RECYCLED WATER

E 2.30  An 8-inch recycled water main is available for connection by this project in Concours
Street. (Ref: Recycled Water plan bar code: P10000)

D 2.31 Design and construct an on-site recycled water system for this project. A recycled water main
does exist in the vicinity of this project.

Last Revised 5/2/2017 Page 7 of 13

0

ltem B - 27 of 41



Project File No. PDEV16-020

Project Engineer:
Date: _04/27/16

[] 232

X 233

[] 234

_Antonio Alejos.

Design and construct an on-site recycled water ready system for this project. A recycled water
main does not currently exist in the vicinity of this project, but is planned for the near future.
Applicant shall be responsible for construction of a connection to the recycled water main for
approved uses, when the main becomes available. The cost for connection to the main shall be
borne solely by Applicant.

Submit two (2) hard copies and one (1) electronic copy, in PDF format, of the
Engineering Report (ER), for the use of recycled water, to the OMUC for review and
subsequent submittal to the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) for final
approval.

Note: The OMUC and the CDPH review and approval process will be approximately three

(3) months. Contact the Ontario Municipal Utilities Company at (909) 395-2687 regarding
this requirement.

Other conditions:

F. TRAFFIC / TRANSPORTATION

] 2.35

] 236

Submit a focused traffic impact study, prepared and signed by a Traffic/Civil Engineer
registered in the State of California. The study shall address, but not be limited to, the following
issues as required by the City Engineer:

1. On-site and off-site circulation

2. Traffic level of service (LOS) at ‘build-out’ and future years

3. Impact at specific intersections as selected by the City Engineer

Other conditions:

1. The Applicant/Developer shall design and construct a sidewalk to all applicable
standards, along project frontage facing Concours Street and Ferrari Lane. The
new sidewalk will connect to existing sidewalk on both Concours Street and
Ferrari Lane.

2. The Applicant/Developer shall construct the proposed driveway on Concours
Street per City Standard Drawing Number 1204.

3. The Applicant/Developer shall limit the proposed driveway on Concours Street
to right-turn-only access.

4. The Applicant/Developer shall install appropriate traffic control devices in
accordance with all applicable standards, including one-way sign and object
marker assembly in the median island on Concours Street.

5. The Applicant/Developer shall replace existing street lighting fixtures with
current LED-equivalent fixtures, along project frontages of Inland Empire
Boulevard, Ferrari Lane and Concours Street. Street light conversion shall be in
accordance with the City’s Traffic and Transportation Design Guidelines.

6. The Applicant/Developer shall post “No Stopping Anytime” signs along the
projects frontage facing Concours Street and Ferrari Lane.

7. The Applicant/Developer shall design and construct a bus turnout on the west
side of Ferrari Lane, south of Concours Street, in accordance with Omnitrans
Guidelines. Additional right-of-way dedication may be required.

Last Revised 5/2/2017 Page 8 of 13

Ol

O

ltem B - 28 of 41



Project File No.

PDEV16-020

Project Engineer: _Antonio Alejos.

Date: _04/27/16

8. The Applicant/Developer shall modify the existing wheelchair ramp on the
southwest corner of Concours Street and Ferrari Lane, to be compliant with
current ADA requirements. Modifications shall comply with all applicable
standards.

a. The Applicant/Developer shall also modify the traffic signal if the ADA
ramp conflicts with the existing signal location.

9. Gates shall remain open at all times during regular business hours. A minimum
of one truck length shall be provided between the property line and proposed
gate.

G. DRAINAGE / HYDROLOGY

D 2.37

[] 238

[] 239

[] 240

] 2.41

M 242

H. STORM WATER QUALITY / NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE AND ELIMINATION SYSTEM

Submit a hydrology study and drainage analysis, prepared and signed by a Civil Engineer
registered in the State of California. The study shall be prepared in accordance with the San
Bernardino County Hydrology Manual and City of Ontario standards and guidelines. Additional
drainage facilities, including, but not limited to, improvements beyond the project frontage, may
be required to be designed and constructed, by Applicant, as a result of the findings of this
study.

Design and construct a storm water detention facility on the project site. An adequate drainage
facility to accept additional runoff from the site does not currently exist downstream of the
project. Post-development flows from the site shall not exceed 80% of pre-development flows,
in accordance with the approved hydrology study and improvement plans.

Submit a copy of a recorded private drainage easement or drainage acceptance agreement to
the Engineering Department for the acceptance of any increase to volume and/or concentration
of historical drainage flows onto adjacent property, prior to approval of the grading plan for the
project.

Comply with the City of Ontario Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance (Ordinance No. 2409).
The project site or a portion of the project site is within the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA)
as indicated on the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) and is subject to flooding during a 100
year frequency storm. The site plan shall be subject to the provisions of the National Flood
Insurance Program.

Pay Storm Drain Development Impact Fee, approximately $52,707.07, Fee shall be paid at
the Building Department. Final amount shall be determined based on the approved
building plan.

Other conditions:

1. A T72-inch storm drain main is available for connection by this project in
Concours Street. (Ref: Storm Drain plan bar code: D11417)

(NPDES)

D 2.43

[

Ol

401 Water Quality Certification/404 Permit — Submit a copy of any applicable 401 Certification or 404 D
Permit for the subject project to the City project engineer. Development that will affect any body of

surface water (i.e. lake, creek, open drainage channel, etc.) may require a 401 Water

Quality

Certification from the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region (RWQCB)
and a 404 Pemmit from the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). The groups of water
bodies classified in these requirements are perennial (flow year round) and ephemeral (flow during rain
conditions, only) and include, but are not limited to, direct connections into San Bernardino County

Flood Control District (SBCFCD) channels.

If a 401 Certification and/or a 404 Permit are not required, a letter confirming this from Applicant's

engineer shall be submitted.
Contact information: USACE (Los Angeles District) (213) 452-3414; RWQCB (951) 782-4130.

Last Revised 5/2/2017 Page 9 of 13

ltem B - 29 of 41



Project File No. _PDEV16-020
Project Engineer: _Antonio Alejos.
Date: _04/27/16

g 2.44 Submit a Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP). This plan shall be approved by the
Engineering Department prior to approval of any grading plan. The WQMP shall be submitted,
utilizing the current San Bernardino County Stormwater Program template, available at:

http://www.sbcounty.gov/dpw/land/npdes.asp.
L__] 2.45  Other conditions:

L]
J. SPECIAL DISTRICTS

] 246 File an application, together with an initial payment deposit (if required), to establish a Community ]
Facilities District (CFD) pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community facilities District Act of 1982. The
application and fee shall be submitted a minimum three (3) months prior to final subdivision map
approval, and the CFD shall be established prior to final subdivision map approval or issuance of
building permits, whichever occurs first. The CFD shall be established upon the subject property to
provide funding for various City services. An annual special tax shall be levied upon each parcel or lot
in an amount to be determined. The special tax will be collected along with annual property taxes. The
City shall be the sole lead agency in the formation of any CFD. Contact the Management Services
Department at (909) 395-2353 to initiate the CFD application process.

|:] 2.47  File a Consent and Waiver to Annexation agreement, together with an annexation processing fee, to [:]

annex the subject property to a Street Lighting Maintenance Assessment District (SLMD). The
agreement and fee shall be submitted three (3) months prior to, and the annexation shall be completed
prior to, final subdivision map approval or issuance of building permits, whichever occurs first. An
annual special assessment shall be levied in the SLMD and will be collected along with annual property
taxes. The special assessment will provide funding for costs associated with the annual operation and
maintenance of the street lighting facilities and appurtenances that serve the property. Contact the
Management Services Department at (909) 395-2124, regarding this requirement.

[:| 2.48  Other conditions: [:]

K. FIBER OPTIC

& 2.49  Design and construct fiber optic system to provide access to the City’s conduit and fiber optic
system per the City’s Fiber Optic Master Plan. Building entrance conduits shall start from the
closest OntarioNet hand hole in the ROW and shall terminate in the main telecommunications room
for each building. Conduit infrastructure shall interconnect with the primary andior secondary
backbone fiber optic conduit system at the nearest OntarioNet hand hole. Generally located along
the project frontage of Concours Street and into the on-site office area, see Fiber Optic Exhibit
herein.

g 2.50 Refer to the City’s Fiber Optic Master Plan for design and layout guidelines. Contact the Information
Technology Department at (909) 395-2000, regarding this requirement.

L. Solid Waste
D 2.51  Onsite solid waste shall be designed in accordance with the City's Solid Waste Manual location at:

http://www.ontarioca.gov/municipal-utilities-company/solid-waste

Last Revised 5/2/2017 Page 10 of 13

ltem B - 30 of 41



Project File No. _PDEV16-020

Project Engineer: _Antonio Alejos.
Date: _04/27/16

3. PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY, APPLICANT SHALL

& 3.01 Set new monuments in place of any monuments that have been damaged or destroyed as a |:]
result of construction of the subject project. Monuments shall be set in accordance with City
of Ontario standards and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

E 3.02 Complete all requirements for recycled water usage. I:]

<X 1) Procure from the OMUC a copy of the letter of confirmation from the California
Department of Public Health (CDPH) that the Engineering Report (ER) has been reviewed and
the subject site is approved for the use of recycled water.

[X] 2) Obtain clearance from the OMUC confirming completion of recycled water
improvements and passing of shutdown tests and cross connection inspection, upon
availability/lusage of recycled water.

[XI 3) Complete education training of on-site personnel in the use of recycled water, in
accordance with the ER, upon availability/usage of recycled water.

[:l 3.03 The applicant/developer shall submit all final survey documents prepared by a Licensed Surveyor [:l
registered in the State of California detailing all survey monuments that have been preserved,
revised, adjusted or set along with any maps, corner records or Records of Survey needed to comply
with these Conditions of Approvals and the latest edition of the California Professional Land Survey
Act. These documents are to be reviewed and approved by the City Survey Office.

|:] 3.04 NMC Projects: For developments located at an intersection of any two collector or arterial streets, [:|
the applicant/developer shall set a benchmark if one does not already exist at that intersection.
Contact the City Survey office for information on reference benchmarks, acceptable methodology and
required submittals.

@ 3.05 Confirm payment of all Development Impact Fees (DIF) to the Building Department. |:]

E 3.06 Submit electronic copies of all approved studies/reports (i.e. hydrology, traffic, WQMP, etc.). I:]

Last Revised 5/2/2017 Page 11 of 13

ltem B - 31 of 41



Project File No. _PDEV16-020

Project Engineer: _Antonio Alejos.
Date: _04/27/16

EXHIBIT ‘A’

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
First Plan Check Submittal Checklist

Project Number: PDEV16-020, and Parcel Map No. 18192

The following items are required to be included with the first plan check submittal:

1. [ A copy of this check list

2. [X] Payment of fee for Plan Checking

ool

[X] One (1) copy of Engineering Cost Estimate (on City form) with engineer’s wet signature and stamp.

b

X One (1) copy of project Conditions of Approval

5. [ Two (2) sets of Potable and Recycled Water demand calculations (include water demand calculations showing
low, average and peak water demand in GPM for the proposed development and proposed water meter size).

6. [X Three (3) sets of Public Street (for Bus Turnout) improvement plan with street cross-sections
7. [ Three (3) sets of Private Street improvement plan with street cross-sections

8. [ Four (4) sets of Public Water improvement plan (include water demand calculations showing low, average and
peak water demand in GPM for the proposed development and proposed water meter size)

9. [ Four (4) sets of Recycled Water improvement plan (include recycled water demand calculations showing low,
average and peak water demand in GPM for the proposed development and proposed water meter size and an
exhibit showing the limits of areas being irrigated by each recycled water meter)

10. [0 Four (4) sets of Public Sewer improvement plan

11. [ Five (5) sets of Public Storm Drain improvement plan

12. [X] Three (3) sets of Public Street Light improvement plan

13. [0 Three (3) sets of Signing and Striping improvement plan

14. [ Three (3) sets of Traffic Signal improvement plan and One (1) copy of Traffic Signal Specifications with modified
Special Provisions. Please contact the Traffic Division at (909) 395-2154 to obtain Traffic Signal Specifications.

15. X Two (2) copies of Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP)

16. One (1) copy of Hydrology/Drainage study

17. X One (1) copy of Soils/Geology report

18. [] Payment for Final Map/Parcel Map processing fee

19. [ Three (3) copies of Final Map/Parcel Map

20. [ One (1) copy of approved Tentative Map

21. X One (1) copy of Preliminary Title Report (current within 30 days)

22. [J One (1) copy of Traverse Closure Calculations

Last Revised 5/2/2017 Page 12 0of 13

ltem B - 32 of 41



Project File No. _PDEV16-020

Project Engincer: _Antonio Alejos. f3
Date: _04/27/16 e

23. [0 One (1) set of supporting documents and maps (legible copies): referenced improvement plans (full size),
referenced record final maps/parcel maps (full size, 18"x26"), Assessor’s Parcel map (full size, 11°x17"), recorded
documents such as deeds, lot line adjustments, easements, etc.

24. X Two (2) copies of Engineering Report and an electronic file (PDF format on a compact disc) for recycled
water use

25. Other:

1. Three (3) sets of Fiber Optic improvement plan
2. Lot Line Adjustment Document

Last Revised 5/2/2017 Page 13 of 13

Item B - 33 of 41



/
Mmmm\
=
o
92& b
mm
§3 &
LR
Hm.,/
EEN
f.__um/
22>
SR
=
&

SlOZ-JA8-¢ L1JIDNOD NBISIa + Ea
N B

SLIINE £ HOIESD BHIGWED
SL33HS € NDISIO IdvISONYT

ISNOH3HYM ONLLSHA

12 314} {SUIBEE WO0) SUOKEIINBWOGI13E SU) Ut JOOY PEYSIUY DYl TACTF S04

——

® » o ® © @ O

3

44444444444444444444444444444

SUOI}EDIUNLULLIODS|3) JO UONEI0T dem

llllll

‘wooy %ﬁm@:&%umé ajoy uhs!
2T e uny ajoypueH HUkSXS
s o S

"

w

}

}934)S SIN02U0Y
nqyx3 ando 19q14
020-9LA3Ad

‘lenydaouoo
S| JINPUO? JO JuBWase|d

= —
— .\\\.\.\--\\\ =
O

Item B - 34 of 41



CITY OF ONTARIO

MEMORANDUM
TO: PLANNING DEPARTMENT, Chuck Mercier
FROM:  BUILDING DEPARTMENT, Kevin Shear

DATE: April 4, 2017

SUBJECT: PDEV16-020

X The plan does adequately address the departmental concerns at this time.
] No comments

X Report below.

Conditions of Approval

1. The project shall comply with the standard conditions of approval.

cc: File

KS:1m

ltem B - 35 of 41



CITY OF ONTARIO

MEMORANDUM
TO: CHUCK MERCIER, PLANNING DEPARTMENT
FROM:  DOUGLAS SOREL, POLICE DEPARTMENT
DATE:  APRIL 24,2017

SUBJECT: PDEV16-020 REVISION #2 — A DEVELOPMENT PLAN TO EXPAND
AN EXISTING RETAIL STORE WITH WAREHOUSE AT 4105 E.
INLAND EMPIRE BLVD.

The “Standard Conditions of Approval for New Development” contained in Resolution No.
2017-027 shall apply. The applicant shall read and be thoroughly familiar with these
conditions, including, but not limited to, the requirements below.

e Required lighting for walkways, driveways, doorways and other exterior areas shall be
provided and operate via photosensor. Revised photometrics for the project areas shall be
provided and include the types of fixtures proposed and demonstrate that such fixtures
meet the vandal-resistant requirement. Planned landscaping shall not obstruct lighting.

The Applicant is invited to call Douglas Sorel at (909) 395-2873 regarding any questions or
concerns.

ltem B - 36 of 41



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO: Chuck Mercier, Senior Planner
Planning Department

FROM: Lora L. Gearhart, Fire Protection Analyst
Fire Department

DATE: April 27, 2017

SUBJECT: PDEV16-020 — A Development Plan Revision, Eliminating A Previously
Approved 8,000-Square Foot Freestanding Furniture Store And
Increasing The Total Area Of The Existing 426,406-Square Foot Furniture
Store/Warehouse/Office, Adding 49,912 Square Feet Of Warehouse Area,
For A Total Building Area Of 476,318 Square Feet On Approximately
19.23 Acres Of Land Located At 4105 East Inland Empire Boulevard,
Within The Garden Commercial Land Use District Of The Ontario Center
Specific Plan. PREVIOUSLY APPROVED (9/19/2016 - Decision No.
DAB16-046): A Development Plan To Construct An Addition To An
Existing 426,406-Square Foot Commercial Building (Mathis Brothers
Furniture) On Approximately 19.23 Acres Of Land, Including A
Freestanding 8,000-Square Foot Retail Furniture Store, And An Attached
25,748-Square Foot Addition To The Existing Building, For A Total Of
460,154 Square Feet, Located At 4105 East Inland Empire Boulevard,
Within The Garden Commercial Land Use District Of The Ontario Center
Specific Plan. Related File: PDEV05-061.

XI The plan does adequately address Fire Department requirements at this time.
[ 1 No comments.

X Standard Conditions of Approval apply, as stated below.

SITE AND BUILDING FEATURES:

A. 2013 CBC Type of Construction: 111 B Concrete Tilt-Up
B. Type of Roof Materials: Non-Rated

C. Ground Floor Area(s): 49,912 Sqg. Ft. Warehouse Addition

ltem B - 37 of 41



D. Number of Stories: 1 Story
E. Total Square Footage: 426, 406 Sq Ft. Entire Site

F. 2013 CBC Occupancy Classification(s): B, F-1, M, S-1

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL:

1.0 GENERAL

X 1.1 The following are the Ontario Fire Department (“Fire Department”) requirements for this
development project, based on the current edition of the California Fire Code (CFC), and the
current versions of the Fire Prevention Standards (“Standards.”) It is recommended that the
applicant or developer transmit a copy of these requirements to the on-site contractor(s) and
that all questions or concerns be directed to the Bureau of Fire Prevention, at (909) 395-2029.
For copies of Ontario Fire Department Standards please access the City of Ontario web site at
www.ontarioca.gov, click on “Fire Department” and then on “Standards and Forms.”

XI 1.2 These Fire Department conditions of approval are to be included on any and all construction
drawings.

2.0 FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS

X 2.1 Fire Department vehicle access roadways shall be provided to within 150 ft. of all portions of
the exterior walls of the first story of any building, unless specifically approved. Roadways
shall be paved with an all-weather surface and shall be a minimum of twenty (20) ft. wide. See
Standard #B-004.

X1 2.2 In order to allow for adequate turning radius for emergency fire apparatus, all turns shall be
designed to meet the minimum twenty five feet (25”) inside and forty-five feet (45°) outside
turning radius per Standard #B-005.

X 2.3 Fire Department access roadways that exceed one hundred and fifty feet (150°) in length shall
have an approved turn-around per_Standard #B-002.

X 2.4 Access drive aisles which cross property lines shall be provided with CC&Rs, access
easements, or reciprocating agreements, and shall be recorded on the titles of affected
properties, and copies of same shall be provided at the time of building plan check.

X 2.5 "No Parking-Fire Lane" signs and /or red painted curbs with lettering are required to be instal-
led in interior access roadways, in locations where vehicle parking would obstruct the
minimum clear width requirement. Installation shall be per Standard #B-001.

X 2.6 Security gates or other barriers on fire access roadways shall be provided with a Knox brand
key switch or padlock to allow Fire Department access. See Standards #B-003, B-004 and H-
001.

12e0h4B - 38 of 41


file://ont-chfs02/Shared/Fire/Fire%20Prevention/Development/DAB%20Comments/www.ontarioca.gov

3.0 WATER SUPPLY

X 3.1 The required fire flow per Fire Department standards, based on the 2013 California Fire Code,
Appendix B, is 4000 gallons per minute (g.p.m.) for 4 hours at a minimum of 20 pounds per
square inch (p.s.i.) residual operating pressure.

X 3.2 Off-site (public) fire hydrants are required to be installed on all frontage streets, at a minimum
spacing of three hundred foot (300”) apart, per Engineering Department specifications.

XI 3.3 Buildings that exceed 100,000 square feet in floor area shall provide an onsite looped fire
protection water line around the building(s.) The loops shall be required to have two or more
points of connection from a public circulating water main.

XI 3.4 The public water supply, including water mains and fire hydrants, shall be tested and approved
by the Engineering Department and Fire Department prior to combustible construction to
assure availability and reliability for firefighting purposes.

4.0 FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS

XI 4.1 On-site private fire hydrants are required per Standard #D-005, and identified in accordance
with Standard #D-002. Installation and locations(s) are subject to the approval of the Fire
Department. An application with detailed plans shall be submitted, and a construction permit
shall be issued by the Fire Department, prior to any work being done.

IX] 4.2 Underground fire mains which cross property lines shall be provided with CC & R, easements,
or reciprocating agreements, and shall be recorded on the titles of affected properties, and
copies of same shall be provided at the time of fire department plan check. The shared use of
private fire mains or fire pumps is allowable only between immediately adjacent properties
and shall not cross any public street.

X 4.3 Anautomatic fire sprinkler system is required. The system design shall be in accordance with
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 13. All new fire sprinkler systems,
except those in single family dwellings, which contain twenty (20) sprinkler heads or more
shall be monitored by an approved listed supervising station. An application along with
detailed plans shall be submitted, and a construction permit shall be issued by the Fire
Department, prior to any work being done.

X1 4.4 Fire Department Connections (FDC) shall be located on the address side of the building within
one hundred fifty feet (150”) of a public fire hydrant on the same side of the street. Provide
identification for all fire sprinkler control valves and fire department connections per Standard
#D-007. Raised curbs adjacent to Fire Department connection(s) shall be painted red, five feet
either side, per City standards.

X 4.6 Portable fire extinguishers are required to be installed prior to occupancy per Standard #C-001.
Please contact the Fire Prevention Bureau to determine the exact number, type and placement
required.

18e0h4B - 39 of 41



X 4.8 Hose valves with one and one half inch (1 '2”) connections will be required on the roof, in
locations acceptable to the Fire Department. These hose valves shall be take their water supply
from the automatic fire sprinkler systems, and shall be included in the design submitted for
these systems. Identification shall be provided for all hose valves per Standard #D-004.

5.0 BUILDING CONSTRUCTION FEATURES

XI 5.1 The developer/general contractor is to be responsible for reasonable periodic cleanup of the
development during construction to avoid hazardous accumulations of combustible trash and
debris both on and off the site.

XI 5.2 Approved numbers or addresses shall be placed on all new and existing buildings in such a
position as to be plainly visible and legible from the street or road fronting the property. Multi-
tenant or building projects shall have addresses and/or suite numbers provided on the rear of
the building. Address numbers shall contrast with their background. See Section 9-1.3280 of
the Ontario Municipal Code and Standards #H-003 and #H-002.

X 5.6 Knox ® brand key-box(es) shall be installed in location(s) acceptable to the Fire Department.
All Knox boxes shall be monitored for tamper by the building fire alarm system. See Standard
#H-001 for specific requirements.

X1 5.7 Placards shall be installed in acceptable locations on buildings that store, use or handle
hazardous materials in excess of the quantities specified in the CFC. Placards shall meet the
requirements of National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 704.

6.0 OTHER SPECIAL USES

XI 6.1 The storage, use, dispensing, or handling of any hazardous materials shall be approved by the
Fire Department, and adequate fire protection features shall be required. If hazardous materials
are proposed, a Fire Department Hazardous Materials Information Packet, including
Disclosure Form and Information Worksheet, shall be completed and submitted with Material
Safety Data Sheets to the Fire Department along with building construction plans.

X 6.2 Any High Piled Storage, or storage of combustible materials greater than twelve (12”) feet in
height for ordinary (Class I-IV) commodities or storage greater than six feet (6”) in height of
high hazard (Group A plastics, rubber tires, flammable liquids, etc.) shall be approved by the
Fire Department, and adequate fire protection features shall be required. If High Piled Storage
is proposed, a Fire Department High Piled Storage Worksheet shall be completed and detailed
racking plans or floor plans submitted prior to occupancy of the building.

HedhB - 40 of 41



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO: “Vacant” , Development Director
Scott Murphy, Planning Director ( Copy of memo only)
Cathy Wahlstrom, Principal Planner (Copy of memo only)
Charity Hernandez, Economic Development
Kevin Shear, Building Official
Khoi Do, Assistant City Engineer
Carolyn Bell, Landscape Planning Division
Sheldon Yu, Municipal Utility Company
Doug Sorel, Police Department
Art Andres, Deputy Fire Chief/Fire Marshal
Tom Danna, T. E., Traffic/Transportation Manager
Lorena Mejia, Associate Planner, Airport Planning
Steve Wilson, Engineering/NPDES
Bob Gluck, Code Enforcement Director
Jimmy Chang , IT Department
David Simpson , Development/IT ( Copy of memo only)

FROM: Charles Mercier, Senior Planner %
DATE:  April 04, 2017 fat
SUBJECT: FILE #: PDEV16-020 Finance Accti#:

The following project has been resubmitted for review. Please send one (1) copy and email one (1) copy
of your DAB report to the Planning Department by Tuesday, April 18, 2017.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: PROPOSED REVISION:

A Development Plan Revision, eliminating a previously approved 8,000-square foot freestanding fumniture
store and increasing the total area of the existing 426,406-square foot furniture store/warehouse/office,
adding 49,912 square feet of warehouse area, for a total building area of 476,318 square feet on
approximately 19.23 acres of land located at 4105 East Inland Empire Boulevard, within the Garden
Commercial land use district of the Ontario Center Specific Plan.

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED (9/19/2016 - Decision No. DAB16-046):
A Development Plan to construct an addition to an existing 426,408-square foot commercial building
(Mathis Brothers Furniture) on approximately 19.23 acres of land, including a freestanding 8,000-square
foot retail furniture store, and an attached 25,748-square foot addition to the existing building, for a total of
460,154 square feet, located at 4105 East Inland Empire Boulevard, within the Garden Commercial land
use district of the Ontario Center Specific Plan. Related File: PDEV05-061.
D The plar; does adequately address the departmental concerns at this time.
No comments
|:] See previous report for Conditions
|:| Report attached (1 copy and email 1 copy)

D Standard Conditions of Approval apply

|:| The plan does not adequately address the departmental concerns.

[:| The conditions contajned n}the attached report must be met prior to scheduling for
ard

7 Develop t Advisory

4 } | (
\.\,i\--z’ _2 A‘UA)‘_\ K\Jlf‘_,)/\ Jj/\ N /_ /_.._/ /
Department ’ Signature // Title Date

7

]
—

ltem B - 41 of 41



DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD
DECISION

June 5, 2017

DECISION NO.: [insert #]
FILE NO.: PMTT16-014

DESCRIPTION: A Tentative Tract Map (File No. PMTT16-014 / TM20028) to
subdivide 1.42 acres into a single lot for condominium purposes in conjunction with a
Development Plan (File No. PDEV16-023) to construct a 36-unit residential condominium
development on 1.42 acres of land, for property located at 1719 E. Fourth Street, within
the HDR-45 (High Density Residential 25.1 to 45.0 DUs/Acre) zone. APN(s): 0108-551-
01, 0108-551-34, 0108-551-35; submitted by Kevin K. Cheung.

RELATED FILES: File No. PDEV16-023

PART I: BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS

KEVIN K. CHEUNG, (herein after referred to as “Applicant”) has filed an
application requesting Tentative Tract Map (TM20028) approval, File No. PMTT16-014,
as described in the subject of this Decision (herein after referred to as "Application” or
"Project").

(1) Project Setting: The project site is comprised of 1.42 acres of land located
at 1719 E. Fourth Street, and is depicted in Exhibit A: Aerial Photograph, attached. The
project site is composed of three (3) separate parcels that will be consolidated into one
parcel as part of the proposed development. The site is surrounded to the north and south
by residential apartments, to the east by Corona Elementary School, and to the west by
single family homes. Existing land uses, General Plan and zoning designations, and
specific plan land uses on and surrounding the project site are as follows:

Existing Land Use Gengral Rlan Zoning Designation |Specific Plan Land Use
Designation
Site Vacant HDR HDR-45 n/a
Casa Corona na
North HDR MDR-18
Apartments
Mountain Manor na
South MDR MDR-18
Apartments
Corona Elementar n/a
East y PS CIv
School
. . n/a
West | Sindle Story-Single HDR HDR-45
Family Homes
-1-

ltem C-1o0f 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-014
June 5, 2017

(2) Project Description: The applicant is requesting approval to subdivide
approximately 1.42 acres into a common lot for condominium purposes, in conjunction
with a Development Plan to develop a 36-unit residential condominium project for
property located at 1719 E. Fourth Street, within the HDR-45 zone.

The proposed 36-unit residential condominium project will be two-stories tall with podium
parking (underground garage structure). The project is proposing four different floor plans,
each with three bedrooms, with living areas ranging from 1,334 to 1,512 square feet. The
first floor (basement) of the units, will feature a 20’ x 20’ two-car garage, a 648 cubic foot
storage area, and a 21'-6” x 4’-6” stairwell, that will lead to the second floor. The second
floor will include a living room, kitchen, dining area, laundry space and powder room. The
third floor will feature 3-bedrooms, a small 6’-6” x 8’-6” hallway and 2-restrooms.

In compliance with the Ontario Development Code, a total of 72 parking spaces, within
enclosed garage units, and 9 guest parking spaces will be provided within the garage
structure. The development is proposed to be a gated community (see Exhibit D: Site
Plan).

The proposed subdivision complies with the development standards, as outlined in the
HDR-45 land use designation. The proposed map will include Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions (CC&R'’s), which will establish rules and regulations for the property owners
association. The CC&R’s will be recorded with the final map which will ensure access and
common maintenance of landscaped areas, parking facilities, and utility and drainage
easements.

PART Il: RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Application is a project pursuant to the California Environmental
Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.) ("CEQA") and an initial study
has been prepared to determine possible environmental impacts; and

WHEREAS, the Project is exempt from CEQA pursuant to a categorical exemption
(listed in CEQA Guidelines Article 19, commencing with Section 15300) and the
application of that categorical exemption is not barred by one of the exceptions set forth
in CEQA Guidelines Section 15300.2; and

WHEREAS, Ontario Development Code Table 2.02-1 (Review Matrix) grants the
Development Advisory Board (“DAB”) the responsibility and authority to review and act,
or make recommendation to the Planning Commission, on the subject Application; and

WHEREAS, all members of the DAB of the City of Ontario were provided the
opportunity to review and comment on the Application, and no comments were received
opposing the proposed development; and

ltem C -2 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-014
June 5, 2017

WHEREAS, the project is consistent with the Housing Element of the Policy Plan
(General Plan) component of The Ontario Plan. The project is one of the properties listed
in the Available Land Inventory contained in Table A-3 (Available Land by Planning Area)
of the Housing Element Technical Report Appendix, and the proposed project is
consistent with the number of dwelling units (36) and density (25.1 units/acre) specified
in the Available Land Inventory.

APN'’s: 0108-551-01, 0108-551-34, 0108-551-35
Parcel Size: 1.42 acres

Available Land Inventory Proposed Project
Number of Units: 36 36
Assumed Density: 25.1t0 45 25.1

WHEREAS, the proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of
Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was evaluated and found to be consistent with
the policies and criteria of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for ONT; and

WHEREAS, a Development Plan (File No. PDEV16-023) application to construct
a 36-unit residential condominium development on the 1.42 acre project site, has been
filed in conjunction with the proposed Project (File No. PMTT16-014) to subdivide the
1.42 acre site into a single lot for condominium purposes subdivision map; and

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2017, the DAB of the City of Ontario conducted a hearing
on the Application and concluded said hearing on that date; and

WHEREAS, all legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Decision have occurred.
PART Ill: THE DECISION

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY FOUND AND DETERMINED by the
Development Advisory Board of the City of Ontario, as follows:

SECTION 1: As the recommending body for the Project, the DAB has reviewed
and considered the information contained in the administrative record for the Project.
Based upon the facts and information contained in the administrative record, including all
written and oral evidence presented to the DAB, the DAB finds as follows:

(2) The Project is categorically exempt from environmental review pursuant to
Section 15332 (32—In-Fill Development Projects) of the CEQA Guidelines; and

(2)  The application of the categorical exemption is not barred by one of the
exceptions set forth in CEQA Guidelines Section 15300.2; and

ltem C -3 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-014
June 5, 2017

3) The determination of CEQA exemption reflects the independent judgment
of the DAB.

SECTION 2: Based upon the substantial evidence presented to the DAB during
the above-referenced hearing and upon the specific findings set forth in Section 1, above,
the DAB hereby concludes as follows:

(1) The proposed map is consistent with the goals, policies, plans and
exhibits of the Vision, Policy Plan (General Plan), and City Council Priorities
components of The Ontario Plan, and applicable area and specific plans, and
planned unit developments. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the goals and
policies of TOP for HDR residential development. The proposed subdivision is proposing
a density of 25.1 units per acre, which is consistent with the 25.1 to 45 units per acres
density range allowed within HDR-45 zone; and

(2) The design or improvement of the proposed subdivision is consistent
with the goals, policies, plans and exhibits of the Vision, Policy Plan (General Plan),
and City Council Priorities components of The Ontario Plan, and applicable specific
plans and planned unit developments. The proposed Tentative Tract Map meets all
minimum lot requirements within the Design Guidelines and Development Standards of
the HDR-45 zoning designation. The proposed Tentative Tract Map will consolidate three
existing substandard parcels into one, and will allow the subdivision of 1.42 acres into a
single lot for condominium purposes, creating a lot that will be physically suitable to
accommodate the development of a 36-unit residential condominium project; and

3) The site is physically suitable for the type of development proposed.
The Tentative Tract Map proposes to subdivide 1.42 acres of land into a single lot for
condominium purposes, to allow for the development of a 36-unit residential
condominium. The map is proposing to consolidate three separate substandard legal
parcels, into one larger parcel (1.42 acre), for condominium purposes. The subdivision
will allow for the development of a 36-unit residential condominium project. In addition,
the proposed subdivision and proposed development plan will meet all the development
standards (setbacks, density, open space, landscaping, and parking) of the HDR-45 land
use designation. As a result, the project site will be physically suitable for the development
of a 36-unit residential condominium project; and

(4) The site is physically suitable for the proposed density of development.
The project site has a zoning designation of HDR-45, which allows a density range
between 25.1 to 45 units per acre. The proposed map and development plan will allow
the development of a 36-unit residential condominium, with a density of 25.1 units per
acres. Therefore, the site is suitable for the proposed development; and

(5) The design of the subdivision or the proposed improvements are not
likely to cause substantial environmental damage or substantially and avoidably
injure fish or wildlife or their habitat. The 1.42 acres site is currently vacant and is

-4-

ltem C -4 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-014
June 5, 2017

surrounded by residential apartments to the north and south, single family homes to the
west and an elementary school to the east. The project has been analyzed for potential
impacts to the environment and was found to be categorically exempt from environmental
review pursuant to Section 15332 (Class 32 In-Fill Development Projects) of the CEQA
Guidelines. Furthermore, if the project is developed subject to the attached conditions of
approval, any potential impacts will be less than significant; and

(6) The design of the subdivision or type of improvements are not likely to
cause serious public health problems. The proposed project was reviewed by all the
various City departments, which included, Fire, Police, Environment Engineering,
Building And Safety, Traffic And Planning Departments, and it was found not to have any
negative impacts, if the project is developed subject to the conditions of approval that
have been placed on the project; and

(7) The design of the subdivision or the type of improvements will not
conflict with easements, acquired by the public at large, for access through or use
of, property within the proposed subdivision. The engineering and building
department reviewed the proposed project for any conflicts with existing and or proposed
easements, and it was determined that the project will not have any conflicts with any
existing and or proposed easements. As a result, both engineering and building are in
support of the proposed subdivision, subject to the attached conditions of approval.

SECTION 3: Based upon the findings and conclusions set forth in Sections 1 and
2 above, the DAB hereby recommends the Planning Commission APPROVES the
Application subject to each and every condition set forth in the Department reports,
included as Attachment “A” of this Decision, and incorporated herein by this reference.

SECTION 4: The Applicant shall agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless,
the City of Ontario or its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or
proceeding against the City of Ontario or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set
aside, void or annul this approval. The City of Ontario shall promptly notify the applicant
of any such claim, action or proceeding, and the City of Ontario shall cooperate fully in
the defense.

SECTION 5: The documents and materials that constitute the record of
proceedings on which these findings have been based are located at the City of Ontario
City Hall, 303 East “B” Street, Ontario, California 91764. The custodian for these records
is the City Clerk of the City of Ontario.

ltem C -5 0f 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-014
June 5, 2017

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5th day of June, 2017.

Development Advisory Board Chairman

ltem C -6 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-014
June 5, 2017

Exhibit A: Project Location Map

|
!
|
|

AT i

rfa‘r.v‘ slicelli\Wireless™
y pALLRS

BN NN NN EENENEEEEEEEEE

ltem C -7 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-014
June 5, 2017

Exhibit B: Basement Plan- Tentative Tract Map

TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 20028

——— - - - - W THE OITY OF CNTARIO, COUNTY OF SAN BERNAROING, STATE OF CALIFDRMA

_ HAR"-"ARD PLACE BEKG A SUBDIISCN OF & PORTION OF LOTS 35, 36, 37 AKD 4B, BLOCK

", TRACT MD. 2493, AS PER PLAT RECORDED IN BOOK 35 OF MAPS,
FAGE 50, RECORD OF SAID COUNTY.

Arae: 2 .
|

FOR CORDOMIKIUM. PURFOSES

- EN
T PAE 141, 15 FOETERMAATE BY HALEE.

o ST
T = : TR o S i EASEMINT WOTES:
;‘ # - == I R . g ™ | s 1 i ASEMENT FOR MAER FRELMES RECSRD O £20/ 1, W RSO0
s 1 . - 1k ! |

LCONSTRUCTION WOTES

(7] SO CIMIA T T AFPRACH A SR SIMEARD SR 1
(1) O] AT B DT P,

(Z) oo Xl N WAL PR . AL

) DORTRCT A WAL WAL FUTIRD) SR SRR, A

() W ST LT R T ST A L

(F) LA T A AL (S8 AP IR S TIVAID A L
(1] BT 08 T WAL PN AR PR

(E) coommency of s PO PR sleSn. B

) DL D SN ATROAN 4 SO N GBS, NS A LASDSEALS PO
) et ¢ i v o e

CORONA AVE
§
g

£
!
;

|
y T
ﬁi."".l

|

|

[N 8 |
7Z N

A
Ve

i
1
A

o=

i — — — —

E 4TH STREET

ltem C - 8 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision

File No. PMTT16-014
June 5, 2017

Exhibit C: 1°T Floor Plan- Tentative Tract Map

—
CORONA AVE

TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 20028

[N THE Oy OF ONTARIO, COUMTY OF SAH BERMARDING, STATE OF CALIFORHIA

BEING A SUBDIVIEION OF A PORTIOM OF LOTS 35, 3, 37 AMD 48, BLOCK

B", TRACT M. 2493, AS PER PLAT
PAGE &0, RECORD OF SAID COUNTY,

FFOR CONDONINIIM PURPOSES

LEGAL DESCRFTION
utnxn»o.nmv mmm-uunu

2%

54 AORMEAD TLAL,
EERMAREIG, S (F CAFORMA, i FER s o ch
mmumnumnﬂmmum L () -
o,
[XNFT TeAT POSTIOM A CINNEYED T2 HE CITY OF OMTARIDL MAACH %, PREFARFD BY:
1902, PESIPED W 900N A543, P B, OTIN. ROIREE, SCSOEED TN O, T
o oL . ey

5
i
3
1

AL M2 T M SOUTH T IR F 8 0TS 5 36, 7, 80 N o
PASIL . 1 T ST 30 FEET OF 5 I 3%, EXEFG BRI Vi b
AL WG THE WM 0 FIET OF SAD LOTS 08, 38, 7 0 28 HOTES:
ERTROM VAT ORI IMFET WTe E EAT 30 FEET e Hm
Fosma e
[
A N ST s
o FEEE
Y B o e
T BUST DS ST AR DSV 3-8 8 5 CORNCE OF . PR, Lm0
o ML OF PR PR 72 (SARE] § § e
40 YL o G, Suwen. o T o 40 4+ :
v e ORCEE AN OF LU HLI 5 L (148 A

5
§
g
g
i
B
i
8

g
i
i
%
g

() DT ¥ 0 AN W A L L
{3} T U WL AL AT ) STSANT TRLAA P

{E) MO ST LR R Y S DR S

() FIPLAT DTN A MOTERAE 2550 R PO TV ST (PG TS

(T CORTICT £ PN WAL PR AL P

Iy CORERT ¥ WL FIE R AL

) O X BN TR M ORTRLIT R 54, TECRRR M DA T
) e 4w o o

mmmmmsawm

NOR

1M =200

T

E
i
H

E““n ’
B hoend

T

| WICINITY AP wra 3

IS
40 nax TS oW e
—ML PUSIC UTLIES SiLD BE

FELD VESFELL

ltem C -9 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-014
June 5, 2017

Exhibit D: Site Plan

HARVARD #1.

FOURTH ST

-10-

Item C - 10 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PMTT16-014
June 5, 2017

Attachment “A”

FILE NO. PMTT16-014 / TT20028
DEPARTMENTAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

(Departmental conditions of approval to follow this page)

-11-

ltem C - 11 of 79



City of Ontario
Planning Department

Planning Department

303 East B Street Land Development Division
Ontario, California 91764 =
Phone: 909.395.2036 Conditions of Approval

Fax: 909.395.2420

Meeting Date: June 5, 2017
File No: PMTT16-014 / TM20028
Related Files: PDEV16-023

Project Description: A Tentative Tract Map (File No. PMTT16-014) to subdivide 1.42 acres into a single
lot for condominium purposes, in conjunction with a Development Plan (File No. PDEV16-023), to construct
a 36-unit residential condominium development on 1.42 acres of land for property located at 1719 E.
Fourth Street, within the HDR-45 (High Density Residential 25.1 to 45.0 DUs/Acre) zone. APN(s):
0108-551-01,0108-551-34, 0108-551-35; submitted by Mr. Kevin K. Cheung.

Prepared By: Luis E. Batres, Senior Planner
Phone: 909.395.2431 (direct)
Email: Lbatres@ontarioca.gov

The Planning Department, Land Development Section, conditions of approval applicable to the
above-described Project, are listed below. The Project shall comply with each condition of approval listed
below:

1.0 Standard Conditions of Approval. The project shall comply with the Standard Conditions for New
Development, adopted by City Council Resolution No. 2010-021 on March 16, 2010. A copy of the Standard
Conditions for New Development may be obtained from the Planning Department or City Clerk/Records
Management Department.

2.0 Special Conditions of Approval. In addition to the Standard Conditions for New Development
identified in condition no. 1.0, above, the project shall comply with the following special conditions of
approval:

21 Time Limits.

(a) Tentative Parcel/Tract Map approval shall become null and void 2 years following
the effective date of application approval, unless the final parcel/tract map has been recorded, or a time
extension has been approved by the Planning Commission pursuant to Development Code Section
2.02.025 (Time Limits and Extensions). This Permit does not supersede any individual time limits specified
herein for performance of specific conditions or improvements.

2.2 Subdivision Map.

(a) The Final Tract/Parcel Map shall be in conformance with the approved Tentative
Tract/Parcel Map on file with the City. Variations from the approved Tentative Tract/Parcel Map may be
reviewed and approved by the Planning Department. A substantial variation from the approved Tentative
Tract/Parcel Map may require review and approval by the Planning Commission, as determined by the
Planning Director.

Item C - 12 of 79



Planning Department; Land Development Division: Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV16-023
Page 2 of 3

(b) Tentative Tract/Parcel Map approval shall be subject to all conditions,
requirements and recommendations from all other departments/agencies provided on the attached
reports/memorandums.

(c) The subject Tentative Tract/Parcel Map for condominium purposes shall require
the recordation of a condominium plan concurrent with the recordation of the Final Tract/Parcel Map and
CC&Rs.

(d) Pursuant to California Government Section 66474.9, the subdivider agrees that it
will defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City of Ontario or its agents, officers and employees from any
claim, action or proceeding against the City of Ontario or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set
aside, void or annul any approval of the City of Ontario, whether by its City Council, Planning Commission
or other authorized board or officer of this subdivision, which action is brought within the time period
provided for in Government Code Section 66499.37. The City of Ontario shall promptly notify the subdivider
of any such claim, action or proceeding and the City of Ontario shall cooperate fully in the defense.

2.3 Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (CC&Rs)/Mutual Access and Maintenance
Agreements.

(a) CC&Rs shall be prepared for the Project and shall be recorded prior to the
issuance of a building permit.

(b) The CC&Rs shall be in a form and contain provisions satisfactory to the City. The
articles of incorporation for the property owners association and the CC&Rs shall be reviewed and approved
by the City.

(c) CC&Rs shall ensure reciprocal parking and access between parcels.

(d) CC&Rs shall ensure reciprocal parking and access between parcels, and common
maintenance of:

(i) Landscaping and irrigation systems within common areas;

(ii) Landscaping and irrigation systems within parkways adjacent to the
project site, including that portion of any public highway right-of-way between the property line or right-of-
way boundary line and the curb line and also the area enclosed within the curb lines of a median divider
(Ontario Municipal Code Section 7-3.03), pursuant to Ontario Municipal Code Section 5-22-02:

(iii) Shared parking facilities and access drives; and

(iv) Utility and drainage easements.

(e) CC&Rs shall include authorization for the City's local law enforcement officers to
enforce City and State traffic and penal codes within the project area.

(f) The CC&Rs shall grant the City of Ontario the right of enforcement of the CC&R
provisions.

(g) A specific methodology/procedure shall be established within the CC&Rs for
enforcement of its provisions by the City of Ontario, if adequate maintenance of the development does not
occur, such as, but not limited to, provisions that would grant the City the right of access to correct
maintenance issues and assess the property owners association for all costs incurred.

24 Disclosure Statements.

Item C - 13 of 79



Planning Department; Land Development Division: Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV16-023
Page 3 of 3

(a) A copy of the Public Report from the Department of Real Estate, prepared for the
subdivision pursuant to Business and Professions Code Section 11000 et seq., shall be provided to each
prospective buyer of the residential units and shall include a statement to the effect that:

(i) This tract is subject to noise from the Ontario International Airport and may
be more severely impacted in the future.
(ii) Some of the property adjacent to this tract is zoned for agricultural uses

and there could be fly, odor, or related problems due to the proximity of animals.
(iii) The area south of Riverside Drive lies within the San Bernardino County
Agricultural Preserve. Dairies currently existing in that area are likely to remain for the foreseeable future.
(iv) This tract is part of a Landscape Maintenance District. The homeowner(s)
will be assessed through their property taxes for the continuing maintenance of the district.

2.5 Environmental Review.

(a) The proposed project is categorically exempt from the requirements of the
California Environmental Quality Act of 1970 (CEQA), as amended, and the Guidelines promulgated
thereunder, pursuant to Section 15332 (Class 32, In-Fill Development Projects) of the CEQA Guidelines,
meeting the following conditions:

(i) The Project is consistent with the applicable general plan designation and
all applicable general plan policies, as well as the applicable zoning designation and regulations;
(ii) The proposed development occurs within city limits, on a project site of no

more than five acres, and is substantially surrounded by urban uses;

(iii) The project site has no value as habitat for endangered, rare, or
threatened species;

(iv) Approval of the Project will not result in any significant effects relating to
traffic, noise, air quality, or water quality; and

(v) The Project site can be adequately served by all required utilities and
public services.

2.6 Indemnification. The applicant shall agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless, the City
of Ontario or its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City of
Ontario or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul any approval of the City of
Ontario, whether by its City Council, Planning Commission or other authorized board or officer. The City of
Ontario shall promptly notify the applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and the City of Ontario
shall cooperate fully in the defense.

Item C - 14 of 79



O

CITY OF

NTARIO

_——

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

(Environmental, Traffic/T, ransportation Division, Ontario Municipal Utilities Company
Information Technology and Management Services Department conditions incorporated herein)

X DEVELOPMENT
PLAN
[] OTHER

[] PARCEL MAP
[L] FOR CONDOMINIUM PURPOSES

TRACT MAP

PROJECT FILE NO. TM-20028

RELATED FILE NO(S). PDEV16-023

<] ORIGINAL (] REVISED: / /

CITY PROJECT ENGINEER & PHONE NO:

CITY PROJECT PLANNER & PHONE NO:

DAB MEETING DATE:

PROJECT NAME / DESCRIPTION:

LOCATION:

APPLICANT:

REVIEWED BY:

APPROVED BY:

Last Revised: 5/25/2017

(909) 395-2384 A,h,

(909) 395-2431

Antonio Alejos
Luis Batres
June 5t 2017

TM-20028, a Tentative Tract Map to
subdivide 1.42 acres of land into a
single common lot for condominium
purposes, to facilitate the development
of 35-condominums (2-story)

1719 East Fourth Street

GLCT Corona Development, LLC

E. 257
Naiim Khoury Date
Associate Enginger

S 25417
Khoi Do, P.E, Date

Assistant City Engineer

Item C - 15 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

THIS PROJECT SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN THE GENERAL STANDARD
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL (RESOLUTION NO. 2010-021) AND THE
PROJECT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL SPECIFIED IN HEREIN. ONLY APPLICABLE CONDITIONS OF
APPROVAL ARE CHECKED. THE APPLICANT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETION OF ALL
APPLICABLE CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL PRIOR TO FINAL MAP OR PARCEL MAP APPROVAL, ISSUANCE OF
PERMITS AND/OR OCCUPANCY CLEARANCE, AS SPECIFIED IN THIS REPORT.

1. PRIOR TO FINAL MAP Check When
Complete

E 1.01 Dedicate to the City of Ontario, the right-of-way, described below: D

Property line corner ‘cut-back’ required at the intersection of Corona Avenue & Fourth Street
and Corona Avenue & Harvard Place in accordance with City Standard Drawing Number 1301.

[:’ 1.02 Dedicate to the City of Ontario, the following easement(s): D

1.03 Restrict vehicular access to the site as follows:

OO O

1.05 Submit a copy of a recorded private reciprocal use agreement or easement. The agreement or
easement shall ensure, at a minimum, common ingress and egress and joint maintenance of all
common access areas and drive aisles.

[:’ 1.04 Vacate the following street(s) and/or easement(s):

<] 1.06 Provide (original document) Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (CC&Rs) as applicable to D
the project and as approved by the City Attorney and the Engineering and Planning
Departments, ready for recordation with the County of San Bernardino. The CC&Rs shall
provide for, but not be limited to, common ingress and egress, joint maintenance responsibility
for all common access improvements, common facilities, parking areas, utilities, median and
landscaping improvements and drive approaches, in addition to maintenance requirements
established in the Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP), as applicable to the project. The
CC&Rs shall also address the maintenance and repair responsibility for public
improvements/utilities (sewer, water, storm drain, recycled water, etc.) located within open
space/easements. In the event of any maintenance or repair of these facilities, the City shall
only restore disturbed areas to current City Standards.

D 1.07 File an application for Reapportionment of Assessment, together with payment of a reapportionment [:|

processing fee, for each existing assessment district listed below. Contact the Management Services
Department at (909) 395-2124 regarding this requirement.

(1)
(2)

] 1.08 Prepare a fully executed Subdivision Agreement (on City approved format and forms) with E]
accompanying security as required, or complete all public improvements.

E 1.09 Provide a monument bond (i.e. cash deposit) in an amount calculated by the City’s approved D
cost estimate spreadsheet (available for download on the City’s website: www.ci.ontario.ca.us)
or as specified in writing by the applicant’s Registered Engineer or Licensed Land Surveyor of
Record and approved by the City Engineer, whichever is greater.

X] 1.10 Provide a preliminary title report current to within 30 days.

O
00O

File an application, together with an initial deposit (if required), to establish a Community Facilities
District (CFD) pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities District Act of 1982. The application
and fee shall be submitted a minimum of three (3) months prior to final subdivision map approval, and
the CFD shall be established prior to final subdivision map approval or issuance of building permits,

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 2 of 13

Item C - 16 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

whichever occurs first. The CFD shall be established upon the subject property to provide funding for
various City services. An annual special tax shall be levied upon each parcel or lot in an amount to be
determined. The special tax will be collected along with annual property taxes. The City shall be the
sole lead agency in the formation of any CFD. Contact Management Services at (909) 395-2353 to
initiate the CFD application process.

[J 112 New Model Colony (NMC) Developments: ]
[J 1) Provide evidence of final cancellation of Williamson Act contracts associated with this tract, prior
to approval of any final subdivision map. Cancellation of contracts shall have been approved by the City
Council.

(O 2) Provide evidence of sufficient storm water capacity availability equivalents (Certificate of Storm
Water Treatment Equivalents).

O 3) Provide evidence of sufficient water availability equivalents (Certificate of Net MDD Availability).

[:] 1.13 Other conditions: D
2. PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF ANY PERMITS, APPLICANT SHALL:
A. GENERAL

( Permits includes Grading, Building, Demolition and Encroachment )

O

2.01 Record Parcel Map/Tract Map No. 20028 pursuant to the Subdivision Map Act and in accordance
with the City of Ontario Municipal Code.

X

2.02 Submit a duplicate photo mylar of the recorded map to the City Engineer’s office.

00O

2.03 Note that the subject parcel is a recognized parcel in the City of Ontario
per

O OK

2.04 Note that the subject parcel is an ‘unrecognized’ parcel in the City of Ontario and shall require a D
Certificate of Compliance to be processed unless a deed is provided confirming the existence of the
parcel prior to the date of ;

2.05 Apply for a: [] Certificate of Compliance with a Record of Survey; [] Lot Line Adjustment E]

O

[J Make a Dedication of Easement.

2.06 Provide (original document) Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (CC&R’s), as applicable to the [:’
project, and as approved by the City Attorney and the Engineering and Planning Departments, ready
for recordation with the County of San Bernardino. The CC&R's shall provide for, but not be limited to,
common ingress and egress, joint maintenance of all common access improvements, common
facilities, parking areas, utilities and drive approaches in addition to maintenance requirements
established in the Water Quality Management Plan ( WQMP), as applicable to the project.

207  Submit a soils/geology report. |

O

0O X

2.08 Other Agency Permit/Approval: Submit a copy of the approved permit and/or other form of approval of D
the project from the following agency or agencies:

D State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans)

:] San Bernardino County Road Department (SBCRD)

:I San Bernardino County Flood Control District (SBCFCD)

j Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

:l Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) for sewer/water service
:] United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page3 of 13

Iltem C - 17 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Enginecr: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

I___I California Department of Fish & Game
[ inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)

[:| Other:

D 2.09 Dedicate to the City of Ontario the right-of-way described below: D

feet on

Property line corner ‘cut-back’ required at the intersection of

and
[:] 2.10 Dedicate to the City of Ontario the following easement(s): E]
] 211 New Model Colony (NMC) Developments: ]

O 1) Submit a copy of the permit from the San Bemardino County Health Department to the
Engineering Department and the Ontario Municipal Utilities Company (OMUC) for the
destruction/abandonment of the on-site water well. The well shall be destroyed/abandoned in
accordance with the San Bernardino County Health Department guidelines.

[0 2) Make a formal request to the City of Ontario Engineering Department for the proposed temporary
use of an existing agricultural water well for purposes other than agriculture, such as grading, dust
control, etc. Upon approval, the Applicant shall enter into an agreement with the City of Ontario and pay
any applicable fees as set forth by said agreement.

O 3) Design proposed retaining walls to retain up to a maximum of three (3) feet of earth. In no case
shall a wall exceed an overall height of nine (9) feet (i.e. maximum 6-foot high wall on top of a
maximum 3-foot high retaining wall.

[_—_j 212 Submit a security deposit to the Engineering Department to guarantee construction of the public E]
improvements required herein valued at % of the approved construction cost estimate. Security
deposit shall be in accordance with the City of Ontario Municipal Code. Security deposit will be eligible
for release, in accordance with City procedure, upon completion and acceptance of said public
improvements.

[:’ 213 The applicant/developer shall submit all necessary survey documents prepared by a Licensed Surveyor
registered in the State of California detailing all existing survey monuments in and around the project
site. These documents are to be reviewed and approved by the City Survey Office.

E 214 Pay all Development Impact Fees (DIF) to the Building Department. [:]
D 215 Other conditions: D
Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 4 of 13

Item C - 18 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

B. PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

(See attached Exhibit ‘A’ for plan check submittal requirements.)

] 2.16

Design and construct full public improvements in accordance with the City of Ontario Municipal

Code, current City standards and specifications, master plans and the adopted specific plan for

the area, if any. These public improvements shall include, but not be limi

(checked boxes):

ted to, the following

AC Pavement
(see Sec. 2.17)

additional feet
along frontage,
including pavm't
transitions

D Widen
additional feet
along frontage,
including pavm't
transitions

additional feet
along frontage,
including pavm't
transitions

Improvement Corona Av Fourth St Harvard Pl Street 4
|:| New; __ ft. D New; __ ft. L__l New; __ ft. I:l New; _ ft.
from C/L from C/L from C/L from C/L
Replace Replace Replace Replace
Curb and Gutter damaged damaged damaged damaged
Remove Remove Remove Remove
and replace and replace and replace and replace
D Replacement E Grind and D Replacement [:l Replacement
[] widen overlay [] widen [] widen

additional feet
along frontage,
including pavm’t
transitions

D New

D New

I:I New

D New

E gfug }f‘i;emufem (] Modify (] Modify [ modity ] Modiy
o) nly)o existing existing existing existing
New & New D New I:l New
“commercial- “commercial- g In-fill Remove
type” driveway type” driveway existing and replace
approach approach “residential- replace
@ In-fill @ In-fill type” driveway
§ existing existing approaches w/
Drive Approach | « ocidential- “residential- curb, gutter,
type” driveway type” driveway pkwy
approaches w/ approaches w/ landscaping
curb, gutter, curb, gutter, and sidewalk
pkwy pkwy
landscaping landscaping
and sidewalk and sidewalk
Remove & Remove @ Remove [:I New
and replace and replace and replace | [ ] Remove
: damaged and damaged and damaged and nd replace
Sidewalk for uplifted Jor up-lifted for up-lifted gre e
panels panels panels
@ Remove @ Remove E Remove I:I New
ADA Access and replace and replace and replace
Ramp
Trees & Trees E] Trees D Trees
XlLandscaping @Landscaping gLandscaping I:I Landscaping
Parkway (wlirrigation) (wlirrigation) (wlirrigation) | (wiirrigation)
Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 5 of 13

Item C - 19 of 79




Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)

Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos

Date: 05/18/17

D New

D New

D New

I:I New

(see Sec. 2.D)

master meter
and backflow

Fire service
wl/ DCDA

Lallfc?s'zgged [:l Remove I:] Remove D Remove D Remove
Median and replace and replace and replace and replace
oo Hidart New & New & New D New /
e en [ ] Relocation [ ] Relocation [ ] Relocation Upgrade
s D Main Main |:| Main D Main
ewer
(see Sec. 2.C) D Lateral Egahzﬁrat w/ D Lateral D Lateral
Wat I:I Main Domestic D Main D Main
i D Service service w/ D Service D Service

Recycled Water
(see Sec. 2.E)

D Main
Service w/
meter

|:] Main
D Service

I:I Main
D Service

D Main
I:I Service

¢ E Modify E Modify D New D New
Traffic Signal existing existing [] Modify [] Modify
System traffic signal traffic signal existing existing
(see Sec. 2.F) | system system
R [] New [ ] New L] New ] New
raffic Signin : : :
and Stri|g)ingg Modify Modify D Modify D Modify
(see Sec. 2.F) existing existing existing existing
& New / E New / |:] New / D New /
Street Light Upgrade Upgrade Upgrade Upgrade
(see Sec. 2.F) | [ ] Relocation Relocation Relocation Relocation

Bus Stop Pad or
Turn-out
(see Sec. 2.F)

D New
(] Modify

existing

D New
] Modify

existing

I:, New
] Modify

existing

D New
] Modify

existing

Storm Drain
(see Sec. 2G)

Main

D Lateral

D Main

]___] Lateral

Main

D Lateral

D Main
D Lateral

E Conduit /

Conduit /

Conduit /

D Conduit

/

Fiber Optics
(see Sec. 2K) Appurtenances | Appurtenances | Appurtenances | Appurtenances
D Underground EUnderground D Underground I:] Underground
oljvgll;lgi?e:d D Relocate D Relocate D Relocate I:I Relocate
D4 Existing Existing X Existing
Removal of “residential- “residential- “residential-
Improvements type” driveway type” driveway type” driveway
approaches approaches approaches
Xl New “No < New “No
Other Parking Parking
Improvements | Anytime” signs | Anytime” signs
Specific notes for improvements listed in item no. 2.15, above:
Page 6 of 13

Last Revised 5/25/2017

Item C - 20 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV 16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

Y

]

217 Construct a 0.15” asphalt concrete (AC) grind and overlay on the following street(s):
1. Fourth Street — Minimum limits of reconstruction shall be along entire property
frontage, from street centerline to edge of gutter.

2.18 Reconstruct the full pavement structural section per City of Ontario Standard Drawing number 1011, D
based on existing pavement condition and approved street section design. Minimum limits of
reconstruction shall be along property frontage, from street centerline to curb/gutter. ‘Pothole’
verification of existing pavement section required prior to acceptance/approval of street improvement
plan.

2.19 Make arrangements with the Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) to provide [] water service
[] sewer service to the site. This property is within the area served by the CYWD and Applicant shall
provide documentation to the City verifying that all required CVWD fees have been paid.

2.20  Other conditions: ]
1. The applicant/developer shall provide a minimum setback clearance of 2-ft between the
right-of-way line and proposed stairway steps at all locations.

C. SEWER

2.21  An 8-inch sewer main is available for connection by this project in Corona Avenue, Fourth D
Street and Harvard Place. (Ref: Sewer plan bar code: $11459, S11437 and S1 1460)

222  Design and construct a sewer main extension. A sewer main is not available for direct connection. The |:|
closest main is approximately feet away.

2.23  Submit documentation that shows expected peak loading values for modeling the impact of the subject [ ]
project to the existing sewer system. The project site is within a deficient public sewer system area.
Applicant shall be responsible for all costs associated with the preparation of the model. Based on the
results of the analysis, Applicant may be required to mitigate the project impact to the deficient public
sewer system, including, but not limited to, upgrading of existing sewer main(s), construction of new
sewer main(s) or diversion of sewer discharge to another sewer.

2.24  Other conditions: Il
1. The applicant/developer shall construct proposed sewer lateral with a clean-out in
accordance with the latest City of Ontario Design Standards.

D. WATER

2.25 A 6-inch, 10-inch and 6-inch water main are available for connection by this project in Corona |:|
Avenue, Fourth Street and Harvard Place, respectively. (Ref: Water plan bar code: W11034,

W11048 and W11034)

2.26  Design and construct a water main extension. A water main is not available for direct connection. The D
closest main is approximately feet away.

2.27  Other conditions: O

1. The applicant/developer shall install a fire hydrant along the project frontages of
Corona Avenue, Fourth Street and Harvard Place in accordance with the latest City of
Ontario Design Standards.

2. The applicant/developer shall construct proposed domestic water lateral, quip the
lateral with a master meter to sub-meter onto private property and backflow device in
accordance with the latest City of Ontario Design Standards.

3. The applicant/developer shall construct proposed fire service lateral with a DCDA in
accordance with the latest City of Ontario Design Standards.

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 70of 13

Item C - 21 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

E. RECYCLED WATER

(<] 2.28 An 8-inch and 24-inch recycled water main are available for connection by this project in Corona [ ]
Avenue and Fourth Street, respectively. (Ref: Recycled Water plan bar code: Not Available)

O

<] 2.29 Design and construct an on-site recycled water system for this project. A recycled water main
does exist in the vicinity of this project.

[:] 2.30  Design and construct an on-site recycled water ready system for this project. A recycled water main D
does not currently exist in the vicinity of this project, but is planned for the near future. Applicant shall
be responsible for construction of a connection to the recycled water main for approved uses, when the
main becomes available. The cost for connection to the main shall be bome solely by Applicant.

X 2.31 Submit two (2) hard copies and one (1) electronic copy, in PDF format, of the Engineering |:,
Report (ER), for the use of recycled water, to the OMUC for review and subsequent submittal to
the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) for final approval.

Note: The OMUC and the CDPH review and approval process will be approximately three (3)
months. Contact the Ontario Municipal Utilities Company at (909) 395-2687 regarding this
requirement.

X] 2.32 Other conditions: [l
1. The applicant/developer shall construct proposed recycled water lateral with a meter in
accordance with the latest City of Ontario Design Standards.

F. TRAFFIC / TRANSPORTATION

|:] 2.33  Submit a focused traffic impact study, prepared and signed by a Traffic/Civil Engineer registered in the D
State of California. The study shall address, but not be limited to, the following issues as required by
the City Engineer:
1. On-site and off-site circulation
2. Traffic level of service (LOS) at ‘build-out’ and future years
3. Impact at specific intersections as selected by the City Engineer

B 2.34 Other conditions:
1. The applicant/developer shall replace damaged and/or uplifted sidewalk panels along
the project frontages of Corona Avenue, Fourth Street and Harvard Place per City
Standard Drawing Number 1210.

2. The applicant/developer shall construct proposed driveway approaches at Corona
Avenue and Fourth Street per City Standard Drawing Number 1204.

3. The applicant/developer shall remove and in-fill the exiting “residential-type” driveway
approaches at Corona Avenue, Fourth Street and Harvard Place with curb, gutter,
parkway landscaping and sidewalk.

4. The applicant/developer shall re-construct the curb ramps at the southwest corner of
Corona Avenue & Harvard Place and northwest corner of Corona Avenue & Fourth
Street per City Standard Drawing Number 1213,

a. As aresult of the curb ramp modification the applicant/developer shall modify

the existing traffic signal system at the northwest corner of Corona Avenue &
Fourth Street in accordance with the latest City of Ontario Design Standards.

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 8 of 13

Item C - 22 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos

Date: 05/18/17

5. The applicant/developer shall modify the existing traffic signal system and cross-walk
signing & striping in accordance with the latest City of Ontario Design Standards.

a. The applicant/developer’s engineer-of-record shall meet with City Engineering
staff prior to starting traffic signal and signing & striping design to discuss
signal phasing and striping layout.

6. The applicant/developer shall be responsible to design and construct in-fill public
street lights (LED lamp type) along the property frontage of Corona Avenue, Fourth
Street and Harvard Place, in accordance with the Traffic and Transportation Design
Guidelines Section 1.4 Street Light Plans and City Standard Drawing Numbers 5101 and
5105.

a. The applicant/developer’s engineer-of-record shall meet with City Engineering
staff prior to starting street lighting design to discuss tie-ins to existing or
future street light circuits.

7. The applicant/developer shall underground existing overhead utilities along the project
frontage of Fourth Street in accordance with Title 7 of the City Municipal Code.

8. All landscaping, block walls and other obstructions shall be designed to provide for the
stopping sight distance requirements per City of Ontario Standard Drawing number
1309.

9. All gated access shall be remote control or transponder-activated (for residents) and be
equipped with keypad and call box (for guests).

10. Corona Avenue and Fourth Street shall be posted “No Parking Anytime”, along the
entire project frontage.

G. DRAINAGE / HYDROLOGY

[] 235
X 236

KX 237

(] 238

[0 239

[] 240

A inch storm drain main is available to accept flows from this project in
(Ref: Storm Drain plan bar code: )

Submit a hydrology study and drainage analysis, prepared and signed by a Civil Engineer
registered in the State of California. The study shall be prepared in accordance with the San
Bernardino County Hydrology Manual and City of Ontario standards and guidelines. Additional
drainage facilities, including, but not limited to, improvements beyond the project frontage, may
be required to be designed and constructed, by Applicant, as a result of the findings of this
study.

An adequate drainage facility to accept additional runoff from the site does not currently exist
downstream of the project. Design and construct a storm water detention facility on the project
site. 100 year post-development peak flow shall be attenuated such that it does not exceed 80%
of pre-development peak flows, in accordance with the approved hydrology study and
improvement plans.

Submit a copy of a recorded private drainage easement or drainage acceptance agreement to the
Engineering Department for the acceptance of any increase to volume and/or concentration of historical
drainage flows onto adjacent property, prior to approval of the grading plan for the project.

Comply with the City of Ontario Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance (Ordinance No. 2409). The
project site or a portion of the project site is within the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) as indicated
on the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) and is subject to flooding during a 100 year frequency storm.
The site plan shall be subject to the provisions of the National Flood Insurance Program.

Pay Storm Drain Development Impact Fee, approximately , Fee shall be paid to the
Building Department. Final fee shall be determined based on the approved site plan.

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 9 of 13

Item C - 23 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

O

O

O

2.41  Other conditions: ]

H. STORM WATER QUALITY / NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE AND ELIMINATION SYSTEM
(NPDES)

2.41 401 Water Quality Certification/404 Permit — Submit a copy of any applicable 401 Certification or 404 D
Permit for the subject project to the City project engineer. Development that will affect any body of
surface water (i.e. lake, creek, open drainage channel, etc.) may require a 401 Water Quality
Certification from the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region (RWQCB)
and a 404 Permit from the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). The groups of water
bodies classified in these requirements are perennial (flow year round) and ephemeral (flow during rain
conditions, only) and include, but are not limited to, direct connections into San Bernardino County
Flood Control District (SBCFCD) channels.

If a 401 Certification and/or a 404 Permit are not required, a letter confirming this from Applicant's
engineer shall be submitted.
Contact information: USACE (Los Angeles District) (213) 452-3414; RWQCB (951 ) 782-4130.

243  Submit a Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP). This plan shall be approved by the D
Engineering Department prior to approval of any grading plan. The WQMP shall be submitted,
utilizing the current San Bernardino County Stormwater Program template, available at:

http://www.sbcounty.gov/dpw/land/n pdes.asp.

2.44 Other conditions: ]
1. The location of the proposed underground infiltration system shall be approved by the
Building Department.

J. SPECIAL DISTRICTS

245 File an application, together with an initial payment deposit (if required), to establish a Community E]
Facilities District (CFD) pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community facilities District Act of 1982. The
application and fee shall be submitted a minimum three (3) months prior to final subdivision map
approval, and the CFD shall be established prior to final subdivision map approval or issuance of
building permits, whichever occurs first. The CFD shall be established upon the subject property to
provide funding for various City services. An annual special tax shall be levied upon each parcel or lot
in an amount to be determined. The special tax will be collected along with annual property taxes. The
City shall be the sole lead agency in the formation of any CFD. Contact the Management Services
Department at (909) 395-2353 to initiate the CFD application process.

2.46  Other conditions: ]

K. FIBER OPTIC

2.47 Design and construct fiber optic system to provide access to the City’s conduit and fiber optic D
system per the City’s Fiber Optic Master Plan. Building entrance conduits shall start from the
closest OntarioNet hand hole constructed along the project frontage in the ROW and shall
terminate in the main telecommunications room for each building. Conduit infrastructure shall
interconnect with the primary and/or secondary backbone fiber optic conduit system at the
nearest OntarioNet hand hole. Generally located along Corona Avenue, Fourth Street and
Harvard Place, see Fiber Optic Exhibit herein.

248 Refer to the City's Fiber Optic Master Plan for design and layout guidelines. Contact the [:]
Information Technology Department at (909) 395-2000, regarding this requirement.

L. Solid Waste
2.49 Onsite solid waste shall be designed in accordance with the City’s Solid Waste Manual location ]
at:

http://www.ontarioca.gov/municipal-utilities-company/solid-waste

2.50 Other conditions: D

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 10 of 13

Item C - 24 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

3. PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY, APPLICANT SHALL:

3.01  Set new monuments in place of any monuments that have been damaged or destroyed as a
result of construction of the subject project. Monuments shall be set in accordance with City
of Ontario standards and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

& 3.02 Complete all requirements for recycled water usage. [:]

BJ 1) Procure from the OMUC a copy of the letter of confirmation from the California
Department of Public Health (CDPH) that the Engineering Report (ER) has been reviewed and
the subject site is approved for the use of recycled water.

i 2) Obtain clearance from the OMUC confirming completion of recycled water
improvements and passing of shutdown tests and cross connection inspection, upon
availabilitylusage of recycled water.,

3) Complete education training of on-site personnel in the use of recycled water, in
accordance with the ER, upon availability/usage of recycled water.

& 3.03  The applicant/developer shall submit all final survey documents prepared by a Licensed
Surveyor registered in the State of California detailing all survey monuments that have been
preserved, revised, adjusted or set along with any maps, corner records or Records of Survey
needed to comply with these Conditions of Approvals and the latest edition of the California
Professional Land Survey Act. These documents are to be reviewed and approved by the City
Survey Office.

[:, 3.04 NMC Projects: For developments located at an intersection of any two collector or arterial streets, [:]
the applicant/developer shall set a benchmark if one does not already exist at that intersection.
Contact the City Survey office for information on reference benchmarks, acceptable methodology and
required submittals.

X] 3.05 Confirm payment of all Development Impact Fees (DIF) to the Building Department. [:]

E 3.06 Submit electronic copies (PDF and Auto CAD format) of all approved improvement plans, studie E]
and reports (i.e. hydrology, traffic, WQMP, etc.).

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 11 of 13

Item C - 25 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

EXHIBIT ‘A’

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
First Plan Check Submittal Checklist

Project Number: PDEV 16-023, and Tract Map No. 20028
The following items are required to be included with the first plan check submittal:

1. [ A copy of this check list

2. Payment of fee for Plan Checking

3. [ One (1) copy of Engineering Cost Estimate (on City form) with engineer’s wet signature and stamp.

4. [X One (1) copy of project Conditions of Approval

5. [X Two (2) sets of Potable and Recycled Water demand calculations (include water demand calculations
showing low, average and peak water demand in GPM for the proposed development and proposed water
meter size).

6. [0 Three (3) sets of Public Street improvement plan with street cross-sections

7. [0 Three (3) sets of Private Street improvement plan with street cross-sections

8. [ Four (4) sets of Public Water improvement plan (include water demand calculations showing low, average and
peak water demand in GPM for the proposed development and proposed water meter size)

9. [ Four (4) sets of Recycled Water improvement plan (include recycled water demand calculations showing low,
average and peak water demand in GPM for the proposed development and proposed water meter size and an
exhibit showing the limits of areas being irrigated by each recycled water meter)

10. [0 Four (4) sets of Public Sewer improvement plan

11. [0 Five (5) sets of Public Storm Drain improvement plan

12. [X] Three (3) sets of Public Street Light improvement plan

13. BJ Three (3) sets of Signing and Striping improvement plan

14. X Three (3) sets of Fiber Optic plan (include Auto CAD electronic submittal)

15. Three (3) sets of Dry Utility plans within public right-of-way (at a minimum the plans must show existing
and ultimate right-of-way, curb and gutter, proposed utility location including centerline dimensions, wall to
wall clearances between proposed utility and adjacent public line, street work repaired per Standard
Drawing No. 1306. Include Auto CAD electronic submittal)

16. Three (3) sets of Traffic Signal improvement plan and One (1) copy of Traffic Signal Specifications with
modified Special Provisions. Please contact the Traffic Division at (909) 395-2154 to obtain Traffic Signal

Specifications.

17. X Two (2) copies of Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP), including one (1) copy of the approved
Preliminary WQMP (PWQMP).

18. [X] One (1) copy of Hydrology/Drainage study
19. X One (1) copy of Soils/Geology report

20. X Payment for Final Map/Parcel Map processing fee

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 12 of 13

Item C - 26 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

21. I Three (3) copies of Final Map/Parcel Map

22. One (1) copy of approved Tentative Map

23. X One (1) copy of Preliminary Title Report (current within 30 days)

24. [X One (1) copy of Traverse Closure Calculations

25. [ One (1) set of supporting documents and maps (legible copies): referenced improvement plans (full
size), referenced record final maps/parcel maps (full size, 18”x26”), Assessor’s Parcel map (full size,

11”x17”), recorded documents such as deeds, lot line adjustments, easements, etc.

26. Two (2) copies of Engineering Report and an electronic file (include PDF format electronic submittal) for
recycled water use

27. [ Other:

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 13 of 13

Iltem C - 27 of 79



»
N~
Y—
= = o
oY amm )
[ oo o] | oo owmms via e s © v ast! NOVA e G a7 N
I o waveorn B !
Ol =941 ol | WYvEs 01 sl SNId O fV
actzve | (PHH) 8j0H pueH ajasnuo) JawAjod eysodwo) gexogxoe (L) euo B8 _ vom o aw awsea (3 S
Hecorno, B (EHH) 8loH pueH ajasuo) JawAiod ssodwon) gexgrxoe (1) sug =3 e ——1 e I b T 1]
a7 (2HH) 3I0H pueH 8je0u0) JawAjod ansodwod pZx0ex.) (1) suo =3 N Y o e At R 1 B
m_ (LHH) 8I0H pueH 81810u00) J8WA(Og B1SOAWOD BLXPZXEL (1) BUQ Eomd v il 3 HINTES
w : Unpuo) 8buelIQ ||EMYICOWS |L-HAS FdAH YOUKZ (1) BUQ = L r
Em_m>_|:mcm io mma:wEEwr (auleinq) —o:n_ obzz >m>.vn.£ BUQ == isiatels/el |risle)e]
! L 4...- F = ﬁ )™ \
_ %.1 o~ wnsaoeE \
e NG B WER S \
uzna.—..,_.:n:.u G, Wi Fa — e T N veow
. e N e M -
X = m Jhow o u pacerd sainjonns
> = . 2 sAem| O INPUG?, - —
: - 2 M:Ecu,mhkg .,.:M..E.WHMM 1€ NOUYATT 20V Koal LS mlj
v E P T o . . X 40 [esdAy A\ L] HaNoN
_ o= L v o s v SISIyL
— | | AL I il
' | e O
_ m | T \—
_ t1] 8 e T
-0 | TR
£ v eeed] [ IHAERIAE, f {
: | e N =
. : w [ Y S w—— | _ o1 reisis :;T‘ _
Pl H ] »
~ ] yrior “ o = = 1 B Fi
] _q acis AT P oy >
Hiis || L PR s ol s P
bijrit |l 12 =
Jrg s & \ : Rt o
biyi g = e : . =
ith = _W ; ,_, A W
n m _ B ‘ ” 7 % o e“s 91-0€-g vesdung pineq Aq pamainay
: ! ] B
[ el o | !
_ = £ e =y
mn_.m »uum __n_. _ by KPR T 2o lal LT v | o e
i 3 iy
z. m:.m__ 2 Petelaistete? ’ | Auadeid [erRsswiwos paIapisues sie sbullemp Ajweynp -2
é i + 3
|
m_—m”m w T «ANOURUQ, Palaqge| 8q (leys Unpuod oueun L AlUQ JeNOLEBIUQ, Palage] |leys
___. .mw * 111 _ % I PejfEISU] 50 IE\S TubLiede 1ioee O] WOO) [EIUOMEALLIOSS aoeds siy| uswdinba jaNoueIUQ JOj jlEm poomAid By) uo perIasal aq jleys aoeds
! % \ 2o M, oL 8U} WOI YNPUGE SUGHESINWWGaBE) o5 uiol WUl 6L «9€ Yibua) X yipm 0z v "J00| PBUSIUY BY) 8AOGE SBYDUI BAY UBL) SS8) OU jjem
M m m w _ % hd 8U) 0} juadEIpE WOOI [EOLIOA|2 B Ul INPU0D Bjeulwe) jjeys saipadoid [BIJBWWOY ‘g
m m 2 pse JIRNOUBIUQ, Paleqe| aq [BYS INPUOD CLUBILQ " AUQ
m W U .._T - e WAL v 18NouBluQ, pejaqe| UQ J0j jleMm ._, Buyjamp yoea ojul 10 WOOI SUOKEDUINWILIND/B[S |
@ u _ — M e | poomAid ay) Lo peaases 8q jjeys 8oeds g¢ Yibus| X yipim QL2v 2 W _:_o_ B Ul sjeuiula]l pue sunjonJs Yoes o} uel aq ||eys Npuo) I4aH .2 'S
m n ‘. i:% Iﬂs uvn._‘..‘c‘-...l [leam 8y O} Juadelpe Jooy PaySIUY Y] BACYE SBYIUI § UEY)| , { v 5 s
=5 i La s SS9| OU BJEUILIE) |[BYS SWO0J [BI1}08(9/W008I8) By} O} SINPUOD |1y “| £ S0y puey e ui sjeuiluiz) pue uibaq |ays INPUCS Iy ‘¢ =
1
N _ 8 | - —uekae abejuoyy Apadoid Buisiaaes) @
W _ ™) i1 TR SINJONUISELUI |9A3] [BJOIE| UBY) SSB OU WIBJUDD |leys saipadosd jequapisal |y "¢
|1 & n o 2 il o
_ | 8 v -4 ey e e _ 3" = 1% abesanco ebejuoy
% | B ! | 8)8|dwod aunbal |leys saiuadeld Jeulog ‘abejuoy suo uey) ssa| ou Buisiaaes
u, 3 N 2 5 UNJDTUISEIUL |9AS)| |e13)€] uay] $S3] OU UIRUOD ||eys saiuadosd [e1Iauwwod |y 'Z
i a ., - — ey e
H i A == 1 I = 1 0 =
_HH _ (1 w ; B = : »m. R == s o — ‘ 4 Ti i uoljeuuojul pue |iejap [euonippe Joj ssise ondQ Jeqi4 au o) J8jal asesld ||
—— | | N N & ,grmwéaﬂ. R e RERR
' ® v e 3 < o s
e e T _ @ iy HE Pk M 4 N ol ;
P— i ,I\ /\n!\._\&bﬁitaxlpsg
i ,
e | [ d GUVANVH /LS HLYNOH /AY YNOHOD |
—f| (€20-9LA3ad) 82002-WL | -

| 11891HX3 J11d0 ¥349id




AIRPORT LAND Use COMPATIBILITY PLANNING

CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION REPORT

(ONTARIE-

AIRPORT PLANNING

Project File No.: PDEV16-023

Reviewed By:

Address: 1719 E Fourth St

Lorena Mejia

APN: 0108-551-34,35 & 01

Contact Info:

Existing Land  Residential/Vacant Land

Use:

909-395-2276

Project Planner:

Proposed Land 35 unit residential condo development TRl
Use:
. 6/9/16

Site Acreage:  1.42 Proposed Structure Height: 33 fi Rate:

. 2016-036
ONT-IAC Project Review: N/A CD No.:

. n/

Airport Influence Area: ONT PALU No.: V@

Noise Impact
() 75+dB CNEL
O 70 - 75 dB CNEL
() e5-70 B CNEL
() 60-65dB CNEL

The project is impacted by the following ONT ALUCP Compatibility Zones:

Airspace Protection Overflight Notification

Iz High Terrain Zone

Avigation Easement

Dedication
O FAA Notification Surfaces Recorded Overflight
ficati
Airspace Obstruction bitification
Surfaces / Real Estate Transaction
Disclosure

Airspace Avigation
Easement Area

Allowable

Height: O Tt

O Zone 3

Allowable Height:

O Zone 4

O Zone 5

CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION

O Zone 6

This proposed Project is: D Exempt from the ALUCP

D Consistent

@ Consistent with Conditions

D Inconsistent

for ONT provided the following conditions are met:

The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was
evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and criteria of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP)

Oy~

Airport Planner Signature:

Page 1

Form Updated: March 3, 2016

Item C - 29 of 79



*AIRPORT LAND Use COMPATIBILITY PLANNING  [lCeulatL

PALU No.:

CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION REPORT

ProJect CONDITIONS

The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was
evaluated and found to be consistent with the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for ONT.

The applicant is required to meet the Real Estate Transaction Disclosure in accordance with California Codes
(Business and Professions Code Section 11010-11024). New residential subdivisions within an Airport Influence Area
are required to file an application for a Public Report consisting of a Notice of Intention (NOI) and a completed
questionnaire with the Department of Real Estate and include the following language within the NOI:

NOTICE OF AIRPORT IN VICINITY:

This property is presently located in the vicinity of an airport, within what is known as an airport influence area. For
that reason, the property may be subject to some of the annoyances or inconveniences associated with proximity to
airport operations (for example: noise, vibration, or odors). Individual sensitivities to those annoyances can vary from
person to person. You may wish to consider what airport annoyances, if any, are associated with the property before
you complete your purchase and determine whether they are acceptable to you.

Page 2 Form Updated: March 3, 2016

Item C - 30 of 79



DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD
DECISION

June 5, 2017

DECISION NO.: [insert #]
FILE NO.: PDEV16-023

DESCRIPTION: A Development Plan (File No. PDEV16-023) to construct a 36-unit
residential condominium development on 1.42 acres of land, in conjunction with a
Tentative Tract Map (File No. PMTT16-014) to subdivide 1.42 acres into a single lot for
condominium purposes, for property located at 1719 E. Fourth Street, within the HDR-45
(High Density Residential 25.1 to 45.0 DUs/Acre) zone. APN(s): 0108-551-01, 0108-551-
34, 0108-551-35; submitted by Mr. Kevin K. Cheung.

RELATED FILES: PMTT16-014 (TM 20028)

PART I: BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS

KEVIN K. CHEUNG, (herein after referred to as “Applicant”) has filed an
application requesting Development Plan approval, File No. PDEV16-023, as described
in the subject of this Decision (herein after referred to as "Application” or "Project”).

(1) Project Setting: The project site is comprised of 1.42 acres of land located
at 1719 E. Fourth Street, and is depicted in Exhibit A: Aerial Photograph, attached. The
project site is composed of three (3) separate vacant parcels that will be consolidated into
one parcel as part of the proposed development. The project site is surrounded to north
and south by residential apartments, to the east by Corona Elementary School, and to
the west by single family homes. Existing land uses, General Plan and zoning
designations, and specific plan land uses on and surrounding the project site are as
follows:

Existing Land Use Gengral Rlan Zoning Designation |Specific Plan Land Use
Designation
Site Vacant HDR HDR 45 n/a
Casa Corona na
North HDR MDR 18
Apartments
Mountain Manor na
South MDR MDR 18
Apartments
Corona Elementar n/a
East y PS CIv
School
. . n/a
West | Sindle Story-Single HDR HDR 45
Family Homes
-1-

ltem C - 31 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

(2) Project Description: The applicant is requesting approval to develop a 36-
unit residential condominium development, in conjunction with a Tentative Tract Map to
subdivide approximately 1.42 acres into a common lot for condominium purposes. The
proposed 36-unit condominium will be two-stories tall with podium parking (underground
garage structure). The project is proposing four different floor plans, each with three
bedrooms, and living areas that will range from 1,334 to 1,512 square feet. The first floor
(basement), will feature a 20’ x 20’ two-car garage, a 648 cubic foot storage area, and a
21-6” x 4'-6” stairwell, that will lead to the second floor. The second floor will include a
living room, kitchen, dining area, laundry space and powder room. The third floor will
feature 3-bedrooms, a small 6’-6” x 8’-6” hallway and 2-restrooms. In compliance with the
Ontario Development Code, a total of 81 parking spaces will be provided. Parking will be
composed of 72 parking spaces within enclosed garage units, and 9 guest parking spaces
will be provided within the underground garage structure.

Site Design/Layout- The 1.42-acre site is rectangular in shape with a lot width of 245’-4”
feet and lot depth of 249'-8” feet. The narrow lot dimensions of site provided many
constraints in designing the project to meet the required development standards
(setbacks, circulation, parking, private and common open space). To accommodate for
the narrow depth and width of the site, the project proposes podium parking, located
within an underground garage structure. The proposed development consist of 10
separate buildings. Buildings 1 through 9, will each have four (4) units. Building 10, is
proposed for the leasing office and recreation services that include a swimming pool
restrooms, stairs and elevator to serve the basement (parking garage). All units along the
frontages of Fourth Street, Corona Avenue and Harvard Place have been designed to
front onto the streets (see Exhibit B: Site Plan) and stooped above the street creating a
safer and more attractive streetscape.

Primary vehicular access will be provided along Corona Avenue and a secondary access
on Fourth Street at the southwest corner of the project site. Pedestrian access from the
public sidewalks via walkway and stairs that will be provided along Fourth Street, Corona
Avenue and Harvard Place. The development is proposed to be a gated community.

Parking- A total of 81 parking spaces are required for the project. The Development Code
requires two (2) spaces per unit within a garage, plus, one (1) guest space per 4 units.
The proposed project will comply with parking requirements, as it will provide 72 parking
spaces within an enclosed garage and 9 open guest parking spaces. All the parking
spaces will be located in the basement area, within the podium parking structure (see
Exhibit K: Basement/Parking Garage Plan).

Architecture- The project is proposing a contemporary architecture design with Spanish
Colonial influences. The mass and scale of the buildings are designed to be proportionate
to the site, open space, and scale of the neighborhood. The proposed architectural design
of the buildings meet or exceeds the architectural design guidelines of the Development
Code, which encourage high quality architecture and a level of authenticity of styles
through the use of appropriate design elements (see Exhibits C to H: Building

-2-

ltem C - 32 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

Elevations/Street View Perspectives). Special attention was given to the colors, materials,
massing, building form, and architectural details. This is exemplified through the use of:

e Hipped tile roof.

e Decorative brick veneer along the base of the units and along the main entry areas,
with precast concrete caps.

Decorative lighting fixtures.

Decorative tile shed roofs at key locations.

Decorative window trims and decorative window shutters.

Decorative wrought iron Juliet balconies at key locations along the second floors.
Decorative wrought iron accent grills over the front door entry areas and along the
top of several hipped towers; and

e Use of various stucco colors.

Open Space/Landscaping-The project will provide a 10-foot setback along Fourth Street,
Corona Avenue, Harvard Place and along the west property line. The project will also
provide new landscape parkways on all three street frontages. Five feet of the 10-foot
setbacks along the three public streets, will feature decorative paving and will be utilized
as private enclosed courtyards to each unit. The parkways will include 5-foot sidewalks
with 7-foot wide landscape parkways. The plant pallet will consist of shade trees, ground
cover and shrubs. At key areas of the project, such as the driveways and along the
corners of the project (Fourth and Corona, Corona and Harvard Place), the project will
feature accent planting which will include California Live Oak, Crape Myrtle, Sweet Bay
and Japanese Private.

To satisfy the open space requirements of the Ontario Development Code, areas above
the garage podium structure, will be utilized for private and common open space. The
Development Code also requires 60 square feet of private open space and 250 square
feet of common open space for each unit. The project is proposing a minimum of 81
square feet (Unit 28), and a maximum of 487 square feet (Unit 34) of private space. The
private space will be provided in the form of enclosed courtyards/patio areas. The project
is also proposing 293 square feet of common open space per unit. The proposed 10,544
square feet (only 9,000 sq. ft. required) of common open space, will be provided in the
form of:

e Interior courtyards paved with decorative paving,

BBQ areas,

Shade structures in the form of metal trellis and wood pergolas,

Raised planters/seat walls,

Two (2) children tot-lots,

Swimming pool, and

Club house (25’ x 19’) that includes restrooms, showers, stairs/elevator, and a
manager’s office (see Exhibit J: Landscape Plan).

Iltem C - 33 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

Density- The proposed density of 25.1 units per acre, is consistent with the density range
of 25.1 to 45 units per acre of the High Density Residential (HDR-45) zone. The project
is also consistent with the Housing Element of the Policy Plan (General Plan) component
of The Ontario Plan (“TOP”). The project is one of the properties listed in the Available
Land Inventory contained in Table A-3 (Available Land by Planning Area) of the Housing
Element Technical Report Appendix. The proposed project at 36 units is consistent with
the 36 units required by the Available Land Inventory.

PART Il: RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Application is a project pursuant to the California Environmental
Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.) ("CEQA") and an initial study
has been prepared to determine possible environmental impacts; and

WHEREAS, the Project is exempt from CEQA pursuant to a categorical exemption
(listed in CEQA Guidelines Article 19, commencing with Section 15300) and the
application of that categorical exemption is not barred by one of the exceptions set forth
in CEQA Guidelines Section 15300.2; and

WHEREAS, Ontario Development Code Table 2.02-1 (Review Matrix) grants the
Development Advisory Board (“DAB”) the responsibility and authority to review and act,
or make recommendation to the Planning Commission, on the subject Application; and

WHEREAS, all members of the DAB of the City of Ontario were provided the
opportunity to review and comment on the Application, and no comments were received
opposing the proposed development; and

WHEREAS, the project is consistent with the Housing Element of the Policy Plan
(General Plan) component of The Ontario Plan. The project is one of the properties listed
in the Available Land Inventory contained in Table A-3 (Available Land by Planning Area)
of the Housing Element Technical Report Appendix, and the proposed project is
consistent with the number of dwelling units (36) and density (25.1 units/acre) specified
in the Available Land Inventory.

APN’s: 0108-551-01, 0108-551-34, 0108-551-35

Parcel Size: 1.42 acres

Available Land Inventory Proposed Project
Number of Units: 36 36
Assumed Density: 25.1t0 45 25.1

WHEREAS, the proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of
Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was evaluated and found to be consistent with
the policies and criteria of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for ONT; and

ltem C - 34 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

WHEREAS, an Application for a Tentative Tract Map (File No. PMTT16-014) to
subdivide 1.42 acres into a single lot for condominium purposes, in conjunction with the
proposed development plan; and

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2017, the DAB of the City of Ontario conducted a hearing
on the Application and concluded said hearing on that date; and

WHEREAS, all legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Decision have occurred.
PART IIl: THE DECISION

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY FOUND AND DETERMINED by the
Development Advisory Board of the City of Ontario, as follows:

SECTION 1: As the recommending body for the Project, the DAB has reviewed
and considered the information contained in the administrative record for the Project.
Based upon the facts and information contained in the administrative record, including all
written and oral evidence presented to the DAB, the DAB finds as follows:

(1) The Project is categorically exempt from environmental review pursuant to
Section 15332 (32—In-Fill Development Projects) of the CEQA Guidelines; and

(2)  The application of the categorical exemption is not barred by one of the
exceptions set forth in CEQA Guidelines Section 15300.2; and

3) The determination of CEQA exemption reflects the independent judgment
of the DAB.

SECTION 2: Based upon the substantial evidence presented to the DAB during
the above-referenced hearing and upon the specific findings set forth in Section 1, above,
the DAB hereby concludes as follows:

(1) The Project is compatible with those on adjoining sites in relation to
location of buildings, with particular attention to privacy, views, any physical
constraint identified on the site and the characteristics of the area in which the site
is located. The Project has been designed consistent with the requirements of the City
of Ontario Development Code and the HDR-45 zoning district, including standards
relative to the particular land use proposed (36-unit residential condominium), as well as
building intensity, building and parking setbacks, building height, number of off-street
parking and loading spaces, on-site and off-site landscaping, and fences, walls and
obstructions. Approval of the project will result in the development of a 36-unit residential
condominium on approximately 1.42 acres. The project will be landscaped along the
street frontages in the form of building setbacks on Fourth Street, Corona Avenue and
Harvard Place. The project will also be required to provide 7’ wide landscape parkways
on all three street frontages, consistent City landscape requirements. Landscaping will

-5-

Iltem C - 35 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

consist of shade trees, ground cover and shrubs. The project will also include full on-site
and off-site improvements. The project site is surrounded by multi-family residential
apartments along the north and south, therefore, the proposed development will
complement other existing multi-family developments within the area; and

(2) The Project will complement and/or improve upon the quality of
existing development in the vicinity of the project and the minimum safeguards
necessary to protect the public health, safety and general welfare have been
required of the proposed project. The proposed location of the Project, and the
proposed conditions under which it will be constructed and maintained, is consistent with
the Policy Plan component of The Ontario Plan and the City’s Development Plan, and,
therefore, will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, and general welfare; and

3) The Project is consistent with the development standards set forth in
the Development Code or applicable Specific Plan. The proposed project has been
reviewed for consistency with the development standards contained in the City of Ontario
Development Code, which are applicable to the project, including those related to the
particular land use being proposed (36-unit residential condominium project), as well as
building intensity, building and parking setbacks, building height, amount of off-street
parking and loading spaces, parking lot dimensions, design and landscaping, bicycle
parking, on-site landscaping, and fences and walls. As a result of such review, staff has
found the project, when implemented in conjunction with the conditions of approval, to be
consistent with the applicable Development Code requirements; and

(4) The Project is consistent with the design guidelines set forth in the
Development Code or applicable Specific Plan. The proposed project has been
reviewed for consistency with the design guidelines contained in the City of Ontario
Development Code, which are applicable to the Project, including those guidelines
relative to walls and fencing; lighting; streetscapes and walkways; parks and plazas;
paving, plants and furnishings; on-site landscaping; and building design. As a result of
such review, staff has found the project, when implemented in conjunction with the
conditions of approval, to be consistent with the applicable Development Code design
guidelines.

SECTION 3: Based upon the findings and conclusions set forth in Sections 1 and
2 above, the DAB hereby recommends the Planning Commission APPROVES the
Application subject to each and every condition set forth in the Department reports,
included as Attachment “A” of this Decision, and incorporated herein by this reference.

SECTION 4: The Applicant shall agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless,
the City of Ontario or its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or
proceeding against the City of Ontario or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set
aside, void or annul this approval. The City of Ontario shall promptly notify the applicant
of any such claim, action or proceeding, and the City of Ontario shall cooperate fully in
the defense.

Iltem C - 36 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

SECTION 5: The documents and materials that constitute the record of
proceedings on which these findings have been based are located at the City of Ontario
City Hall, 303 East “B” Street, Ontario, California 91764. The custodian for these records
is the City Clerk of the City of Ontario.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5th day of June, 2017.

Development Advisory Board Chairman

ltem C - 37 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

Exhibit A: Project Location Map

B | ovesThat Dog,and,Cat

- .n-“},' I_

¥

i

i Z5n o L

L : g i - A ementany'School
= b S \ L - g P

|

il e el i i -

ansnEm e Eannn

|}
n
n
- — —— — u
IIJIIII_IIIIIII‘-IIIII-II

ViountainiManor.
Apartments

Item C - 38 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

Exhibit B: Site Plan

CORONA AVE

Iltem C - 39 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

Exhibit C: Perspective Street View -Fourth Street & Corona Avenue

Street View(E 4th St. /Corona Ave.)

-10-

Item C - 40 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

Exhibit D: Perspective Street View —Fourth Street

-
=
|
=/
5

Street View (E 4th St.)

-11-

Iltem C - 41 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

Exhibit E: Perspective Street View —Corona Avenue & Harvard Place

Street View (Corona Ave/ Harvard Pl.)

-12-

Iltem C - 42 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

Exhibit F: Elevations

ONTARIO 36 UNITS

1749 E 4TH STREET
ONTARIO, CA 81764

BuiLoing 3 BUILDING 2 BuiLpiNg

BuiLDING 1 BuiLDING 4 BuiLpiNG 7

@y
HARVARD PL w
EE e
BULDG i
| & | BULDG
9 e 7
i BUILDG )
=]

BULDG | BULDG J
6 5

BUI

- = ‘
|
CORONA AVE

BULD'G \‘BUILD'G BUILDG |

2 1 J

- FOURTHST

13-

Item C - 43 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

Exhibit G: Typical Unit Elevation

ONTARIO 36 UNITS EUILDING 1

1749 E 4TH STREET
ONTARIO, CA 91764

NORTL ELEVATION SOUTH ELEVATION

B H

| EE

WEST ELEVATION EAST ELEVATION
BUILDING 2 & 6
HARVARD PL @
o lBUWG [
| ot 8 BULDG
| ' "
{ BULDG |
10
| ' |
P i " & ) ‘ <>E
BULDG | BUILD'G \ | =
; | . s gune | | &
NORTH FLEVATION | J 2 | l 8
| BULDG | BULDG l BUILD'G ‘

=
o
LA*

FOURTH 8T

J WD A-MS Architects
[

WEST ELEVATION EAST ELEVATION

-14-

Iltem C - 44 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

Exhibit H: Pool House & Unit 8 Elevations

ONTARIO 36 UNITS
1748 E 4TH STREET
ONTARIO, CA 91784 EU”—D[NG 8
WEST ELEVATION NORTH ELEVATION
EAST ELEVATION | SOUTH ELEVATION
BUILDING 10
o HARVARD PL e
r BULD'G —|
ELMLDG 8 | BuLDG
! puoe |7 |
Lo |
2
BULDG | BULDS
5 3 suuoe | | %
EAST ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION 4 ]

W D A-MS Architeets

NORTH ELEVATION MNORTH ELEVATION

-15-

Item C - 45 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision

File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

Exhibit I: Colors & Material Board

ONTARIO 36 UNITS

1749 E 4TH STREET

EXTERIOR CEMENT PLASTER

1.

DE &114 DRY DUNE

DE 6115 PRACTICAL TAN

DE 6117 COLORADO TRAIL

4 5.

EAGLE ROOF TILE PACIFIC CLAY THIN BRICK JELD WEN VINYL WINDOW

“T OEEH

Qi mO

11

8 g
BUILDERS EDGE WOOD SHUTTER

FEISS WALL MOUNT EXTERIOR LIGHTING HINKLEY WALL MOUNT EXTERIOR LIGHTING

R

......

-16-

Item C - 46 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

Exhibit J: Landscape Plan

CORONA AVE

C ‘ <

W || i
:"':u nﬁz IIE";J‘TI :ﬁl— Tl
<

= " o po e

TTERS 4 PEEL AANDRS

Lo il

bt Lo it
il e oL 1]
i Ml el

o3 A

ERn ~

POOL AREA

SR

FOLRTH ¢

-17-

Item C - 47 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

Exhibit K: Basement/Parking Garage Plan

Harvard Place

————7 —— r———— ——q

Corona Avenue

- Fourth Street

-18-

Item C - 48 of 79



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-023
June 5, 2017

Attachment “A”

FILE NO. PDEV16-023
DEPARTMENTAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

(Departmental conditions of approval to follow this page)

-19-

ltem C - 49 of 79



City of Ontario Planning Department

Planning Department

303 East B Street Land Development Division
Ontario, California 91764 >
Phone: 909.395.2036 Conditions of Approval

Fax: 909.395.2420

Meeting Date: June 5, 2017
File No: PDEV16-023
Related Files: PMTT16-014 / TM20028

Project Description: A Development Plan (File No. PDEV16-023) to construct a 36-unit residential
condominium development on 1.42 acres of land and a Tentative Tract Map (File No. PMTT16-014) to
subdivide 1.42 acres into a single lot for condominium purposes, for property located at 1719 E. Fourth
Street, within the HDR-45 (High Density Residential 25.1 to 45.0 DUs/Acre) zone. APN(s): 0108-551-01,
0108-551-34, 0108-551-35; submitted by Mr. Kevin K. Cheung.

Prepared By: Luis E. Batres, Senior Planner
Phone: 909.395.2431 (direct)
Email: Lbatres@ontarioca.gov

The Planning Department, Land Development Section, conditions of approval applicable to the
above-described Project, are listed below. The Project shall comply with each condition of approval listed
below:

1.0 Standard Conditions of Approval. The project shall comply with the Standard Conditions for New
Development, adopted by City Council Resolution No. 2010-021 on March 16, 2010. A copy of the Standard
Conditions for New Development may be obtained from the Planning Department or City Clerk/Records
Management Department.

2.0 Special Conditions of Approval. In addition to the Standard Conditions for New Development
identified in condition no. 1.0, above, the project shall comply with the following special conditions of
approval:

2.1 Time Limits.

(a) Development Plan approval shall become null and void 2 years following the
effective date of application approval, unless a building permit is issued and construction is commenced,
and diligently pursued toward completion, or a time extension has been approved by the Planning Director.
This condition does not supersede any individual time limits specified herein, or any other departmental
conditions of approval applicable to the Project, for the performance of specific conditions or improvements.

2.2 General Requirements. The Project shall comply with the following general requirements:

(a) All construction documentation shall be coordinated for consistency, including, but
not limited to, architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, landscape and irrigation, grading,
utility and street improvement plans. All such plans shall be consistent with the approved entittement plans
on file with the Planning Department.

(b) The project site shall be developed in conformance with the approved plans on file

with the City. Any variation from the approved plans must be reviewed and approved by the Planning
Department prior to building permit issuance.

Item C - 50 of 79



Planning Department; Land Development Division: Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV16-023
Page 2 of 5

(c) The herein-listed conditions of approval from all City departments shall be included
in the construction plan set for project, which shall be maintained on site during project construction.

2.3 Landscaping.

(a) The Project shall provide and continuously maintain landscaping and irrigation
systems in compliance with the provisions of Ontario Development Code Division 6.05 (Landscaping).

(b) Comply with the conditions of approval of the Planning Department; Landscape
Planning Division.

(c) Landscaping shall not be installed until the Landscape and Irrigation Construction
Documentation Plans required by Ontario Development Code Division 6.05 (Landscaping) have been
approved by the Landscape Planning Division.

(d) Changes to approved Landscape and Irrigation Construction Documentation
Plans, which affect the character or quantity of the plant material or irrigation system design, shall be
resubmitted for approval of the revision by the Landscape Planning Division, prior to the commencement
of the changes.

24 Walls and Fences. All Project walls and fences shall comply with the requirements of
Ontario Development Code Division 6.02 (Walls, Fences and Obstructions).

2.5 Parking, Circulation and Access.

(a) The Project shall comply with the applicable off-street parking, loading and lighting
requirements of City of Ontario Development Code Division 6.03 (Off-Street Parking and Loading).

(b) All drive approaches shall be provided with an enhanced pavement treatment. The
enhanced paving shall extend from the back of the approach apron, into the site, to the first intersecting
drive aisle or parking space.

(c) Areas provided to meet the City’s parking requirements, including off-street parking
and loading spaces, access drives, and maneuvering areas, shall not be used for the outdoor storage of
materials and equipment, nor shall it be used for any other purpose than parking.

(d) The required number of off-street parking spaces and/or loading spaces shall be
provided at the time of site and/or building occupancy. All parking and loading spaces shall be maintained
in good condition for the duration of the building or use.

(e) Parking spaces specifically designated and conveniently located for use by the
physically disabled shall be provided pursuant to current accessibility regulations contained in State law
(CCR Title 24, Part 2, Chapters 2B71, and CVC Section 22507.8).

(f) Bicycle parking facilities, including bicycle racks, lockers, and other secure

facilities, shall be provided in conjunction with development projects pursuant to current regulations
contained in CALGreen (CAC Title 24, Part 11).

2.6 Site Lighting.
(a) All off-street parking facilities shall be provided with nighttime security lighting

pursuant to Ontario Municipal Code Section 4-11.08 (Special Residential Building Provisions) and Section
4-11.09 (Special Commercial/Industrial Building Provisions), designed to confine emitted light to the parking

Item C - 51 of 79



Planning Department; Land Development Division: Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV16-023
Page 3 of §

areas. Parking facilities shall be lighted from sunset until sunrise, daily, and shall be operated by a photocell
switch.

(b) Unless intended as part of a master lighting program, no operation, activity, or
lighting fixture shall create illumination on any adjacent property.

2.7 Mechanical and Rooftop Equipment.

(a) All exterior roof-mounted mechanical, heating and air conditioning equipment, and
all appurtenances thereto, shall be completely screened from public view by parapet walls or roof screens
that are architecturally treated so as to be consistent with the building architecture.

(b) All ground-mounted utility equipment and structures, such as tanks, transformers,
HVAC equipment, and backflow prevention devices, shall be located out of view from a public street, or
adequately screened through the use of landscaping and/or decorative low garden walls.

2.8 Security Standards. The Project shall comply with all applicable requirements of Ontario
Municipal Code Title 4 (Public Safety), Chapter 11 (Security Standards for Buildings).

29 Signs. All Project signage shall comply with the requirements of Ontario Development
Code Division 8.1 (Sign Regulations).

210  Sound Attenuation. The Project shall be constructed and operated in a manner so as not
to exceed the maximum interior and exterior noised levels set forth in Ontario Municipal Code Title 5 (Public
Welfare, Morals, and Conduct), Chapter 29 (Noise).

2.1 Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (CC&Rs)Mutual Access and Maintenance
Agreements.

(a) CC&Rs shall be prepared for the Project and shall be recorded prior to the
issuance of a building permit.

(b) The CC&Rs shall be in a form and contain provisions satisfactory to the City. The
articles of incorporation for the property owners association and the CC&Rs shall be reviewed and approved
by the City.

(c) CC&Rs shall ensure reciprocal parking and access between parcels.

(d) CC&Rs shall ensure reciprocal parking and access between parcels, and common
maintenance of:

(i) Landscaping and irrigation systems within common areas:

(ii) Landscaping and irrigation systems within parkways adjacent to the
project site, including that portion of any public highway right-of-way between the property line or right-of-
way boundary line and the curb line and also the area enclosed within the curb lines of a median divider
(Ontario Municipal Code Section 7-3.03), pursuant to Ontario Municipal Code Section 5-22-02;

(iii) Shared parking facilities and access drives; and

(iv) Utility and drainage easements.

(e) CC&Rs shall include authorization for the City’s local law enforcement officers to
enforce City and State traffic and penal codes within the project area.

(f) The CC&Rs shall grant the City of Ontario the right of enforcement of the CC&R
provisions.

Item C - 52 of 79



Planning Department; Land Development Division: Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV16-023
Page 4 of 5

(g) A specific methodology/procedure shall be established within the CC&Rs for
enforcement of its provisions by the City of Ontario, if adequate maintenance of the development does not
occur, such as, but not limited to, provisions that would grant the City the right of access to correct
maintenance issues and assess the property owners association for all costs incurred.

212 Disclosure Statements.

(a) A copy of the Public Report from the Department of Real Estate, prepared for the
subdivision pursuant to Business and Professions Code Section 11000 et seq., shall be provided to each
prospective buyer of the residential units and shall include a statement to the effect that:

(i) This tract is subject to noise from the Ontario International Airport and may
be more severely impacted in the future.
(i) Some of the property adjacent to this tract is zoned for agricultural uses

and there could be fly, odor, or related problems due to the proximity of animals.
(iii) The area south of Riverside Drive lies within the San Bernardino County
Agricultural Preserve. Dairies currently existing in that area are likely to remain for the foreseeable future.
(iv) This tract is part of a Landscape Maintenance District. The homeowner(s)
will be assessed through their property taxes for the continuing maintenance of the district.

213 Environmental Review.

(a) The proposed project is categorically exempt from the requirements of the
California Environmental Quality Act of 1970 (CEQA), as amended, and the Guidelines promulgated
thereunder, pursuant to Section 15332 (Class 32, In-Fill Development Projects) of the CEQA Guidelines,
meeting the following conditions:

(i) The Project is consistent with the applicable general plan designation and
all applicable general plan policies, as well as the applicable zoning designation and regulations;
(i) The proposed development occurs within city limits, on a project site of no

more than five acres, and is substantially surrounded by urban uses;

(iii) The project site has no value as habitat for endangered, rare, or
threatened species;

(iv) Approval of the Project will not result in any significant effects relating to
traffic, noise, air quality, or water quality; and

(v) The Project site can be adequately served by all required utilities and
public services.

(b) If human remains are found during project grading/excavation/construction
activities, the area shall not be disturbed until any required investigation is completed by the County Coroner
and Native American consultation has been completed (if deemed applicable).

(c) If any archeological or paleontological resources are found during project
grading/excavation/construction, the area shall not be disturbed until the significance of the resource is
determined. If determined to be significant, the resource shall be recovered by a qualified archeologist or
paleontologist consistent with current standards and guidelines, or other appropriate measures
implemented.

214 Indemnification. The applicant shall agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless, the City
of Ontario or its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City of
Ontario or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul any approval of the City of
Ontario, whether by its City Council, Planning Commission or other authorized board or officer. The City of

Item C - 53 of 79



Planning Department; Land Development Division: Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV16-023
Page 50f 5

Ontario shall promptly notify the applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and the City of Ontario
shall cooperate fully in the defense.

2.15 Additional Fees.

(a) Within 5 days following final application approval, the Notice of Determination
(NOD) filing fee shall be provided to the Planning Department. The fee shall be paid by check, made
payable to the "Clerk of the Board of Supervisors", which shall be forwarded to the San Bernardino County
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, along with all applicable environmental forms/notices, pursuant to the
requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Failure to provide said fee within the time
specified may result in a 180-day extension to the statute of limitations for the filing of a CEQA lawsuit.

(b) After the Project's entitlement approval, and prior to issuance of final building
permits, the Planning Department’s Plan Check and Inspection fees shall be paid at the rate established
by resolution of the City Council.

2.16  Additional Requirements.

(a) The applicant shall work with staff during the plan check process so that all public
views of the parking garage entrance(s), feature the same brick veneer that is being used on the residential
units.

{b) All the various stairs proposed for the project that are visible from the public shall
feature the brick veneer on the interior and exterior areas of the stairs.

(c) The club/pool house shall also feature the brick base treatment along the west
elevation.

(d) All wrought iron detailing and metal fencing shall be powder coated.

Item C - 54 of 79



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO: Luis Batres, Senior Planner
Planning Department
FROM: Adam A. Panos, Fire Protection Analyst

Fire Department
DATE: May 16, 2016

SUBJECT: PDEV16-023/ A Development Plan request to construct 35-units, 2-story
condominiums, on three parcels totaling 1.42 acres at the northwest corner
of Fourth Street and Corona Avenue, within the HDR-45 (High Density
Residential) zoning district at 1719 East Fourth Street. APNs: 0108-551-
34, 35, and 01. RELATED FILE: PMTT16-014 (TT 20028)

X] The plan does adequately address Fire Department requirements at this time.
[0 No comments.

Standard Conditions of Approval apply, as stated below.

[ The plan does NOT adequately address Fire Department requirements.

[0 The comments contained in the attached report must be met prior to scheduling
for Development Advisory Board.

SITE AND BUILDING FEATURES:

A. 2013 CBC Type of Construction: Type V-A wood frame 1 hr.

B. Type of Roof Materials: N/C Tile

C. Ground Floor Area(s):  Building type A — 2,251 sq. ft.
Building type B — 2,013 sq. ft.
Building type C — 1,991 sq. ft.

D. Number of Stories: 2 stories w/ underground parking

E. Total Square Footage: 53,195 sq. ft.

Item C - 55 of 79



F. 2013 CBC Occupancy Classification(s): R-2, S-2

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL:

1.0 GENERAL

X 1.1 The following are the Ontario Fire Department (“Fire Department™) requirements for this
development project, based on the current edition of the California Fire Code (CFC), and the
current versions of the Fire Prevention Standards (“Standards.”) It is recommended that the
applicant or developer transmit a copy of these requirements to the on-site contractor(s) and
that all questions or concerns be directed to the Bureau of Fire Prevention, at (909) 395-2029.
For copies of Ontario Fire Department Standards please access the City of Ontario web site at
www.ontarioca.gov, click on “Fire Department™ and then on “Standards and Forms.”

X 1.2 These Fire Department conditions of approval are to be included on any and all construction
drawings.

2.0 FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS

X 2.1 Fire Department vehicle access roadways shall be provided to within 150 ft. of all portions of
the exterior walls of the first story of any building, unless specifically approved. Roadways
shall be paved with an all-weather surface and shall be a minimum of twenty (20) ft. wide. See
Standard #B-004.

X 2.2 In order to allow for adequate turning radius for emergency fire apparatus, all turns shall be
designed to meet the minimum twenty five feet (25°) inside and forty-five feet (45°) outside
turning radius per Standard #B-005.

X 2.3 Fire Department access roadways that exceed one hundred and fifty feet (150°) in length shall
have an approved turn-around per Standard #B-002.

[J 2.4 Access drive aisles which cross property lines shall be provided with CC&Rs, access
easements, or reciprocating agreements, and shall be recorded on the titles of affected
properties, and copies of same shall be provided at the time of building plan check.

X 2.5 "No Parking-Fire Lane" signs and /or red painted curbs with lettering are required to be instal-
led in interior access roadways, in locations where vehicle parking would obstruct the
minimum clear width requirement. Installation shall be per Standard #B-001.

[J 2.6 Security gates or other barriers on fire access roadways shall be provided with a Knox brand
key switch or padlock to allow Fire Department access. See Standards #B-003, B-004 and H-
001.

3.0 WATER SUPPLY

#t8f°C - 56 of 79



X 3.1 The required fire flow per Fire Department standards, based on the 2013 California Fire Code,
Appendix B, is 1500 gallons per minute (g.p.m.) for 2 hours at a minimum of 20 pounds per
square inch (p.s.i.) residual operating pressure.

X 3.2 Oft-site (public) fire hydrants are required to be installed on all frontage streets, at a minimum
spacing of three hundred foot (300”) apart, per Engineering Department specifications.

(] 3.3 Buildings that exceed 100,000 square feet in floor area shall provide an onsite looped fire
protection water line around the building(s.) The loops shall be required to have two or more
points of connection from a public circulating water main.

<] 3.4 The public water supply, including water mains and fire hydrants, shall be tested and approved
by the Engineering Department and Fire Department prior to combustible construction to

assure availability and reliability for firefighting purposes.

4.0 FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS

[] 4.1 On-site private fire hydrants are required per Standard #D-0035, and identified in accordance
with Standard #D-002. Installation and locations(s) are subject to the approval of the Fire
Department. An application with detailed plans shall be submitted, and a construction permit
shall be issued by the Fire Department, prior to any work being done.

[] 4.2 Underground fire mains which cross property lines shall be provided with CC & R, easements,
or reciprocating agreements, and shall be recorded on the titles of affected properties, and
copies of same shall be provided at the time of fire department plan check. The shared use of
private fire mains or fire pumps is allowable only between immediately adjacent properties
and shall not cross any public street.

X 4.3 An automatic fire sprinkler system is required. The system design shall be in accordance with
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 13 R. All new fire sprinkler systems,
except those in single family dwellings, which contain twenty (20) sprinkler heads or more
shall be monitored by an approved listed supervising station. An application along with
detailed plans shall be submitted, and a construction permit shall be issued by the Fire
Department, prior to any work being done.

X 4.4 Fire Department Connections (FDC) shall be located on the address side of the building within
one hundred fifty feet (150°) of a public fire hydrant on the same side of the street. Provide
identification for all fire sprinkler control valves and fire department connections per Standard
#D-007. Raised curbs adjacent to Fire Department connection(s) shall be painted red, five feet
either side, per City standards.

[] 4.5 A fire alarm system is required. The system design shall be in accordance with National Fire
Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 72. An application along with detailed plans shall be
submitted, and a construction permit shall be issued by the Fire Department, prior to any work
being done.

#8YC - 57 of 79



] 4.6 Portable fire extinguishers are required to be installed prior to occupancy per Standard #C-001,
Please contact the Fire Prevention Bureau to determine the exact number, type and placement
required.

[] 4.7 A fixed fire extinguishing system is required for the protection of hood, duct, plenum and
cooking surfaces. This system must comply with National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)
Standards 17A and 96. An application with detailed plans shall be submitted, and a
construction permit shall be issued by the Fire Department, prior to any work being done.

[] 4.8 Hose valves with two and one half inch (2 ") connections will be required on the roof, in
locations acceptable to the Fire Department. These hose valves shall be take their water supply
from the automatic fire sprinkler systems, and shall be included in the design submitted for
these systems. Identification shall be provided for all hose valves per Standard #D-004.

[J 4.9 Due to inaccessible rail spur areas, two and one half inch 2-1/2” fire hose connections shall be
provided in these areas. These hose valves shall be take their water supply from the automatic
fire sprinkler systems, and shall be included in the design submitted for these systems.
Identification shall be provided for all hose valves per Standard #D-004.

5.0 BUILDING CONSTRUCTION FEATURES

X 5.1 The developer/general contractor is to be responsible for reasonable periodic cleanup of the
development during construction to avoid hazardous accumulations of combustible trash and
debris both on and off the site.

&J 5.2 Approved numbers or addresses shall be placed on all new and existing buildings in such a
position as to be plainly visible and legible from the street or road fronting the property. Multi-
tenant or building projects shall have addresses and/or suite numbers provided on the rear of
the building. Address numbers shall contrast with their background. See Section 9-1.3280 of
the Ontario Municipal Code and Standards #H-003 and #H-002.

[J 5.3 Single station smoke alarms and carbon monoxide alarms are required to be installed per the
California Building Code and the California Fire Code.

] 5.4 Multiple unit building complexes shall have building directories provided at the main
entrances. The directories shall be designed to the requirements of the Fire Department, see
Section 9-1.3280 of the Ontario Municipal Code and Standard #H-003.

[] 5.5 All residential chimneys shall be equipped with an approved spark arrester meeting the
requirements of the California Building Code.

BJ 5.6 Knox ® brand key-box(es) shall be installed in location(s) acceptable to the Fire Department.
All Knox boxes shall be monitored for tamper by the building fire alarm system. See Standard
#H-001 for specific requirements.

[] 5.7 Placards shall be installed in acceptable locations on buildings that store, use or handle

hazardous materials in excess of the quantities specified in the CFC. Placards shall meet the
requirements of National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 704.

4 C - 58 of 79



[] 5.8 The building shall be provided with a Public Safety 800 MHZ radio amplification system per
the Ontario Municipal Code Section 4-11.09 (n) and the CFC. The design and installation shall
be approved by the Fire Department.

6.0 OTHER SPECIAL USES

[] 6.1 The storage, use, dispensing, or handling of any hazardous materials shall be approved by the
Fire Department, and adequate fire protection features shall be required. If hazardous materials
are proposed, a Fire Department Hazardous Materials Information Packet, including
Disclosure Form and Information Worksheet, shall be completed and submitted with Material
Safety Data Sheets to the Fire Department along with building construction plans.

[ 6.2 Any High Piled Storage, or storage of combustible materials greater than twelve (12°) feet in
height for ordinary (Class I-IV) commodities or storage greater than six feet (6”) in height of
high hazard (Group A plastics, rubber tires, flammable liquids, etc.) shall be approved by the
Fire Department, and adequate fire protection features shall be required. If High Piled Storage
is proposed, a Fire Department High Piled Storage Worksheet shall be completed and detailed
racking plans or floor plans submitted prior to occupancy of the building.

[J 6.3 Underground fuel tanks, their associated piping and dispensers shall be reviewed, approved,
and permitted by Ontario Building Department, Ontario Fire Department, and San Bernardino
County Fire Department Hazardous Materials Division. In fueling facilities, an exterior
emergency pump shut-off switch shall be provided.

7.0 PROJECT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

X 7l NONE

<END.>

HEC - 59 of 79



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

PLANNING DEPARTMENT, Luis Batres
BUILDING DEPARTMENT, Kevin Shear
May 4, 2016

PDEV16-023

X The plan does adequately address the departmental concerns at this time.

O
&

No comments

Report below.

Conditions of Approval

1. Standard Conditions of Approval apply.

KS:1m

Item C - 60 of 79



CITY OF ONTARIO CONDITIONgg?ol:f APPROVAL

LANDSCAPE PLANNING DIVISION Conet Pruls o1
303 East “B” Street, Ontario, CA 91764 Carolyn Bell, Sr. Landscape Planner Date
Reviewer's Name: Phone:
Carolyn Bell, Sr. Landscape Planner (909) 395-2237
D.A.B. File No.: Case Planner:

Project Name and Location:
35 Unit Condominium

171

9-1749 E Fourth St

Applicant/Representative:

JwW

DA-MS Architects, Kevin Cheung

8932 E Mission Dr. Suite 101
Rosemead, CA 91770

X

A Preliminary Landscape Plan (dated 3/2/17) meets the Standard Conditions for New
Development and has been approved with the consideration that the following conditions
below be met upon submittal of the landscape construction documents.

L]

A Preliminary Landscape Plan (dated ) has not been approved.
Corrections noted below are required prior to Preliminary Landscape Plan approval.

CORRECTIONS REQUIRED

Civil plans

Show corner ramp per engineering standard detail 1213, show 4' sidewalk behind ramp and
landscape planter behind sidewalk.

Show backflow devices and transformer locations, dimension 4’ from paving for screening. Revise
grading so backflow devices shown on Fourth St are on level grade.

Note on grading plans: for compaction to be no greater than 85% at landscape areas. All finished
grades at 1 %" below finished surfaces. Slopes to be maximum 3:1. Change 2:1 slopes.

Revise wall and footing details existing on west side to avoid damage to existing trees on
neighbor’s property. Consider a bridge footing or other method to protect tree roots.

Landscape plans

Correct tree inventory and provide an arborist report and call out genus, species, size and
condition. Show existing trees within 10’ of property (on west side) that may be affected by new

walls or footing. Revise wall and footing details. Add tree protection notes on all construction,

N

© x

demo and landscape plans.

Show landscape in corners on Corona Ave. planter should begin 4’ from back of ramp.
Show tot lot play equipment with components for multiple children such as small climbing
structures, nature play with play equip. boulders and log tunnel, etc for city approval.
Show backflow devices and transformer on landscape plans and landscape screening.

Add detail for solid cover metal trellis. Show wood and typ steel pergola with solid cover or lattice

min 4” oc to provide shade.

10. Add landscape planters with small narrow trees or tall shrubs for shade and screening in tot lot
areas. Consider Tristania laurina, Podocarpus henkelii, Toyon, Lagerstroemia, etc.

L.
12,
13.

Move trees to be no closer than 5’ from walls or paving.
Correct MAWA and show calculation.
Correct water efficient worksheet. Landscape SF does not match valve call outs. Correct ETWU.

14. Correct ETo to 54.6.
15. Add pressure loss calculations.

16.
14,

Backflow not required if irrigation water is recycled water.
Reduce quantity of valves and small systems. Refer to pressure loss calculation, max loss through

water meter rule and sun exposure areas to size systems.

Item C - 61 of 79




18.
19.
20.
21
22.
23.
24.
295.
26.

27.
28.
29.

30.

Remove controllers shown on each unit to one controller, must be weather based, to be managed
by the property management company.

Correct notes stating water pressure verified by City of Fullerton and add Ontario utilities dept.
contact person when pressure is verified. Add pressure to plan.

Change class 200 pipe to sch 40.

Refer to civil plans to show irrigation water meter location on Corona and size 1.5” not 1”.

Add to plans and detail to show 2- 6” pop up stream spray bubblers for new trees.

Add to plans and detail to show a 6' square or diameter circle of dripline at new trees and 10’ at
existing or large trees (Oaks and Camphors).

Add street trees: Fourth St - Camphor; Corona - Brachychiton populneus; Harvard —
Lagerstroemia or Jacaranda if overhead power lines are undergrounded.

Add large plants at pool area to avoid bare spaces: Strelitizia reginae, Chamaerops humilis, etc.
Add plants in raised planters and pots shown on plan to legend. Use durable drought tolerant
evergreen shrubs. Add tall plants to 24" pots shown with only groundcovers Senecio, such as
Nandina, Upright Rosemary, Prunus ilicifolia, Callistemon Jeffers, etc.

Add callout for benches under trellises.

Add callouts for tables and chairs in BBQ area.

Agronomical soil testing is required, Note to include report on landscape construction plans. Soil
amendments shall be based on an independent lab’s report. Remove Grow power. Landscape
architect or developer shall take soil samples and report shall be added to construction plans.
Contractor shall take 2™ report after amendments installed to verify compliance with 15t report.
After a project’s entitlement approval, the applicant shall pay all applicable fees at a rate
established by resolution of the City Council. Typical fees are:

Plan Check—5 or more acres .....ccviciiiiciiececciicceceeeens $2,326.00
Plan Check—less than 5 acres ........cccccecvcvvevceeiiicniieecce, $1,301.00
Inspection—Construction (up to 3 inspections) ....................... $278.00
Inspection—Field - additional..................ccccoeeeiiieiiiesee . $83.00

Electronic plan check sets may be sent to: landscapeplancheck@ontarioca.gov

Item C - 62 of 79



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO: LUIS BATRES, PLANNING DEPARTMENT
FROM: DOUGLAS SOREL, POLICE DEPARTMENT
DATE: JUNE 2, 2016

SUBJECT: PDEV16-023: A DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR 35 TWO-STORY
CONDOMINIUMS AT FOURTH STREET AND CORONA AVENUE

The “Standard Conditions of Approval” contained in Resolution No. 2010-021 apply. The
applicant shall read and be thoroughly familiar with these conditions, including, but not limited
to, the requirements below.

e Required lighting for walkways, driveways, doorways, parking areas, and all other areas
used by the public shall be provided and operate via photosensor. Photometrics shall be
provided to the Police Department for approval. Photometrics shall include the types of
fixtures proposed and demonstrate that such fixtures meet the vandal-resistant
requirement. Planned landscaping shall not obstruct lighting fixtures.

e The Applicant shall comply with construction site security requirements as stated in the
Standard Conditions.

The Ontario Police Department also places the following conditions on the development:
e Gates shall be installed at entry/exit points for the subterranean parking lot in order to
limit public access due to a lack of opportunity for natural surveillance.
e The areas behind lowest level public stairwells shall be closed off from public access to

eliminate potential hiding places.

The Applicant is invited to call Douglas Sorel at (909) 395-2873 regarding any questions or
concerns.

Item C - 63 of 79



AIRPORT LAND Use COMPATIBILITY PLANNING

CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION REPORT

(ONTARIG~

AIRPORT PLANNING

Project File No.: PDEV16-023

Reviewed By:

Address: 1719 E Fourth St

Lorena Mejia

APN: 0108-551-34, 35 & 01

Contact Info:

Existing Land  Residential/Vacant Land

Use:

909-395-2276

Project Planner:

Proposed Land 35 unit residential condo development Luis Batres
Use:
: 6/9/16
Site Acreage:  1.42 Proposed Structure Height: 33 ft Gate:
} , - 2016-036
ONT-IAC Project Review: N/A CD No.:
Airport Influence Area: ONT PALU No.: 1Va

Noise Impact

O 75+ dB CNEL

O 70 - 75 dB CNEL
O 65- 70 dB CNEL
O 60 - 65 dB CNEL

The project is impacted by the following ONT ALUCP Compatibility Zones:

Airspace Protection Overflight Notification

l High Terrain Zone Avigation Easement
Dedication

O FAA Notification Surfaces Recorded Overflight
Notification

Airspace Obstruction

Surfaces Real Estate Transaction

Disclosure

Airspace Avigation
Easement Area

Allowable

Height: U

O Zone 3

Allowable Height:

O Zone 4
CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION

O Zone 5 O Zone 6

This proposed Project is: D Exempt from the ALUCP

D Consistent

@ Consistent with Conditions

D Inconsistent

for ONT provided the following conditions are met:

The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was
evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and criteria of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP)

o

Airport Planner Signature:

Page 1

Form Updated: March 3, 2016

Item C - 64 of 79



AIRPORT LAND USE COMPATIBILITY PLANNING iUl

PALU No.:

CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION REPORT

Proiject CONDITIONS

The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was
evaluated and found to be consistent with the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for ONT.

The applicant is required to meet the Real Estate Transaction Disclosure in accordance with California Codes
(Business and Professions Code Section 11010-11024). New residential subdivisions within an Airport Influence Area
are required to file an application for a Public Report consisting of a Notice of Intention (NOI) and a completed
questionnaire with the Department of Real Estate and include the following language within the NOI:

NOTICE OF AIRPORT IN VICINITY:

This property is presently located in the vicinity of an airport, within what is known as an airport influence area. For
that reason, the property may be subject to some of the annoyances or inconveniences associated with proximity to
airport operations (for example: noise, vibration, or odors). Individual sensitivities to those annoyances can vary from
person to person. You may wish to consider what airport annoyances, if any, are associated with the property before
you complete your purchase and determine whether they are acceptable to you.

Page 2 Form Updated: March 3, 2016

Item C - 65 of 79



O

CITY OF

NTARIO

_——

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

(Environmental, Traffic/T, ransportation Division, Ontario Municipal Utilities Company
Information Technology and Management Services Department conditions incorporated herein)

X DEVELOPMENT
PLAN
[] OTHER

[] PARCEL MAP
[L] FOR CONDOMINIUM PURPOSES

TRACT MAP

PROJECT FILE NO. TM-20028

RELATED FILE NO(S). PDEV16-023

<] ORIGINAL (] REVISED: / /

CITY PROJECT ENGINEER & PHONE NO:

CITY PROJECT PLANNER & PHONE NO:

DAB MEETING DATE:

PROJECT NAME / DESCRIPTION:

LOCATION:

APPLICANT:

REVIEWED BY:

APPROVED BY:

Last Revised: 5/25/2017

(909) 395-2384 A,h,

(909) 395-2431

Antonio Alejos
Luis Batres
June 5t 2017

TM-20028, a Tentative Tract Map to
subdivide 1.42 acres of land into a
single common lot for condominium
purposes, to facilitate the development
of 35-condominums (2-story)

1719 East Fourth Street

GLCT Corona Development, LLC

E. 257
Naiim Khoury Date
Associate Enginger

S 25417
Khoi Do, P.E, Date

Assistant City Engineer

Item C - 66 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

THIS PROJECT SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN THE GENERAL STANDARD
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL (RESOLUTION NO. 2010-021) AND THE
PROJECT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL SPECIFIED IN HEREIN. ONLY APPLICABLE CONDITIONS OF
APPROVAL ARE CHECKED. THE APPLICANT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETION OF ALL
APPLICABLE CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL PRIOR TO FINAL MAP OR PARCEL MAP APPROVAL, ISSUANCE OF
PERMITS AND/OR OCCUPANCY CLEARANCE, AS SPECIFIED IN THIS REPORT.

1. PRIOR TO FINAL MAP Check When
Complete

E 1.01 Dedicate to the City of Ontario, the right-of-way, described below: D

Property line corner ‘cut-back’ required at the intersection of Corona Avenue & Fourth Street
and Corona Avenue & Harvard Place in accordance with City Standard Drawing Number 1301.

[:’ 1.02 Dedicate to the City of Ontario, the following easement(s): D

1.03 Restrict vehicular access to the site as follows:

OO O

1.05 Submit a copy of a recorded private reciprocal use agreement or easement. The agreement or
easement shall ensure, at a minimum, common ingress and egress and joint maintenance of all
common access areas and drive aisles.

[:’ 1.04 Vacate the following street(s) and/or easement(s):

<] 1.06 Provide (original document) Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (CC&Rs) as applicable to D
the project and as approved by the City Attorney and the Engineering and Planning
Departments, ready for recordation with the County of San Bernardino. The CC&Rs shall
provide for, but not be limited to, common ingress and egress, joint maintenance responsibility
for all common access improvements, common facilities, parking areas, utilities, median and
landscaping improvements and drive approaches, in addition to maintenance requirements
established in the Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP), as applicable to the project. The
CC&Rs shall also address the maintenance and repair responsibility for public
improvements/utilities (sewer, water, storm drain, recycled water, etc.) located within open
space/easements. In the event of any maintenance or repair of these facilities, the City shall
only restore disturbed areas to current City Standards.

D 1.07 File an application for Reapportionment of Assessment, together with payment of a reapportionment [:|

processing fee, for each existing assessment district listed below. Contact the Management Services
Department at (909) 395-2124 regarding this requirement.

(1)
(2)

] 1.08 Prepare a fully executed Subdivision Agreement (on City approved format and forms) with E]
accompanying security as required, or complete all public improvements.

E 1.09 Provide a monument bond (i.e. cash deposit) in an amount calculated by the City’s approved D
cost estimate spreadsheet (available for download on the City’s website: www.ci.ontario.ca.us)
or as specified in writing by the applicant’s Registered Engineer or Licensed Land Surveyor of
Record and approved by the City Engineer, whichever is greater.

X] 1.10 Provide a preliminary title report current to within 30 days.

O
00O

File an application, together with an initial deposit (if required), to establish a Community Facilities
District (CFD) pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities District Act of 1982. The application
and fee shall be submitted a minimum of three (3) months prior to final subdivision map approval, and
the CFD shall be established prior to final subdivision map approval or issuance of building permits,

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 2 of 13

Item C - 67 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

whichever occurs first. The CFD shall be established upon the subject property to provide funding for
various City services. An annual special tax shall be levied upon each parcel or lot in an amount to be
determined. The special tax will be collected along with annual property taxes. The City shall be the
sole lead agency in the formation of any CFD. Contact Management Services at (909) 395-2353 to
initiate the CFD application process.

[J 112 New Model Colony (NMC) Developments: ]
[J 1) Provide evidence of final cancellation of Williamson Act contracts associated with this tract, prior
to approval of any final subdivision map. Cancellation of contracts shall have been approved by the City
Council.

(O 2) Provide evidence of sufficient storm water capacity availability equivalents (Certificate of Storm
Water Treatment Equivalents).

O 3) Provide evidence of sufficient water availability equivalents (Certificate of Net MDD Availability).

[:] 1.13 Other conditions: D
2. PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF ANY PERMITS, APPLICANT SHALL:
A. GENERAL

( Permits includes Grading, Building, Demolition and Encroachment )

O

2.01 Record Parcel Map/Tract Map No. 20028 pursuant to the Subdivision Map Act and in accordance
with the City of Ontario Municipal Code.

X

2.02 Submit a duplicate photo mylar of the recorded map to the City Engineer’s office.

00O

2.03 Note that the subject parcel is a recognized parcel in the City of Ontario
per

O OK

2.04 Note that the subject parcel is an ‘unrecognized’ parcel in the City of Ontario and shall require a D
Certificate of Compliance to be processed unless a deed is provided confirming the existence of the
parcel prior to the date of ;

2.05 Apply for a: [] Certificate of Compliance with a Record of Survey; [] Lot Line Adjustment E]

O

[J Make a Dedication of Easement.

2.06 Provide (original document) Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (CC&R’s), as applicable to the [:’
project, and as approved by the City Attorney and the Engineering and Planning Departments, ready
for recordation with the County of San Bernardino. The CC&R's shall provide for, but not be limited to,
common ingress and egress, joint maintenance of all common access improvements, common
facilities, parking areas, utilities and drive approaches in addition to maintenance requirements
established in the Water Quality Management Plan ( WQMP), as applicable to the project.

207  Submit a soils/geology report. |

O

0O X

2.08 Other Agency Permit/Approval: Submit a copy of the approved permit and/or other form of approval of D
the project from the following agency or agencies:

D State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans)

:] San Bernardino County Road Department (SBCRD)

:I San Bernardino County Flood Control District (SBCFCD)

j Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

:l Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) for sewer/water service
:] United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page3 of 13

Item C - 68 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Enginecr: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

I___I California Department of Fish & Game
[ inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)

[:| Other:

D 2.09 Dedicate to the City of Ontario the right-of-way described below: D

feet on

Property line corner ‘cut-back’ required at the intersection of

and
[:] 2.10 Dedicate to the City of Ontario the following easement(s): E]
] 211 New Model Colony (NMC) Developments: ]

O 1) Submit a copy of the permit from the San Bemardino County Health Department to the
Engineering Department and the Ontario Municipal Utilities Company (OMUC) for the
destruction/abandonment of the on-site water well. The well shall be destroyed/abandoned in
accordance with the San Bernardino County Health Department guidelines.

[0 2) Make a formal request to the City of Ontario Engineering Department for the proposed temporary
use of an existing agricultural water well for purposes other than agriculture, such as grading, dust
control, etc. Upon approval, the Applicant shall enter into an agreement with the City of Ontario and pay
any applicable fees as set forth by said agreement.

O 3) Design proposed retaining walls to retain up to a maximum of three (3) feet of earth. In no case
shall a wall exceed an overall height of nine (9) feet (i.e. maximum 6-foot high wall on top of a
maximum 3-foot high retaining wall.

[_—_j 212 Submit a security deposit to the Engineering Department to guarantee construction of the public E]
improvements required herein valued at % of the approved construction cost estimate. Security
deposit shall be in accordance with the City of Ontario Municipal Code. Security deposit will be eligible
for release, in accordance with City procedure, upon completion and acceptance of said public
improvements.

[:’ 213 The applicant/developer shall submit all necessary survey documents prepared by a Licensed Surveyor
registered in the State of California detailing all existing survey monuments in and around the project
site. These documents are to be reviewed and approved by the City Survey Office.

E 214 Pay all Development Impact Fees (DIF) to the Building Department. [:]
D 215 Other conditions: D
Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 4 of 13

Item C - 69 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

B. PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

(See attached Exhibit ‘A’ for plan check submittal requirements.)

] 2.16

Design and construct full public improvements in accordance with the City of Ontario Municipal

Code, current City standards and specifications, master plans and the adopted specific plan for

the area, if any. These public improvements shall include, but not be limi

(checked boxes):

ted to, the following

AC Pavement
(see Sec. 2.17)

additional feet
along frontage,
including pavm't
transitions

D Widen
additional feet
along frontage,
including pavm't
transitions

additional feet
along frontage,
including pavm't
transitions

Improvement Corona Av Fourth St Harvard Pl Street 4
|:| New; __ ft. D New; __ ft. L__l New; __ ft. I:l New; _ ft.
from C/L from C/L from C/L from C/L
Replace Replace Replace Replace
Curb and Gutter damaged damaged damaged damaged
Remove Remove Remove Remove
and replace and replace and replace and replace
D Replacement E Grind and D Replacement [:l Replacement
[] widen overlay [] widen [] widen

additional feet
along frontage,
including pavm’t
transitions

D New

D New

I:I New

D New

E gfug }f‘i;emufem (] Modify (] Modify [ modity ] Modiy
o) nly)o existing existing existing existing
New & New D New I:l New
“commercial- “commercial- g In-fill Remove
type” driveway type” driveway existing and replace
approach approach “residential- replace
@ In-fill @ In-fill type” driveway
§ existing existing approaches w/
Drive Approach | « ocidential- “residential- curb, gutter,
type” driveway type” driveway pkwy
approaches w/ approaches w/ landscaping
curb, gutter, curb, gutter, and sidewalk
pkwy pkwy
landscaping landscaping
and sidewalk and sidewalk
Remove & Remove @ Remove [:I New
and replace and replace and replace | [ ] Remove
: damaged and damaged and damaged and nd replace
Sidewalk for uplifted Jor up-lifted for up-lifted gre e
panels panels panels
@ Remove @ Remove E Remove I:I New
ADA Access and replace and replace and replace
Ramp
Trees & Trees E] Trees D Trees
XlLandscaping @Landscaping gLandscaping I:I Landscaping
Parkway (wlirrigation) (wlirrigation) (wlirrigation) | (wiirrigation)
Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 5 of 13

Item C - 70 of 79




Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)

Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos

Date: 05/18/17

D New

D New

D New

I:I New

(see Sec. 2.D)

master meter
and backflow

Fire service
wl/ DCDA

Lallfc?s'zgged [:l Remove I:] Remove D Remove D Remove
Median and replace and replace and replace and replace
oo Hidart New & New & New D New /
e en [ ] Relocation [ ] Relocation [ ] Relocation Upgrade
s D Main Main |:| Main D Main
ewer
(see Sec. 2.C) D Lateral Egahzﬁrat w/ D Lateral D Lateral
Wat I:I Main Domestic D Main D Main
i D Service service w/ D Service D Service

Recycled Water
(see Sec. 2.E)

D Main
Service w/
meter

|:] Main
D Service

I:I Main
D Service

D Main
I:I Service

¢ E Modify E Modify D New D New
Traffic Signal existing existing [] Modify [] Modify
System traffic signal traffic signal existing existing
(see Sec. 2.F) | system system
R [] New [ ] New L] New ] New
raffic Signin : : :
and Stri|g)ingg Modify Modify D Modify D Modify
(see Sec. 2.F) existing existing existing existing
& New / E New / |:] New / D New /
Street Light Upgrade Upgrade Upgrade Upgrade
(see Sec. 2.F) | [ ] Relocation Relocation Relocation Relocation

Bus Stop Pad or
Turn-out
(see Sec. 2.F)

D New
(] Modify

existing

D New
] Modify

existing

I:, New
] Modify

existing

D New
] Modify

existing

Storm Drain
(see Sec. 2G)

Main

D Lateral

D Main

]___] Lateral

Main

D Lateral

D Main
D Lateral

E Conduit /

Conduit /

Conduit /

D Conduit

/

Fiber Optics
(see Sec. 2K) Appurtenances | Appurtenances | Appurtenances | Appurtenances
D Underground EUnderground D Underground I:] Underground
oljvgll;lgi?e:d D Relocate D Relocate D Relocate I:I Relocate
D4 Existing Existing X Existing
Removal of “residential- “residential- “residential-
Improvements type” driveway type” driveway type” driveway
approaches approaches approaches
Xl New “No < New “No
Other Parking Parking
Improvements | Anytime” signs | Anytime” signs
Specific notes for improvements listed in item no. 2.15, above:
Page 6 of 13

Last Revised 5/25/2017

Item C-710f 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV 16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

Y

]

217 Construct a 0.15” asphalt concrete (AC) grind and overlay on the following street(s):
1. Fourth Street — Minimum limits of reconstruction shall be along entire property
frontage, from street centerline to edge of gutter.

2.18 Reconstruct the full pavement structural section per City of Ontario Standard Drawing number 1011, D
based on existing pavement condition and approved street section design. Minimum limits of
reconstruction shall be along property frontage, from street centerline to curb/gutter. ‘Pothole’
verification of existing pavement section required prior to acceptance/approval of street improvement
plan.

2.19 Make arrangements with the Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) to provide [] water service
[] sewer service to the site. This property is within the area served by the CYWD and Applicant shall
provide documentation to the City verifying that all required CVWD fees have been paid.

2.20  Other conditions: ]
1. The applicant/developer shall provide a minimum setback clearance of 2-ft between the
right-of-way line and proposed stairway steps at all locations.

C. SEWER

2.21  An 8-inch sewer main is available for connection by this project in Corona Avenue, Fourth D
Street and Harvard Place. (Ref: Sewer plan bar code: $11459, S11437 and S1 1460)

222  Design and construct a sewer main extension. A sewer main is not available for direct connection. The |:|
closest main is approximately feet away.

2.23  Submit documentation that shows expected peak loading values for modeling the impact of the subject [ ]
project to the existing sewer system. The project site is within a deficient public sewer system area.
Applicant shall be responsible for all costs associated with the preparation of the model. Based on the
results of the analysis, Applicant may be required to mitigate the project impact to the deficient public
sewer system, including, but not limited to, upgrading of existing sewer main(s), construction of new
sewer main(s) or diversion of sewer discharge to another sewer.

2.24  Other conditions: Il
1. The applicant/developer shall construct proposed sewer lateral with a clean-out in
accordance with the latest City of Ontario Design Standards.

D. WATER

2.25 A 6-inch, 10-inch and 6-inch water main are available for connection by this project in Corona |:|
Avenue, Fourth Street and Harvard Place, respectively. (Ref: Water plan bar code: W11034,

W11048 and W11034)

2.26  Design and construct a water main extension. A water main is not available for direct connection. The D
closest main is approximately feet away.

2.27  Other conditions: O

1. The applicant/developer shall install a fire hydrant along the project frontages of
Corona Avenue, Fourth Street and Harvard Place in accordance with the latest City of
Ontario Design Standards.

2. The applicant/developer shall construct proposed domestic water lateral, quip the
lateral with a master meter to sub-meter onto private property and backflow device in
accordance with the latest City of Ontario Design Standards.

3. The applicant/developer shall construct proposed fire service lateral with a DCDA in
accordance with the latest City of Ontario Design Standards.

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 70of 13

Item C - 72 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

E. RECYCLED WATER

(<] 2.28 An 8-inch and 24-inch recycled water main are available for connection by this project in Corona [ ]
Avenue and Fourth Street, respectively. (Ref: Recycled Water plan bar code: Not Available)

O

<] 2.29 Design and construct an on-site recycled water system for this project. A recycled water main
does exist in the vicinity of this project.

[:] 2.30  Design and construct an on-site recycled water ready system for this project. A recycled water main D
does not currently exist in the vicinity of this project, but is planned for the near future. Applicant shall
be responsible for construction of a connection to the recycled water main for approved uses, when the
main becomes available. The cost for connection to the main shall be bome solely by Applicant.

X 2.31 Submit two (2) hard copies and one (1) electronic copy, in PDF format, of the Engineering |:,
Report (ER), for the use of recycled water, to the OMUC for review and subsequent submittal to
the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) for final approval.

Note: The OMUC and the CDPH review and approval process will be approximately three (3)
months. Contact the Ontario Municipal Utilities Company at (909) 395-2687 regarding this
requirement.

X] 2.32 Other conditions: [l
1. The applicant/developer shall construct proposed recycled water lateral with a meter in
accordance with the latest City of Ontario Design Standards.

F. TRAFFIC / TRANSPORTATION

|:] 2.33  Submit a focused traffic impact study, prepared and signed by a Traffic/Civil Engineer registered in the D
State of California. The study shall address, but not be limited to, the following issues as required by
the City Engineer:
1. On-site and off-site circulation
2. Traffic level of service (LOS) at ‘build-out’ and future years
3. Impact at specific intersections as selected by the City Engineer

B 2.34 Other conditions:
1. The applicant/developer shall replace damaged and/or uplifted sidewalk panels along
the project frontages of Corona Avenue, Fourth Street and Harvard Place per City
Standard Drawing Number 1210.

2. The applicant/developer shall construct proposed driveway approaches at Corona
Avenue and Fourth Street per City Standard Drawing Number 1204.

3. The applicant/developer shall remove and in-fill the exiting “residential-type” driveway
approaches at Corona Avenue, Fourth Street and Harvard Place with curb, gutter,
parkway landscaping and sidewalk.

4. The applicant/developer shall re-construct the curb ramps at the southwest corner of
Corona Avenue & Harvard Place and northwest corner of Corona Avenue & Fourth
Street per City Standard Drawing Number 1213,

a. As aresult of the curb ramp modification the applicant/developer shall modify

the existing traffic signal system at the northwest corner of Corona Avenue &
Fourth Street in accordance with the latest City of Ontario Design Standards.

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 8 of 13

Item C - 73 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos

Date: 05/18/17

5. The applicant/developer shall modify the existing traffic signal system and cross-walk
signing & striping in accordance with the latest City of Ontario Design Standards.

a. The applicant/developer’s engineer-of-record shall meet with City Engineering
staff prior to starting traffic signal and signing & striping design to discuss
signal phasing and striping layout.

6. The applicant/developer shall be responsible to design and construct in-fill public
street lights (LED lamp type) along the property frontage of Corona Avenue, Fourth
Street and Harvard Place, in accordance with the Traffic and Transportation Design
Guidelines Section 1.4 Street Light Plans and City Standard Drawing Numbers 5101 and
5105.

a. The applicant/developer’s engineer-of-record shall meet with City Engineering
staff prior to starting street lighting design to discuss tie-ins to existing or
future street light circuits.

7. The applicant/developer shall underground existing overhead utilities along the project
frontage of Fourth Street in accordance with Title 7 of the City Municipal Code.

8. All landscaping, block walls and other obstructions shall be designed to provide for the
stopping sight distance requirements per City of Ontario Standard Drawing number
1309.

9. All gated access shall be remote control or transponder-activated (for residents) and be
equipped with keypad and call box (for guests).

10. Corona Avenue and Fourth Street shall be posted “No Parking Anytime”, along the
entire project frontage.

G. DRAINAGE / HYDROLOGY

[] 235
X 236

KX 237

(] 238

[0 239

[] 240

A inch storm drain main is available to accept flows from this project in
(Ref: Storm Drain plan bar code: )

Submit a hydrology study and drainage analysis, prepared and signed by a Civil Engineer
registered in the State of California. The study shall be prepared in accordance with the San
Bernardino County Hydrology Manual and City of Ontario standards and guidelines. Additional
drainage facilities, including, but not limited to, improvements beyond the project frontage, may
be required to be designed and constructed, by Applicant, as a result of the findings of this
study.

An adequate drainage facility to accept additional runoff from the site does not currently exist
downstream of the project. Design and construct a storm water detention facility on the project
site. 100 year post-development peak flow shall be attenuated such that it does not exceed 80%
of pre-development peak flows, in accordance with the approved hydrology study and
improvement plans.

Submit a copy of a recorded private drainage easement or drainage acceptance agreement to the
Engineering Department for the acceptance of any increase to volume and/or concentration of historical
drainage flows onto adjacent property, prior to approval of the grading plan for the project.

Comply with the City of Ontario Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance (Ordinance No. 2409). The
project site or a portion of the project site is within the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) as indicated
on the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) and is subject to flooding during a 100 year frequency storm.
The site plan shall be subject to the provisions of the National Flood Insurance Program.

Pay Storm Drain Development Impact Fee, approximately , Fee shall be paid to the
Building Department. Final fee shall be determined based on the approved site plan.

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 9 of 13

Item C - 74 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

O

O

O

2.41  Other conditions: ]

H. STORM WATER QUALITY / NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE AND ELIMINATION SYSTEM
(NPDES)

2.41 401 Water Quality Certification/404 Permit — Submit a copy of any applicable 401 Certification or 404 D
Permit for the subject project to the City project engineer. Development that will affect any body of
surface water (i.e. lake, creek, open drainage channel, etc.) may require a 401 Water Quality
Certification from the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region (RWQCB)
and a 404 Permit from the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). The groups of water
bodies classified in these requirements are perennial (flow year round) and ephemeral (flow during rain
conditions, only) and include, but are not limited to, direct connections into San Bernardino County
Flood Control District (SBCFCD) channels.

If a 401 Certification and/or a 404 Permit are not required, a letter confirming this from Applicant's
engineer shall be submitted.
Contact information: USACE (Los Angeles District) (213) 452-3414; RWQCB (951 ) 782-4130.

243  Submit a Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP). This plan shall be approved by the D
Engineering Department prior to approval of any grading plan. The WQMP shall be submitted,
utilizing the current San Bernardino County Stormwater Program template, available at:

http://www.sbcounty.gov/dpw/land/n pdes.asp.

2.44 Other conditions: ]
1. The location of the proposed underground infiltration system shall be approved by the
Building Department.

J. SPECIAL DISTRICTS

245 File an application, together with an initial payment deposit (if required), to establish a Community E]
Facilities District (CFD) pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community facilities District Act of 1982. The
application and fee shall be submitted a minimum three (3) months prior to final subdivision map
approval, and the CFD shall be established prior to final subdivision map approval or issuance of
building permits, whichever occurs first. The CFD shall be established upon the subject property to
provide funding for various City services. An annual special tax shall be levied upon each parcel or lot
in an amount to be determined. The special tax will be collected along with annual property taxes. The
City shall be the sole lead agency in the formation of any CFD. Contact the Management Services
Department at (909) 395-2353 to initiate the CFD application process.

2.46  Other conditions: ]

K. FIBER OPTIC

2.47 Design and construct fiber optic system to provide access to the City’s conduit and fiber optic D
system per the City’s Fiber Optic Master Plan. Building entrance conduits shall start from the
closest OntarioNet hand hole constructed along the project frontage in the ROW and shall
terminate in the main telecommunications room for each building. Conduit infrastructure shall
interconnect with the primary and/or secondary backbone fiber optic conduit system at the
nearest OntarioNet hand hole. Generally located along Corona Avenue, Fourth Street and
Harvard Place, see Fiber Optic Exhibit herein.

248 Refer to the City's Fiber Optic Master Plan for design and layout guidelines. Contact the [:]
Information Technology Department at (909) 395-2000, regarding this requirement.

L. Solid Waste
2.49 Onsite solid waste shall be designed in accordance with the City’s Solid Waste Manual location ]
at:

http://www.ontarioca.gov/municipal-utilities-company/solid-waste

2.50 Other conditions: D

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 10 of 13

Item C - 75 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

3. PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY, APPLICANT SHALL:

3.01  Set new monuments in place of any monuments that have been damaged or destroyed as a
result of construction of the subject project. Monuments shall be set in accordance with City
of Ontario standards and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

& 3.02 Complete all requirements for recycled water usage. [:]

BJ 1) Procure from the OMUC a copy of the letter of confirmation from the California
Department of Public Health (CDPH) that the Engineering Report (ER) has been reviewed and
the subject site is approved for the use of recycled water.

i 2) Obtain clearance from the OMUC confirming completion of recycled water
improvements and passing of shutdown tests and cross connection inspection, upon
availabilitylusage of recycled water.,

3) Complete education training of on-site personnel in the use of recycled water, in
accordance with the ER, upon availability/usage of recycled water.

& 3.03  The applicant/developer shall submit all final survey documents prepared by a Licensed
Surveyor registered in the State of California detailing all survey monuments that have been
preserved, revised, adjusted or set along with any maps, corner records or Records of Survey
needed to comply with these Conditions of Approvals and the latest edition of the California
Professional Land Survey Act. These documents are to be reviewed and approved by the City
Survey Office.

[:, 3.04 NMC Projects: For developments located at an intersection of any two collector or arterial streets, [:]
the applicant/developer shall set a benchmark if one does not already exist at that intersection.
Contact the City Survey office for information on reference benchmarks, acceptable methodology and
required submittals.

X] 3.05 Confirm payment of all Development Impact Fees (DIF) to the Building Department. [:]

E 3.06 Submit electronic copies (PDF and Auto CAD format) of all approved improvement plans, studie E]
and reports (i.e. hydrology, traffic, WQMP, etc.).

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 11 of 13

Item C - 76 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

EXHIBIT ‘A’

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
First Plan Check Submittal Checklist

Project Number: PDEV 16-023, and Tract Map No. 20028
The following items are required to be included with the first plan check submittal:

1. [ A copy of this check list

2. Payment of fee for Plan Checking

3. [ One (1) copy of Engineering Cost Estimate (on City form) with engineer’s wet signature and stamp.

4. [X One (1) copy of project Conditions of Approval

5. [X Two (2) sets of Potable and Recycled Water demand calculations (include water demand calculations
showing low, average and peak water demand in GPM for the proposed development and proposed water
meter size).

6. [0 Three (3) sets of Public Street improvement plan with street cross-sections

7. [0 Three (3) sets of Private Street improvement plan with street cross-sections

8. [ Four (4) sets of Public Water improvement plan (include water demand calculations showing low, average and
peak water demand in GPM for the proposed development and proposed water meter size)

9. [ Four (4) sets of Recycled Water improvement plan (include recycled water demand calculations showing low,
average and peak water demand in GPM for the proposed development and proposed water meter size and an
exhibit showing the limits of areas being irrigated by each recycled water meter)

10. [0 Four (4) sets of Public Sewer improvement plan

11. [0 Five (5) sets of Public Storm Drain improvement plan

12. [X] Three (3) sets of Public Street Light improvement plan

13. BJ Three (3) sets of Signing and Striping improvement plan

14. X Three (3) sets of Fiber Optic plan (include Auto CAD electronic submittal)

15. Three (3) sets of Dry Utility plans within public right-of-way (at a minimum the plans must show existing
and ultimate right-of-way, curb and gutter, proposed utility location including centerline dimensions, wall to
wall clearances between proposed utility and adjacent public line, street work repaired per Standard
Drawing No. 1306. Include Auto CAD electronic submittal)

16. Three (3) sets of Traffic Signal improvement plan and One (1) copy of Traffic Signal Specifications with
modified Special Provisions. Please contact the Traffic Division at (909) 395-2154 to obtain Traffic Signal

Specifications.

17. X Two (2) copies of Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP), including one (1) copy of the approved
Preliminary WQMP (PWQMP).

18. [X] One (1) copy of Hydrology/Drainage study
19. X One (1) copy of Soils/Geology report

20. X Payment for Final Map/Parcel Map processing fee

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 12 of 13

Item C - 77 of 79



Project File No. TM-20028 (PDEV16-023)
Project Engineer: Antonio Alejos
Date: 05/18/17

21. I Three (3) copies of Final Map/Parcel Map

22. One (1) copy of approved Tentative Map

23. X One (1) copy of Preliminary Title Report (current within 30 days)

24. [X One (1) copy of Traverse Closure Calculations

25. [ One (1) set of supporting documents and maps (legible copies): referenced improvement plans (full
size), referenced record final maps/parcel maps (full size, 18”x26”), Assessor’s Parcel map (full size,

11”x17”), recorded documents such as deeds, lot line adjustments, easements, etc.

26. Two (2) copies of Engineering Report and an electronic file (include PDF format electronic submittal) for
recycled water use

27. [ Other:

Last Revised 5/25/2017 Page 13 of 13

Item C - 78 of 79



»
N~
Y—
= = o
oY amm )
| 0 e SUGAUDD S0k | NATHAG ThY LT I v 105 o Wi st §<>m.m%§§® I~
. o waveorn B !
Ol =941 ol | WYvEs 01 sl SNId O fV
HOEGHNO o] (PHH) 8j0H pueH ajasnuo) JawAjod eysodwo) gexogxoe (L) euo B8 _ o o s usea () =
] (EHH) B10H pueH s1a10u0D J8WA|0d 8)iSOdWO?) GEXGEXOE (1)ou0 B0 o crvs e i = b ]
ll_u 7 (2HH) 3I0H pueH 8je0u0) JawAjod ansodwod pZx0ex.) (1) suo =3 N Y o e At R 1 B
i (LHH) 8l0H pueH 81810u09) 1awAhjod sysodwon gLxpZxel (1) sup =3 s iz Y 3 ; I _ TE |
w : Unpuo) 8buelIQ ||EMYICOWS |L-HAS FdAH YOUKZ (1) BUQ = L r
Em_m>_|:mcm io mma:wEEwr (auleinq) —o:n_ obzz >m>.vn.£ BUQ == isiatels/el |risle)e]
! L 4...- F = ﬁ )™ \
_ %.1 — W aaows _
e NG B W \
.—LEB:.U U N s m... Sl s ATV N 0w
. e N VIR D b -
> S 3 m Jhow o u pacerd sainonss
> = . 2 sAem| O INPUG?, - —
1 £ nadcuco oy Il sac)
_. b e o e e - d 40 [eoidAy NOUYATH 1Lv9 KWl HSNOw
! bk L v R v st sy}
— | | AL I sl
' [ B s
_ M | X \—
_ ot T 3 o
ot | T
o8 " o (LI 1| I ot t |
: | i W=
. : w [ Y e —— _ o ieiels _aﬁ‘_‘ _
Pl H ] »
~ ] yrior “ o = = 1 B Fi
i i;: A -
s L PR s ofes | pREp
el |2 =
Jrg s & \ : Rt o
biyi g = e : . =
ith = _W ; ,_, A W
am _ h N i . 7 : e em.. 91-0€-g uosdung pineq Aq pemainay
: ! ] B
[ el o | !
_ = £ e =y
mn_.m »uum __n_. _ by KPR T 2o lal LT v | o e
i 3 iy
z. m:;_. 2 f\&,\ fale? - | Apadoud jesBuwiwoD paIapisuco aie sbulemp Alweinp “2
é i + B
|
m__“”m w 1 JANOUEIUQ, PaIaqe| 8q (|BYs INpuog oueug - AUQ J9NOLEIUQ, Pejage] ||eys
___. .mw * 11 _ % e PRYEISiUI 90 NG Juotiripde ows: aT (WO NELLOME ARG aoeds siy| uswdinba jaNoueIUQ JOj jlEm poomAid By) uo perIasal aq jleys aoeds
' - N Ok Y] WOL JNPUOD SUCHEJILNWILLIODS|E) BN Yol Y3l §'| § «9€ Yibua) X yipm 0z v "J00| PBUSIUY BY) 8AOGE SBYDUI BAY UBL) SS8) OU jjem
M m m w | % i 3y} 0} Jusdelpe WOOJ |EOLIIBI B Ul INPUCD BJeuUlLLS) ||eys saipadoid [BrIswwon) ‘g
m m 2 pse JIRNOUBIUQ, Paleqe| aq [BYS INPUOD CLUBILQ " AUQ
m W U .._T - e WAL v 18NouBluQ, pejaqe| UQ J0j jleMm ._, Buyjamp yoea ojul 10 WOOI SUOKEDUINWILIND/B[S |
@ u _ — M e | poomAid ay) Lo peaases 8q jjeys 8oeds g¢ Yibus| X yipim QL2v 2 W _:_o_ B Ul sjeuiula]l pue sunjonJs Yoes o} uel aq ||eys Npuo) I4aH .2 'S
m - ‘. i:% l..(-.! uvn._‘..‘c‘-...l 1M B} O] JUBORIDE JOO) PaySIY B4l BACGE SLIUI § UEL)| , { - ? = i
=5 i La e SS8| OU BJeUILIS) [[BYS SWOO) [€21}08(8/W008(8) BY) O} SENPUCS |1y *L 3 S0y puey e ui sjeuiluiz) pue uibaq |ays INPUCS Iy ‘¢ =
1
an _ 8 | - T RS abejuoyy Apadoid Buisianes @
W _ = il B SIN2NUISBIUI [BA3] [BI9JE| UBY) SSB| OU UIRIUOD ||BYs seipadosd [enuapisal |1y "¢
|1 & n o 2 il o
_ | 8 v -4 ey e e _ 3" = 1% abesanco ebejuoy
% | a ! | 8)8|dwod aunbal |leys saiuadeld Jeulog ‘abejuoy suo uey) ssa| ou Buisiaaes
u, & N x < UMINUISEIUI |9AS)| [BI3)E] UBY) SSB] OU LIBIUOD ||eys Saiuadoid |eIaIawWod iy 2
bt a ., - — i ma is
] [3 = == i Ly el 1 L3 — -
_ (1 w ; B = : »m. RS b s — ‘ % Ti al uoljeuuojul pue |iejap [euonippe Joj ssise ondQ Jeqi4 au o) J8jal asesld ||
———| | NN o ,grmwéaﬁé e T o o iy IR 1
i . e T 3 < o s
e e T _ @ iy HE Pk M 4 N ol ;
P— i ,I\ /\n!\._\&bﬁitaxlpsg
% ,
: i [ d GUVANVH /LS HLYNOH /AY YNOHOD |
—f| (€20-9LA3ad) 82002-WL | -

| 11891HX3 J11d0 ¥349id




	20170605_DAB Agenda
	AGENDA
	June 5, 2017
	John P. Andrews, Economic Development Director
	Fire Marshal Art Andres, Fire Department


	20170605_Item A_Minutes
	BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
	BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT
	     
	STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT
	PUBLIC COMMENTS
	CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

	20170605_Item B_PDEV16-020
	20170605 Mathis Bros Furniture_PDEV16-020^01 AR
	20170605 Mathis Bros Furniture_PDEV16-020^02 COA

	20170605_Item C_PMTT16-014 & PDEV16-023
	20170605_File No. PMTT16-014^01 AR Map
	20170605_File No. PMTT16-014^02 COA Map
	20170605_File No. PDEV 16-023^03 AR Development Plan
	20170605_File No. PDEV 16-023^04 COA  Development Plan




